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1 INTRODUCTION 

A necessary condition for the successfU1 restructunng of the electricity sector in Georga is the 
required preparation of financial information that wll be adequate for market reform To acheve 
thls the Georgian National Electncity Regulatory Comss ion  (GNERC) is required by Clause 9 
of the Electncity Law to adopt a Umform Accounting System (UAS) Ths accounting system is 
to be based on "internationally accepted accounting standards" 

Ttus Accounting manual presents a Chart of Accounts and a related Accounting Code Block that 
meets the needs of the Georgia electnc sector Ths has been designed to accumulate financ~al 
information and provlde such data for the following purposes 

Financial Statements prepared in accordance wth  International Accounting Standards (IAS) 
Statutory basis (tax code) currently required by the Repubhc of Georgia, and Electnc 
regulatory requirements required by the Georgian National Electnc Regulatory Comss ion  
IAS has been adopted throughout the world as the standard for accountmg reform, and IS 
based on several key principles, includmg the accrual basis of accounting, prudence, and the 
going concern status of the enterpnse 

The Statutory basls of accounting currentlv required by the Republic of Georgia is pnmady based 
on the requirements of the Georgian Tax Code The statements prepared utilivng thls statutory 
basis do not conform w ~ t h  IAS 

GNERC has Identified certain accounting information needs ~n order to carry out ~ t s  
responsibilities for regulation of the electncal sector 

The Chart of Accounts and related Account~ng Code Block wlll enable electnc licensees to 
prepare and present adequate financial statements m accordance w t h  IAS, comply with Georga 
statutory requirements, and provlde GNERC w t h  the ~nformation they need in carrymg out their 
regulatory respons~b&ties 

The manual includes recommended account numbers and descnptions for the system, plus 
~nformation on the concepts and standards used m its preparation It is important that individuals 
w~th responsibll~ty for guiding implementation of the new system be farmliar w th  all of the topics 
discussed hereln 



2 GNERC INFORMATION NEEDS AND REQUIREMENTS 

We met w th  representatives of GNERC to determme the Commission's needs for accounting 
lnformation In revlewng background lnformation including the Market Rules framework and 
tanff methodology, we have noted that tanffs are to be established utilizing cost based 
information Ths necessitates accounting for the vanous costs incurred m providing electnc 
semce on a much different and more detailed basis than has been done in the past In d~scuss~ons 
wlth GNERC and Hagler Bailly personnel worhng on the development of the tanff methodology, 
they stressed the deslre that the Chart of Accounts be as simple as practical GNERC and Hagler 
Bailly personnel noted that the Data Requests (Schedules A, B, and C) whch had been recently 
distnbuted to the licensees, contained the information they would like to receive from the 
licensees GNERC advised that an accounting codmg system whch would facilitate the 
preparation of ths  type information by the licensees would be most helpfbl We also met with 
personnel at the Georga Enterpnse Accounting Reform office They are promottng the Georgia- 
wide adoption of International Accountmg Standards for all enterpnses, including utilities 

We have evaluated vanous alternattves for development of the Chart of Accounts to be used by 
the electnc licensees Ths ~ncluded revlew of the Umted States Federal Energy Regulatory 
Cornrmss~on (FERC) UIllform System of Accounts currently m place for electnc utdities regulated 
by that body It was noted that the FERC Urdorm System of Accounts and related requirements 
were likely too detaded for implementation in Georga at t h s  tune, considenng the current 
~ndustry envlronrnent 

After consideration of all of the above, we developed the Regulatory Chart of Accounts based on 
the anticipated form of the national Georgia IAS chart of accounts (Note At the time of t h s  
wntmg, a new chart of accounts was also bemg developed for all enterpnses in Georg~a Ths new 
chart of accounts is to be based on IAS) The Chart of Accounts structure allows customation 
of the Chart of Accounts to the extent necessary because of the umque aspects of regulation or 
statutory tax requirements We have developed an IAS cornpltant Chart of Accounts whch 
reflects the uruque aspects of regulation m the appropnate areas, and whch can be used to 
provide the informatton requred by Georgra Tax authonties 

In order to facilitate fulfillment of the GNERC mformatron needs, tt was also necessary to develop 
an Accounting Code Block whch contams mformation fields beyond the Chart of Accounts For 
instance, the requuement for Fuel lnformation by power plant umt necessitated the addition of a 
"Responsibihty Center" field Alternattvely, a sub-account could be added to the mam account to 
provlde th s  information for each power plant umt m the short run However, we feel the 
appropnate long-term solution to t h s  data need is the ~mplementatlon of the use of the 
Respons~bhty Center code T h ~ s  also provldes for future enhancements m provldmg accountlng 
lnformat~on such as lrnplementlng Respons~bhty Centers for use m Management Accountmg 

Another example of an additional field m the accountlng code block is the Voltage Code Use of 
ths  one digt code along w t h  the Regulatory Account wdl allow apphcable Operatmg information 
to be reported by voltage Ths  fachtates a more precise de temat ton  of the cost of provldmg 
electnc semce to the vmous types of customers, whch results m the establishment of tanffs 
whch reflect the true cost of the vanous levels of servlce Agam, addltion of a sub-account could 



be used to capture t h s  tnformat~on However, we feel the long-term solutton to t h s  data need IS 

the koltage code Capturing this information m a separate field used only for voltage codes allows 
for better flexlbil~ty In ustng the voltage lnformat~on For mstance, lf one destres the total 
Operattng costs by voltage for all accounts, that field can be easlly extracted and summed 

Addltlonal lnformat~on on the Chart of Accounts and the Accounttng Code Block is presented 
later in this report 



3 ACCOUNTING OVERVIEW 

A Accountlng Principles, Cntena, and Concepts 

Ths sectlon reviews the main accounting pnnc~ples and phllosophes used in the preparatlon of 
internat~onal financial statements These pnnc~ples are the rules and conventions of accounting As 
defined by the Amencan Institute of Cert~fied Public Accountants, Accounting Pnnc~ples are "a 
general law or rule adopted or professed as a guide to action, a settled ground or basis of conduct 
or pract~ce" Ths defimtion implies that accountlng pnnc~ples do not prescnbe exactly how each 
event occurring in an orgauation should be recorded Their objective is to set a general law that 
IS to be used as a gu~de to actlon 

Before describing the accountlng principles it is usehl to revlew the purpose of accounting and ~ t s  
d~fferent apphcations and users There are many available defirut~ons of accounting but for the 
purpose of ths  manual the most appropnate would be one that focuses on accounting as an a ~ d  to 
decision malung With such objective, accountlng could be defined as "the process of identifying, 
measuring, and cornmumcating economc lnformat~on to p e m t  Informed judgements and 
decisions by users of the lnformation " Traditionally, accountmg ~nformat~on has been classified as 
managenal or financ~al 

Management Accountlng Managers do not have time to examme the detalls of operating 
lnformat~on Instead they rely on summanes of ths  informat~on to carry out their management 
responsibilities Management accounting ~nformation is used in three management hnct~ons (1) 
control, (11) coordination, and (ui) p l a m g  

Accounting information IS used in the control process as a means of commumcation, mot~vation, 
and appraisal As a means of commumcatlon, accounting reports can assist in informng 
employees about management plans and policies As a means of motivation, accountlng reports 
can induce members of the orgaruzation to act m a way that is consistent w th  the orgamzation's 
overall goals and objectives As a means of apprusal, accountrng helps to show how weil 
members have performed 

The several parts of the organnation must work together to acheve its objectives, and t h s  
requires the act~vlties of each umt to be coordrnated wth  the actiwties of other uruts Accounting 
aids m t h s  coordination process 

Planrung is the process of decidmg what actlon should be taken in the future Plamng involves 
mahng decisions and accountlng IS useful espec~ally m the analysis step of the decision-malung 
process One unportant form of p l m n g  is called budgetmg Budgeting is the process of planmng 
the overall actiwty of the organnation for a specfic penod of tlme 

F~nanc~al  Accountlng Fmancial accounting information is Intended both for managers and also 
for the use of parties external to the busmess, lncludmg shareholders, bankers and other creditors, 
government agencies, and the general pubhc When a company wants to borrow money, banks 
and other lenders want rnformation that wdl show that the company is sound and there is a hgh 
probabihty that the loan wrll be repsud In add~tion, shareholders who have furrushed cap~tal to the 
company want information on how well the company is dolng Prospective buyers of these shares 
need sirmlar mformat~on 

The end product of the financial accountrng process is a set of reports called financial statements 
A complete set of financial statements includes a balance sheet, an income statement, a statement 



of cash flows, a statement of retamed eamngs, and complementary notes that disclose pnnciples 
used in the preparation of the statements and fbrther information 

The preparation of these financial statements 1s gulded by a set of pnnciples whch provlde the 
groundwork for practice and also a common framework for cornmumcating financial information 
allowing meamngfbl compansons among enterpnses across the world Accounting pnnciples, 
unllke the pnnciples of natural sciences, are man made Their validity 1s not verifiable by 
observation and expenment Instead accounting pnnciples have constantly been evolving The 
general acceptance of an accounting pnnc~ple or practice usually depends on how well it meets 
three cntena 

relevance 

feasibility 

A pnnciple 1s relevant to the extent that ~t results m ~nformation that is meamnghl and useful to 
those who need to know A pnnciple is objective to the extent that the information is not 
influenced by personal blas or judgement of those who fumsh it Objectivity connotes reliabdlty, 
representational fathfhlness, and venfiabillty whch means that there is some wav of ascertaimng 
the correctness of the information reported A pnnciple IS feasible to the extent that it can be 
implemented wthout undue complexity or cost 

In developing new pnnciples, the essential problem IS to get the nght balance between relevance, 
on the one hand, and objectivrty and feasibllity, on the other It is easy to cnticlze accounting on 
tne grounds that accountmg information is not as relevant as it mght be These cntics often 
overlook the fact that proposals to mcrease relevance almost always mvolve a sacnfice of 
objectivity and feasibihty On balance, such sacnfice may not be worthwhde 

Accounting pnnciples under IAS are budt on a foundation of a few basic concepts Accounting 
could be constructed on a foundation of quite different concepts Indeed, some accounting 
theonsts argue that certam present concepts are wrong and should be changed Nevertheless, in 
order to understand the present form of IAS, one must understand what the underlying concepts 
currently are Although there 1s no standard classificat~on of the accounting concepts, the 
followng concepts are wdely accepted as representatwe 

money measurement 
entlty 
going concern 
dual aspect 
time penod 
accrual basis 
prudence 
reahation 
matchmg 
consistency 
matenahty 



Money measurement concept In financial accountmg, a record is made only of dormation that 
can be expressed in monetary terms The advantage of doing th s  is that money prowdes a 
common denormnator by whch heterogeneous facts about an entity can be expressed as numbers 
that can be added and subtracted Despite its advantage, t h s  concept imposes a severe lirmtation 
on the scope of an accounting report Accounting therefore does not give a complete account of 
the happemngs in an orgarmation or a full picture of its condltlon 

Entity concept Accounts are kept for entities, as distinguished fiom the persons who are 
associated wth these entities It is sometimes difficult to define with precision the entlty for whch 
the accounts are kept A corporation is a legal entity, separate from the persons who own it, and 
the accounts of many corporations correspond exactly to the scope of the legal entity However, 
complications can anse In the case of a group of legally separate corporations that are related to 
one another by shareholdings, the whole group may be treated as a single entity for financial 
reporting purposes, giving nse to what is called consolidated accountmg statements 

Going concern concept Unless there is good ewdence to the contrary, accounting assumes that 
an entity will contlnue to operate indefirutely The sigtllficance of t h s  assumption can be ~ndicated 
by contrasting it with a possible alternative, namely, that the entity is about to be liquidated 
Under the liquidatton assumption, accounting would attempt to measure at all times what the 
entity's resources are currently worth to potential buyers By contrast, under the going concern 
concept it is assumed that the resources currently available to the entity will be used to create 
goods or semces that will eventually be sold to customers At the time such a sale takes place, 
accounting recogrues the value of the goods as evidenced by their s e h g  pnce 

Dual aspect concept The economc resources of an entity are called assets The claims of 
vanous parties against these assets are called habihties and equity Liabilities are the claims of 
creditors, that is, everyone that has loaned hnds to the busmess Equity is the claim of the owners 
of the busmess Since all the assets of a business are clauned by either creditors or owners, and the 
total of these claims cannot exceed the amount of assets, it follows that 

ASSETS = LIABILITIES + OWNERS' EQUITY 

Accounting systems are set up m such a way that each record consists of two aspects whch in 
essence are changes m assets and changes in habhties or owners' equity Ths  implies that each 
accounting entry affects at least two items, comply~ng wrth the above equation, thus accounting IS 

called a double-entry system 

Time per~od concept Management and other interested parties need to know the results of the 
enterpnse at regular and fiequent mtervals Thls need leads to the tme  penod concept 
accountlng measures acticltres for a specltied Interval of tune, called the accountrng penod For 
the purpose of reportrng to outsiders, one year is the usual accountmg penod Management and 
government andlor regulatory agencies need information more often than once a year, usually 
quarterly or even monthly These reports are called intenm reports to dlstlnguish them fiom the 
annual reports 

Accrual bans concept. Under the accrual basis concept, the effects of transactions and other 
events are recogrued when they occur (as compared to when cash is received or pad) and are 
recorded in the accountlng records in the penod m whch they are recogntzed Thls method allows 



decision-makers to evaluate the economc impact of transactions when they occur and not always 
when the physical receipt or payment of cash takes place The concept allows decision-makers to 
evaluate current financial position based on past transactions as well as hture obl~gations and 
anticipated cash to be received The accrual concept of accounting should be used in conjunction 
with the concept of matchlng revenues and expenses 

Prudence concept The bass for this concept is that recogmtion of increases m an entity's equity 
(e g revenues) requires stronger evldence than recogmtion of decreases (e g expenses) The 
prudence concept has two aspects 

I Recogmze revenues only when they are reasonably certain 

I1 Recogmze expenses as soon as they are reasonably possible 

For example, the prudence concept leads to more conservative financial statements, lending 
additional integty to the data - 

Reai~zation concept Realization refers to inflows of cash or clams to cash anslng from the sale 
of services or assets The reahation concept states that (I) revenues are usually recogmzed m the 
penod In whch goods were dehvered to customers or in whch semces were rendered, and (11) 
the amount recognized as revenues is the amount that is reasonably certam to be reallzed There is 
room for judgment as to what reasonably certain IS, but the concept does indicate clearly that the 
amount of revenue recorded may be less than the sales value of the goods and servlces sold 

Match~ng concept The sale of merchandise or the dehvery of semces has two aspects (1) a 
revenue aspect, (11) and an expense aspect Correct measurement of the net effect of t h s  sale on 
owners' equity requires that both of these aspects be r e c o w e d  m the same accountrng penod 
The matchng concept says when a gven event affects both revenues and expenses, the effect on 
each should be recogmzed in the same accounting penod 

Cons~stency concept Ths  concept requires that once an entity has decided on one method of 
accounting, it wll treat all subsequent events of the same character m the same fashon unless it 
has a sound reason to do othemse If an entity made frequent changes in the manner of handhng 
a glven class of events m the accountlng records, companson of its accountlng figures for one 
penod with those of another penod would be dacu l t  

Materlal~ty concept. The accountants do not attempt to record events so inslgmficant that the 
work of recording them is not justdied by the usehlness of the results The matenahty concept is 
~mportant in the process of d e t e r m g  the expenses and revenue for a given accounting penod 
Many of the expense items are necessady estimates, and m some cases they are not very close 
estimates Beyond a certam pomt it is not worthwhde to attempt to refine these estimates 

Matenallty is also used m another sense m accountmg The pmciple of full disclosure requues 
that all matenal information about the financial condition and activities of an entity must be 
disclosed in reports prepared for outside parties 

I3 Introduction to Internat~onal Accounting Standards 

SUMMATXY OF INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 



Many countnes use Internatlonal Accountlng Standards as a benchmark or as a bass for natlonal 
accounting requirements In addition, a number of stock exchanges require or perrmt foreign 
Issuers to present financial statements in accordance with International Accounting Standards As 
a result, an increasing number of compames disclose the fact that their financial statements 
conform wth Internatlonal Accounting Standards 

The Internatlonal Accounting Standards C o m t t e e  (IASC) was established in 1973 as an 
autonomous body to develop and publish authontative International Accountlng Standards It has 
a membershp of over 100 orgamzations fiom more than 80 countnes The business of the IASC 
is conducted by a Board compnsing representatives of accountancy bodies in up to thrteen 
countnes and of vanous other orgamzations having an interest m financial reporting Its activities 
are supported by the Internatlonal Federation of Accountants (IFAC) and the International 
Orgamzation of Securities Comrmssions (IOSCO) as well as the busmess commumty and stock 
exchanges worldwde 

The following provldes an introduction to Internatlonal Accountmg Standards and is intended for 
readers who wish to gain a basic understandmg of the man pnnciples Thls is not intended as a 
comprehensive study of all aspects of International Accountmg Standards and in particular does 
not address all of the vanous disclosure requirements in each standard Ths  is not a substitute for 
reading the actual standards when dealing wth  points of doubt or difficulty Readers should 
consult accountants farmliar w th  IAS for assistance when analynng speclfic situations 

Whlle every care has been taken m the preparation of t h s  document, no warranty 1s gven as to 
the correctness of the information contained herem and no liability is accepted for any statement 
or oplmon, nor for any error or omssion 

C Development of Internatronal Accountrng Standards 

Internatlonal Accounting standards ("IAS") deal w t h  toplcs that are Important lnternat~onally 
They aim to be sufficiently detailed and comprehensive that they can be interpreted in the same 
way m different countnes The IASC seeks to acheve these objectives by ensunng that the 
standards set out broad pnnciples, avold overly detded rules, and deal with the substance of 
events and transactlons 

Standing alone, the IASC does not have the power to enforce international agreement or 
compliance wth  IAS The success of the IASC's efforts is dependent upon the recogmtlon and 
support for its work from many dflerent mterested groups actmg wthm the lirmts of their own 
junsdictions IAS are not mandatory unless and untll a particular country or enterprise chooses to 
adopt them Many countnes that do not have theu own standard-settmg body adopt IAS as theu 
national standards Other countnes use IAS as a bass for theu own natlonal standards 
Frequently, IAS are used as an mternationai benchmark for those countnes whch develop theu 
own standards On occasion, mult~national enterprises use IAS to asslst users fiom different 
countnes in understandmg thelr financial statements, particularly m cross-border offenngs and 
filings 

The procedure for the development of an Internatlonal Accounting Standard starts w th  the 
appointment of a Steenng Comrmttee whch prepares a Pomt Ou the  After receiving comments 
from the IASC Board on the Polnt Outlme, the Steenng C o m t t e e  prepares and publishes for 



comment (typically for about three months) a Draft Statement of Pmclples, whch sets out the 
underlying accounting principles that w11 form the basis for the preparation of an Exposure 
DraR The comments received are reviewed and a final Statement of Pnnc~ples is prepared for 
approval by the Board The C o m t t e e  then proceeds to prepare the Exposure DraR, whch, 
following approval by at least two-thrds of the Board, 1s published for comment (typically for 
about SIX months) The Steenng C o m t t e e  revlews the comments received and prepares the 
International Account~ng Standard whch is published following approval by at least three quarters 
of the Board The "lead time" of a standard from the date of publication to the beglmng of the 
vear of requlred ~mplementat~on is typ~cally at least twelve months 

Because of the inherent difficulty in obtaining worldwide consensus on u d o r m  standards, many 
IAS hlstoncally perrmtted a choice of alternat~ve accounting treatments for the same item m l s t  
ths l~beral approach may have assisted the inlt~al acceptance of Improved financial reporting In 
many countnes, it llmted to some extent the acceptab~llty and use of IAS in the major world 
markets 

D List of Current IAS Standards 

Standard 
IAS 1 

IAS 2 
IAS 3 
IAS 4 
IAS 5 

IAS 6 
IAS 7 
IAS 8 
IAS 9 
IAS 10 
IAS 11 
IAS 12 

IAS 13 

IAS 14 

IAS 15 
IAS 16 
IAS 17 

IAS 18 
IAS 19 
IAS 20 
IAS 21 
IAS 22 
IAS 23 
IAS 24 

Name of Standard (1 7 98 means July 1 1998) 
Presentabon of F~nancial Statements (1 7 98) 
(thls replaced IAS 1, Disclosure of Accountlng Policies) 
Inventones (1 1 76) 
No longer effectwe Replaced by IAS 27 
Depreciabon (1 1 77) 
Information to Be Disclosed m Financial Statements 
(superseded by IAS 1 effectme 1 7 98) 
No longer effmve Replaced by LAS 15 
Cash Flow Statements (1 1 79) 
Profit or Loss for the Penod, Fundamental Errors and Changes m Accountmg Pohcy (1 1 79) 
Research and Development Costs (1 1 80) 
Conttngenc~es and Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date (1 1 80) 
Construction Contracts (1 1 80) 
Income Taxes (1 1 98) 
(replaced I,A,S 12 A , ~ ~ ~ i ~ t ~ u  fg+ T a e s  on I n c ~ ~ ~ e )  - 

Presentahon of Current Assets and Current Liabllihes 
(superseded by IAS 1 effechve 1 7 98) 
Segment Repomg (1 7 98) 
(replaced IAS 14 Reporting financial Informaaon by Segment) 
Informaoon Reflectrng the Effects of Chanmng Pnces (1 1 83) 
Property Plant and Eqlupment (1 1 83) 
Accounting for Leases (1 1 84) 
(wll be superseded by IAS 17 (revised 1997) effmve 1 1 99) 
Revenue (1 1 84) 
Employee Benefits (1 1 85) 
Accountmg for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Asnstance (1 1 84) 
The Effects of Changes m Foreign Exchange Rates (1 1 85) 
Busmess Combmbons (1 1 85) 
Borromg Costs (1 1 86) 
Related Party D~sclosures (1 1 86) 



E Comparison of Accounting Standards 

IAS 25 
IAS 26 
IAS 27 
IAS 28 
IAS 29 
14s 30 
IAS 3 1 
IAS 32 
IAS 33 
IAS 31 
IAS 35 
IAS 36 

The followng International Accounting Standards and related descnptlons are based on the 
Internat~onal Accounting Standards extant at January 1, 1998 

Accounbng for Investments ( 1 1 87) 
Accounung and Repomng by Reurement Benefit Plans (1 1 88) 
Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounmg for Invesunents in Subsi&anes (1 1 90) 
Accounung for Investments in Associated Compmes (1 1 90) 
Financial Repomng in Hpennflauonary Economes (1 1 90) 
D~sclosures ~n the Financial Statements of Banks and Sirmlar Financial Insbtuuons ( I  1 91) 
Financral Repomng of Interests In Joint Ventures (1 1 92) 
Financral Instruments Disclosures and Presentation (1 1 96) 
Earrungs Per Share ( I  1 98) 
Intenm F~nancial Reporting (1 1 99) 
D~scounung Operauons (1 1 99) 
Imparnnent of Assets (1 7 99) 

Standard knternational Requ~rements I ~ e o r ~ i a n  Requirements 
IAS 1 DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Fundamental 
Accounting 
Assumptions 

Accounting 
Policies 

Requlres compliance wth  the 
assumptions of golng 
concern, consistency, and 
accrual, w th  d~sclosure rf any 
of these are not followed 

Prudence, substance over 
form and matenahty should 
govern the selection and 
apphcation of accounting 
policies Financial statements 
should include clear and 
concise disclosure of all 
sigmficant accounting 
policies that have been used 

fin the electncal sector, revenues and 
expenses are generally recorded on a 
cash basis due to tax and cash 
impl~cations The Tax Code p e m t s  
use of the accrual basis Consistency is 
inherent In the regulations 
Pohcies are estabhshed by regulation 
and therefore there IS no need 
requrrement for disclosure 



Inventones are valued at cost 

Generally all costs allowed for the 
stock (inventory) plus the outlays on 
their storage and transportation 

Regulations emphasize the "specific 
identification" method If that is not 
used, FIFO, LIFO, or average cost 1s 
pemtted 

Assess the value of a product 
(inventory) havlng defects, being 
obsolete or out of fashon and which 
cannot be reahzed at a pnce in excess 
of the outlays for its product~on at its 
net real~zable value The amount of the 
mte-down IS r e c o p e d  as a decrease 
to profit in the year of the wnte-down 

IAS 2 - INVENTORIES 
Valuat~on 

Costs Included 

Cost 
Methodology 

Expense 
Recogrution 

IAS 4 - DEPRECIATION ACCOUNTING 

Inventones are valued at the 
lower of cost and net 
realizable value 
All costs of purchase, costs 
of conversion, and other 
costs Incurred in bnngng the 
Inventones to their present 
location are to be included 
The recommended 
(benchmark) methods are 
First-In, First-Out (FIFO) or 
weighted average and the 
allowed alternat~ve is Last-m, 
First Out (LIFO) 
Inventones should be c m e d  
at the lower of cost or 
market value The amount of 
any wnte-down of 
inventones to net reallzable 
value and all losses of 
inventones should be 
recogwed in the penod the 
wnte-down or loss occurs 

All operating assets w th  an economc 
life greater than one year 

Sum of depreciation charge is 
calculated by applylng declmng 
balance method or straight-hne method 
depending on the type of asset The 
deprec~ation penod is specrfied by 
statute 

Depreciable 
assets 

Depreciation 

All operatmg assets expected 
to be used dunng more than 
one accountmg penod and 
havlng a lirmted usehl Me 
should be deprec~ated 
Depreciation is defined as a 
systematic and rational process 
of allocation of an asset's costs 
over the usekl llfe of the asset, 
it does not create a cash fund 
for asset replacement 



Regulation for such disclosure does not 
extst 

Salvage, or res~dual value, is not 
considered in regulations except ~f 
asset is sold 

Disclosure 

Residual 
value 

IAS 5 - INFORMATION TO BE DISCLOSED IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Requtres disclosure for each 
major class of depreciable 
asset, the usehl lives or the 
depreciation rates used, the 
allocation method used, total 
depreciation charges for the 
penod, the gross amount of 
depreciable assets and 
accumulated deprec~ation 
Depreciable amount should be 
reduced for stgmficant resldual 
values 

Regulatory requuements require no 
information to be disclosed 

Disclosure of 
Information 
in Financial 
Statements 

No cash flow statement 1s required 

No cash flow statement is required 

Same 

ws 7 - CASH 
Presentation 
and 
Classification 

Calculation 
Cash Flows 
from 
Operations 
Foreign 
Currency 
Flows 

Discusses the rmnunum 
requirements for statements 
(balance sheet, lncome 
statement, notes, and other 
statements and explanatory 
matenal) 

n o w  STATEMENTS 
A cash flow statement 1s 
required Cash flows, the 
inflows and outflows of cash 
and cash equivalents, should be 
classified as operatmg, 
investmg and financmg 
activities 

Operatmg cash flows may be 
reported uslng etther the dlrect 
method or the mdlrect method 

Cash flows ansmg from 
transacttons in a foreign 
currency should be recorded in 
the company's reporting 
currency by applymg to the 
foreign currency amount the 
exchange rate between the two 
currencies at the date of the 
cash flow 



DS 8- NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD, FUNDAMENTAL ERRORS 
AND CEIANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Extraordinary Extraordinary items wll be ~xtraordinary items are recorded in 

Statement does not exlst  isc closures 

Items they must be clearly 

, expropnation of assets or 
Nature and 

Cash flows from extraordinary 
items, interest and diwdends, 
taxes on income should be 
c!assified as msing from 
operating, investing or 
financing activities as 
appropnate and separately 
disclosed 

Discontinued /Disclosure is requued, but not 
l~perations jiecogmtion and measurement 

btems and loperung retained e a m g s  and 
Pnor Penod 

Changes in k estate pnor year h a n c ~ a l  
ccounting 1 statements presented on a 

in the financial statements 
The benchmark is to adjust 

olicies basis The allowed 
ternative treatment is to 

nciude the cumulative effect of 1 he change on pnor year net 
ncome m the &come 

of the current 

where are no rules for special 
klisclosures of d~scontiiued 
operations 
There are no rules for special 

IAS 9 - RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS 
Recognlt~on of 
Research & 
Development 
("R&DW) Costs 

Research costs should be 
expensed ~n the penod m whlch 
they were mcurred 
Development costs may be 
capitahzed when certan 
cntena for asset recogrution 
are met (1 e , probable &re 
economc benefits and a cost or 
value that can be measured 
reliably) 

Research and development costs are 
wntten off in the year of 
expenditures connected mth the 
receipt of mcome Flxed assets, theu 
mstallation, and other outlays are 
depreciated 



Costs are charged to expense as 
Incurred 

Regulatory requirements require no 
~nformation be disclosed 

Amortization 
of Capitalized 
Development 
Costs 

D~sclosures 

IAS 10 - CONTINGENCIES AND EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE 

The uncertainties inherent in 
predicting the recoverabil~ty of 
the development costs and the 
difficulties in estimating future 
revenues and costs make it 
appropnate to use a short 
amortization penod 
Capitallzed costs are normally 
amortized over a penod not 
exceedmg 5 years 
R&D disclosures are requtred 
by all enterpnses and these 
~nclude the amounts charged to 
expense and amortization 
methods and rates used IAS 9 
encourages cornparues to 
provlde a description of theu: 
R&D actlvlties 

BALANCE SHEET 
Contingencies 

DATE 
A contingent loss IS accrued 
where it 1s probable that future 
events w11 confirm that, after 
takmg mto account any related 
probable recovery, an asset has 
been unpwed or a habihty 
incurred at the balance sheet 
date, and a reasonable estrmate 
of the amount of the resulting 
loss can be made Disclosures 
should cover (a) the nature of 
the contmgency, (b) the 
uncertam factors that may 
affect the h r e  outcome and, 
{c) an estrmate of the hancial 
effect, or a statement that such 
an estlmate cannot be made 
Contmgent g a s  are d~sclosed 
but not recorded 

Contingencies are not recogmzed 



No adjustment is allowed for post 
balance sheet events 

Diwdends have never been declared 
The concept IS new and the liability IS 

"settlements w th  founders" The 
hkely account, rf used, would be 
retamed eanungs 

Post Balance 
Sheet Events 

Dividends 

IAS 11 - CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 

Financial statements are 
adjusted when a subsequent 
event provldes additional 
information regarding 
conditions that exlsted as of 
the balance sheet date Assets 
and liabilities are not adjusted 
for events occumng after the 
balance sheet date that do not 
affect the condition of assets 
and liabilities at the balance 
sheet date If the events are of 
such importance that they 
would affect the decisions of 
the user of financial statements, 
the event should be disclosed 
m supplementary notes 
Diwdends that are proposed 
or declared after the balance 
sheet date but before approval 
of the financial statements 
should be erther recogmzed in 
the financial statements or 
disclosed 

Contract 
Revenues and 
Expenses 
Recogrution 

Disclosure 

Contract revenues and costs 
are recogmzed by reference to 
the stage of completion of the 
contract actiwty at the balance 
sheet date Expected losses on 
a construction contract are 
expensed lrnmediately 

Revenues fiom fixed pnce 
construction 1s recogwed 
based on percentage of 
completion 
Revenues &om "cost plus" 
contracts are r e c o w e d  by 
reference to recoverable costs 

If the accrual basis 1s used, 
Revenues are r e c o w e d  based on 
the percentage of completion 

Regulatory requirements require no 
disclosure 



Not applicable since there is no 
difference between taxable income 
and book income at ths  time 

There is no difference between 
"book" and "tax" income 

12 - 
Methodology 

Tlmng 
Differences 

IAS 13 - PRESENTATION OF CURRENT ASSETS AND CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME 
'Perrmts either the deferral or 
the l~abilitv method Full 
provision for deferred tax 
should normally be made 
however, it IS perrmsslble to 
exclude tax effects of certain 
tlrmng differences when there 
is reasonable evldence the 
differences wll not reverse for 
some considerable penod (at 
least 3 years ahead 
D~fferences between the 
taxable income and accounting 
Income for a penod anse 
because the penod m whch 
some items of revenue and 
expense are Included m taxable 
income may not coincide urlth 
the penod m whch they are 
Included in accounting income 
Tlmng d~fferences ongmate m 
one penod and reverse in one 
or more subsequent penod 

Presentation The balance sheet may 
class@ assets and 
liabilities as "current" or 
L 'n~n-~~rren t"  A classified 
presentation is mended to 
gve  an approximate 
measure of the hquidity of 
the orgaruzation 
IAS 13 provldes guidance on 
items to be Included m current 
assets and current habhties 

A classified balance sheet 
presentation intended to gve  an 
appromate measure of the liquidity 
of the orgarmation IS now required 



BY SEGMENT 
Segment reporting IS not requlred 

Segment reporting IS not requued 

Segment reporting is not required 

Segment reporting IS not requued 

r~~ 14 - REPORTING 
Objectlve 

Segment 
Revenues and 
Results 

Segment 
Assets 

Basis of Inter- 
segment 
Pncing 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Provlde users of financial 
statements wth  information on 
the relatlve size, profit 
contnbutlon, assets used and 
growth trends of the different 
industnes and/or different 
geographcal areas in whch a 
diversified enterpnse operates 
to enable them to make more 
~nformed judgments about the 
enterpnse as a whole 
Sales and other operating 
revenues should be 
d~stinguished between revenues 
denved from customers and 
revenues denved from other 
segments The segment result 
IS the difference between 
segment revenue and segment 
expense and generally reflects 
operating profit 
Requ~res that segment assets 
employed are to be d~sclosed 
Segment assets mclude all 
tangible and mtangble assets 
that can be identrfied wth  that 
particular segment, as well as 
an allocation of assets shared 
between that segment and one 
or more other segments 
Liabdities are generally not 
allocated because they are 
vlewed as gvmg nse to a 
financing result rather than an 
operatmg result The segment 
assets may be disclosed m 
money amounts or as 
percentages of the consolidated 
totals 
Requlres the bass of mter- 
segment pnclng to be 
disclosed 



IAS 15 - INFORMATION REFIECTING THE EFFECTS OF CHANGING 
PRICES 

h~ 16 - PROPERTY 
Measurement 

Components 
of Cost 

There are no disclosure 
requlrements 

D~sclosures Provldes guidance on what are 
usually supplemental 
disclosures The pnmary 
financial statements need not 
reflect the effects of changing 
pnces (1 e inflat~on 
adjustments) to conform to 
IAS These supplemental 
disclosures are encouraged and 
when made, they should 
include adjustments to 
depreciation, cost of sales, 
monetary Items, and equity 
interests See IAS 29 for 
,related requlrements 

PLANT ANTI EQUIPMENT 
?'he benchmark treatment IS 

hstoncal cost Under the 
allowed alternative treatment, 
the asset is camed at the 
"revalued amount", where 
revaluations should be made 
wtth sufficient regularity such 
that the carrymg amount does 
not differ matenally from that 
whch would be determed 
using falr value at the balance 
sheet date 
Cost compnses purchase pnce, 
including non-refbndable 
purchase taxes, and any 
dlrectly attributable cost of 
bnngmg the asset to workmg 
condition, less any trade 
discounts or rebates Includes 
site preparatton, mQal dehvery, 
installatton cost (such as specla1 
foundattons), engmeenng fees etc 
Ahs t r a twe  and overhead 
expenses specfically related to the 
acqulsihon or bnngrng it to its 
worlung condtton should be 
papitallzed 

Assets are recorded at cost and are 
revalued when requlred by 
government decree 

Same, excluding admmstrative and 
overhead expenses for purchased 
assets Self -constructed assets 
lnclude docatron of all overhead and 
admstrative expenses 



F~xed assets acquired through a non- 
monetary exchange are recorded at 
the book value of the asset 
exchanged 

The cost IS "expensed by an amount 
not to exceed give percent of the 
balance in the fixed asset account 
Any remaimng amount is acalitalized 
(1 e added the fixed asset account) 
Depreciation b e p s  m the year 
followng the purchase 

The statutory revaluation of fixed 
assets can be declared only by the 
government Revaluation IS credited 
dlrectly to shareholder's equity 

Guns or losses ansmg on disposal 
are recogmzed in mcome currently 
There is no adjustment to the 
revaluation surplus account 

Non-monetary 
Transactions 

Improvements 
% Repairs 

Revaluation 

Retirements 
and Disposals 

Financmg costs that are 
attnbutable to a project may be 
capitalized (IAS 23) 
Fixed assets acquired through a 
non-monetary exchange are 
recorded at the fair value of the 
consideration gven or, if more 
clearly evldent, the fair value of 
the asset acquired 
Expenditures that lncrease the 
fiiture economc benefits from 
exlsting assets beyond its 
prevrously assessed standard of 
performance are capitalized 
These include extenslon of the 
estimated useful life, an 
increase m capacity, an increase 
in output quality or a reduction 
in operating costs 
Expenditures that restore or 
maintan the hture econormc 
benefits to be denved from the 
asset are expensed in the penod 
in whlch they occur 
As distmguished from IAS 15, 
some financial statements 
substitute hlstoncal cost of 
plant w th  a revaluation An 
Increase in net value is normally 
credited dlrectly to 
shareholders' equity 
In hstoncal cost financial 
statements, g m s  or losses 
msing on disposal are 
recogmed m mcome currently 
For revalued items, the amount 
outstandmg m revaluation 
surplus may be recogmzed as 
Income 



Same 

Regulatory requirements require no 
disclosures ~n financial statements 

kmparment 

Other 
D~sclosures 

If the usefilness of an item or a 
group of items 1s permanently 
lmpalred (damage or 
technologcal obsolescence), 
net carrylng value 1s reduced to 
the recoverable (salvage) value 
as a charge against Income 
Disclosures include restnctions 
on title and comrmtment for 
acquisition of property 

Sirmlar to IAS The Tax Code states 
If any of the followng exst, then the 
lease may be considered a "fixed 
asset subject to depreciation" 
1 Lease term exceeds 80% of 
penod of 

semce, 
2 the lessee is entitled to purchase 
the 

fixed asset at end of lease, 
3 the expected market value of the 
leased asset at the end of the rental 
penod 

is less than 20% of its ongnal 
value, 
4 the present value of payments 

over the entlre rental penod 
exceeds 

90% of the value of the leased 
assets at the inception of the lease 

IAS 17 - 
F~nancial 
Leases 

ACCOUNTING FOR LEASES 
Leases are classified as a 
finance (capital) lease when 
substant~ally all the nsks and 
rewards ~ncident to ownershp 
of an asset are transferred to 
the lessee IAS 17 lists 4 
examples whlch would result in 
classification as a finance lease 
(1) Transfer of ownership by 
the end of the lease term, (2) 
Lease contains bargain 
purchase optlon, (3) Lease 
term is for a major part of the 
asset's usefbl llfe, or (4) Present 
value of rmnunum lease 
payments 1s greater than or 
substantially equal to the asset's 
fw value at inception of the 
lease A finance lease should be 
recogwed as an asset and a 
habihty on the balance sheet of 
the lessee m equal amounts at 
the Lnceptlon of the lease 
Lease payments should be 
apportioned between the 
finance charge and the 
reduct~on of the outstanding 
Irabhty A finance lease gwes 
nse to a depreciation expense 
for the asset Lessors recogme 
an asset held under a finance 
lease not as property, plant, 
and equipment but as a 



receivable equal to the net 
investment in the lease Income 
should be based on a pattern 
reflecting a constant penod~c 
rate of return on the lessor's net 
Investment outstanding or the 
net cash investment 
outstanding 

Operating Leases, whlch cannot be Same as IAS 
Leases classified as financial leases, are 

operating leases The charge to 
income under an operating 
lease should be the rental 
Expense for the accounting 
penod, recogmzed on a 
systemattc basis Under an 
operating lease, the lessors 
matntam the property on the~r 
accounting records The lessee 
records only the rent as ~t 1s 
expensed 

D~sclosure by Disclosure m summary form Regulatory requirements requlre no 
Lessee of gving the amounts and penod d~sclosure 
Operattng and in whch the payments w11 fall 
F~nance due 
Leases 

IAS 18 - REVENUE 
General Prescnbes rules for recogmtion Revenue 1s generally on a cash bass 

of revenue msmg fiom the sale (thus violating the matchlng 
of goods, the rendemg of pnnc~ple), but may use accrual basts 
servlces and the use by others Georgan compames prefer cash basis 
of enterpnse resources yleldmg due to tax deferral effects 
interest, rents, royalties and 
dlvldends Revenue 1s 
recogmzed as ~t IS earned 

D~v~dends Where the equlty method of Diwdends are recogmzed when 
accountmg (see IAS 27) is not rece~ved 
used, dlvldend mcome is to be 
recorded when the nght to 
recelve payment IS estabhshed 



Non-monetary transactions may be 
recorded at the exchange value, but 
typically, are not recorded Ths  
"bartenng system7' causes havoc in 
accounting transactions as ~t is not 
properly recorded and, techcally, IS 
in violation of Georgian law 
forbidding the electncal sectors to 
allow bartenng 
Utility revenues are almost 
exclusively recogmzed on a 
collection basis 

Non-monetary 
Considerations 

Effect of 
Uncertainties 
on Revenue 
Recogrution 

'IAs 19 - RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS 

Consistent w th  IAS 16, non- 
monetary transactions are 
recorded at fair value 

Where the ability to assess the 
ultimate collection wth  
reasonable certaintv is laclung 
at the time of sale, revenue 
recogrution is postponed In 
such cases, it may be 
appropnate to recognize 

revenue only as cash is 
received If the uncertamty 
anses subsequent to the tune of 
sale, it is more appropnate to 
make a separate provision 
When the outcome of a 
transaction involvmg services 
rendered cannot be estunated 
rehably, revenue should be 
recogmed only to the extent 
the expenses r e c o w e d  are 
recoverable 

Accounting 
for Retirement 
Benefit Costs 

The cost of retirement benefits 
IS recogmzed as an expense m 
the penods dumg whch the 
servlces are rendered 

There is none m Georgra, per se 
The only retrrement hnd  is the 
government retirement (Thls is 
equivalent to US Social Secunty) 



b~ 20 - ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT AND DISCLOSURE OF 
GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE 
Applicability plus IAS does not address lsame as IAS 

overnment participation m the 
ownership of the enterpnse 

rants are assistance by 
overnment m the form of 

resources to an 
m return for past or 

ture compliance with certaln 
onditlons relatlng to operating 

Grants 

2 

IAS 21 - THE EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES 

activltles 
Grants related to depreciable 
assets are irutlally recorded as 
deferred lncome and are 
allocated to income over the 
penods and in the proportions 
~n whch depreciation on those 
assets are charged An 
alternative method is to reduce 
the carrylng value of the asset 
The grant 1s thus recogruzed m 
the Income Statement by way 
of reduced depreclatton 

Grants related to depreciable assets 
are irutlally recorded as Increase In 
equity 
Grants for income producing 
assistance are only recorded ~n cash 
and equity 

Essentially the same as IAS 

Regulatory requuements requue no 
disclosure 

Transactions 
In Forelgn 
Currencies 

Disclosure of 
Exchange 
Differences in 
Shareholders' 
Equlty 

Initial recogmtion of the 
transaction by applying the 
exchange rate at the date of the 
transaction At subsequent 
balance sheet dates, monetary 
items should be reported usrng 
the closlng rate, whlle non- 
monetary Items should be 
reported uslng the exchange 
rates that exlsted when the 
values were detemned 
Requ~res classlficat~on as a 
separate component w t h  
disclosure of the movements 
dumg the year 



[AS 22 - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 
9cqulsition khe acquisition should be ~cquisitions d accounted for, are at 

counted for at its cost, belng 
e amount of cash or cash 
uivalents paid, or the fa r  
lue on the date of exchange 
other purchase consideration 
en by the acqulrer m the 

change, plus any cost 
irectly attnbutable to the 
qulsition The assets and 
billties should be recorded at 
e fair vaiue at the date of 
change Any good w-dl (the 

rence between the 
cqulsltion costs and the fa r  
alue of the net assets 
celved) should be accounted 
r m accordance with t h s  

cost 

estimated usefhl hfe The 
stimated usefhl lrfe should not 
xceed 5 years, unless a longer 
enod (not exceedmg 20 
ears) can be j u s t ~ e d  and is 
xplained in the financ~al i 

Goodwill 

cqulred are reduced 
roportionately untll the 
egative g o o d d  is e h n a t e d  
any negatlve g o o d d  

mortlzed to mcome 

ot exceeding 5 years unless a 

standard 
Goodwdl must be cap~talued 
,and then amortized over its 

Negative 
Goodwill 

longer penod can be justified 
Under the allowed alternative 

Concept does not exlst 

statements 
Under the benchmark 
treatment, non-monetary assets 

Concept does not exlst 



Interest and other borrowing costs 
are not capitallzed 

Thls does not apply 

Thls does not apply 

Ths does not apply and is not 
observed 

!US 23 - 
Capitalization 
of Borrow~ng 
Costs 

Gross or Net 
Interest 
Capitalized 

Commencement 
of 
Capitalization 
Penod 

Cessation of 
Interest 
Capitalization 

L 

IAS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

BORROWING COSTS 
borrowing costs should be 
recogruzed as an expense 
Capitalization IS the allowed 
alternative treatment The 
concept of capitahzation of 
costs of equity or preferred 
capital used for construction 
does not exlst 
To the extent that hnds 
are borrowed specifically 
for the purpose of 
obtaimng a qualifying 
asset, the amount ehghle 
for capitalization is 
deterrmned as the actual 
borrowng costs incurred 
on that borrowing less any 
investment Income on the 

mporaij, ,fl-Ves&jieie of 

those borrowngs 
Capitalization should 
commence when 
expenditures for the asset 
and borromg costs are 
being incurred 
Capital~zation of 
borrowng costs should 
cease when the asset is 
ready for serwce If there 
are multiple parts, 
capitahzation should cease 
on each part as it is 
completed 

Scope of 
D~sclosure 

Requires disclosure of all 
rnatenal transactions w t h  
related partles 

there are no disclosure 
requrrements 



Revaluations done by government 
decree 

Assets are recorded at cost or 
governmental decree 

Same as IAS 

WS 25 - 
Revaluat~ons 
of Long-term 
Investments 

Carry~ng Basis 

Dlsposal of 
Investments 

WS 26 - ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING BY RETIREMENT BENEFIT 
PLANS 

ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS 
Where long-term Investments 
(mcludmg investment 
properties) are periodically 
revalued, a policy should be 
adopted with respect to the 
frequency of revaluat~ons and 
that pol~cy should apply to all 
long-term ~nvestments whch 
should be revalued at the same 
tlme 
Investments classified as 
current assets should be carned 
at e~ther market value or the 
lower of cost and market 
value Investments classified as 
long-term assets should be 
carried at either cost or 
revalued amounts, or for 
marketable equ~ty securities, 

the lower of costs and market 
value 
On the d~sposal of an 
investment the difference 
between net dtsposal proceeds 
and the carrylng amount should 
be recogwed as mcome or 
expense Any balance m 
revaluation surplus should be 
recowzed as Income 

Retirement 
Plans 

Retirement benefit plans are 
arrangements whereby an 
enterpnse provldes benefits for 
~ t s  employees on or after 
t e rna t ion  of semce when 
such benefits, or the employer's 
contributions towards them, can 
be d e t e m e d  or estlrnated 

There are no retirement benefit 
plans m the electncal sector 



I U S  27 - CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING I 
FOR INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 
Defi~ution of benerally greater than 50% of b o t  applicable 

E Subsidiary oting interest, power to 
ontrol the majonty of the 
oard of d~rectors, or power to 
overn the financial and 

Consoiidation 

Disclosures of 
Consolidated 
Subsidlanes 

operating pohcies 
A parent whch issues 
consolidated financial 
statements should consoildate 
all subsidianes, foreign and 
domestic, except for 
subs~dianes that are intended to 
be temporary or operate under 
severe long-term restriction 
whch sigmficantly Impair abihty 
to transfer hnds to the parent 
Consohdated financial 
statements should be prepared 
using umform accounting 
pohcies for k e  transactions 
Intragroup balances and 
lntragroup transactions and 
resulting unreahzed profits 
should be ehmated m hll 
Unreahzed losses result~ng from 
intragroup transactions should 
also be eirrmnated unless the 

!US 28 - ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 

Parent-subsidiary groups do not 
present consolidated financial 
statements or tax filings 

cost cannot be recovered 
Name, location, percentage 
ownershp 

Defimtions 

Regulatory requirements are not 
required and are not applicable 

An "associate" IS an enterprise 
m whch the mvestor has 
sigtllficant lnnuence and IS 

neither a subsidiary nor a jomt 
venture Slgruficant influence IS 

the power to participate m the 
financial and operating pohcy 
decisions of the associate but it 
is not control over those 
gohcies 

Does not exlst m the electrical sector 
in Georga 



/Application of w e r e  "sigmficant influence" 
the investment should 

e calculated using the "equity 
ethod " Ths method requires 

he investment asset to be 
ncreased by the investor's 
roportionate share of the 

associate's income, whle 
distnbut~ons received from the 
associate are accounted for as 
a decrease to the investment 

ame, descnpt~on, percentage 
ownership 

Not applicable 

Not applicable 

IAS 29 - F'INANCIAL REPORTING IN HYPERINFLATIONARY ECONOMIES 
Applicability bpplies to the pnmary financ~al b o  rules have been established 

statements of any enterprise I hat reports in the currency of a 

economy is 

the cumulative inflation rate 

100% , b) mterest 
and pnces are 

Isales and purchase on cred~t I 
re pnced so as to compensate 

the expected loss of 
urchasmg power dunng the 
red~t penod, and d) the 
eneral populat~on regards 
onetary amounts not in terms 

of the local currency but m 
terms of a relatively stable 
fore~gn currency 



IAS 30 - DISCLOSURES IN TEE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BANKS AND 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
Not applicable 
to ths  project 

Not applicable 

Not applicable 

Not applicable 

Balance Sheet 

Net Monetary 
Position 

Disclosures 

Monetary assets and l~abilities 
llnked by agreement to changes 
in pnces are camed at their 
adjusted amounts Non- 
monetary assets and liabil~ties 
are adjusted using a general 
pnce index Investments 
accounted for under the equity 
method are simlarly revalued 
Gain or loss on the net 
monetary position should be 
included in net income and be 
separately disclosed 
Dlsclose the fact that financial 
statements for previous penods 
have been restated for changes 
in the general purchasing 
power of the reportmg 
currency and are consequently 
stated in terms of the 
measunng unit at the current 
balance sheet date, whether the 
financial statements are based 
on hstonc or current cost 
approach, and the identity and 
level of the pnce mdex and its 
pnovement dunng the penod 

IAS 31- FINANCIAL REPORTING OF INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 
Method of 
Accountmg 

The preferred method of 
accountmg for an mterest m a 
jomtly controlled entlty 1s to 
use the proportlonal(1 e , h e  
by fine) consohdation The 
allowed alternative method IS 
the equity method of 
accounting 

Not applicable at ths  tlrne for the 
uthty sector 



U S  32 - F'INANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DISCLOSURE AND PRESENTATION 
Disclosure and 
Presentat~on 

IAS 33 - EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Objective 

IAS 34 - INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING (effectme January 1,1999) 

The Standard prescnbes certa~n 
requirements for presentation of 
-- l.....l---- -L--* c---... "1 
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~nstruments and ident~fies the 
lnformatlon that should be 
disclosed about both on-balance- 
sheet and off-balance-sheet 
financlal instruments The objectlve 
is to enhance financ~al statement 
users' understanding of the 
sigmficance of these instruments m 
relatton to an enterpnse's financial 
position, performance and cash 
pows 

Objective 

No specific rule exlsts 

- 

The calculation of e a m g s  per 
share 1s required for compames 
that are pubhcly traded 

E m n g s  per share calculations 
are not requued 

Ths standard prescnbes the 
rm~llrnurn content of an lntenm 
financial report and to prescnbe the 
pmciples for recoption and 
measurement m the financial 
statements 

No separate requirement exlsts 
for mtenm reporting 



July 1, 1999) 
Ths  IS not applicable to the 
Georgian electncal sector 

U S  35 - 
Objective 

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (effectwe 
An enterpnse should include the 
followng lnformat~on relating to a 
discontinuing operation in its 
financial statements beg~mng with 
the financial statements for the 
penod in whch the irutial 
disclosure event occurs 
a a descnptlon of the 

discontlnuing operatlon, 
b the business or geographcal 

segments in whch it 1s 
reported, 

c the date and nature of the 
irutial d~sclosure event, 

d the date or penod in whlch 
the dlscontmuance IS expected 
to be completed, if known, 

e the canylng amounts, as of the 
balance sheet date, of the 
total assets and the total habl- 
lities to be disposed, 

f the amounts of revenue, 
expenses, and pre-tax profit or 
loss from ordinary actlwties 
attnbutable to the discontlnuing 
operatlon dunng the current 
financial reportlng penod, and 
the income tax expense, 

g The amounts of net cash flows 
Attnbutable to the operating, 
Investmg, and financ~ng 
Actlvrt~es of the d~scontinumg 
Operation d u ~ g  the current 
Financial reportlng penod 



F Important D~fferences between Georgia Statutory Account~ng and IAS 

IAS 36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (effective July 1,1999) 

The purpose of ths sectlon is to report on the current Georgan accounting and tax requirements 
with identification of sigmficant differences wlth International Accountmg Standards (US) 

For most comparues in Georga, the only reason that financial statements are prepared IS to 
comply wlth requirements of the Georgran Tax Code Under the tax code there are officially two 
financial statements a Balance Sheet and an Income Statement They are titled, respectively, 
Form 1, whch identifies the balance sheet, and Fonn 2, ~dentlfylng the mcome statement Each 
statement IS subject to vanous taxes The mcome statement is subject to a profit tax, and a value- 
added tax, based on consumption or cost of goods, semces, or work Wages are subject to soclal 
and income (wthholdmg) taxes The balance sheet is subject to many taxes as well excise taxes, 
taxes on motor vehtcles and property taxes Because of these vanous taxes, each financial 
statement regulated by the Tax Code must be filed Taxes may be due, monthly, quarterly, or 
annually, dependmg on the type of tax 

Thls does not apply to the 
Georgian electrical sector to 
date 

Objectlve 

These two financ~al statements are often prepared on an mcons~stent bas~s where the balance 
sheet is prepared on the accrual (or a modlfied accrual) basis whle the Income statement is 
usually prepared on the cash basis The cash basis 1s pnmaniy used to rmnlrmze profit taxes 
Under the cash basis, only cash received is mcluded as revenue and only cash paid (other than 
capital expenditures) IS expensed To observe IAS reportmg the income statement wrll have to 
be adjusted to an accrual basis However, there are many other adjustments that wll  need to be 
made 

Thts standard IS to prescnbe the 
procedures that an enterpnse 
applles to ensure that ~ t s  assets are 
c m e d  at no more than ~ t s  
"recoverable amount " An asset is 
Impaired if its carrylng amount 
exceeds the amount to be 
recovered through use or sale of 
the asset 

The following example wll contrast cash basis accounttng and accrual basis accounttng 

Elektroenergetika Enterpnse provldes electncity to a large ctty m the Repubhc of Georga The 
city signs an agreement to buy Elektroenergetika Enterprise's power for 22,000,000 Lan m 
October and collects 10,000,000 Lan upon sigmng the agreement m October Elektroenergetika 
Enterpnse Incurs 19,000,000 m expenses from October through December Dumg October, 
13,000,000 of these expenses were mcurred Of thls amount, 10,000,000 was paid In cash for 
fuel, supphes, vanous taxes and other small expendttures The remamng 9,000,000 was for 



payroll (3,000,000 per month) and is not paid until December In November, Elektroenergetlka 
Enterpnse collects the 12,000,000 remaimng from the city 

Elektroenergetika Enterpnse - Cash Basis Accountlng 
Form 2 (Income Statement) for the months of 

October November December Total 
Cash receipts 10,000,000 12,000,000 22,000,000 
Cash payments J10,000.000~ - -0- ( 9,000 000) ! 19,000.000) 

Yet Income - 0- 12,000,000 1 9.000,OOO) 3,000.000 

Elektroenergetika Enterpnse - Accrual Basls Accountlng 
Form 2 (Income Statement) 
For the months of 

October November December Total 
Revenues 22,000,000 22,000,000 
Expenses (13.000.000) (3.000.000) ( 3.000.000) ! 19.000.000) 

Net Income 9.000.000 (3 ,0001000) ( 3,000,000) 3.000.000 

For the three months combined under each basis (cash and accrual), the total net lncome is the 
same (3,000,000 Lan) The dserence is m the t~rn~ng of the net lncome 

The tlrmng of net lncome IS crucial in financial reportmg In essence, the enterprise's revenue 
should be matched agamst its expenses for the same penod of time 

The differences of t i m g  also affect the balance sheet A cash basis balance sheet will show only 
assets and habillties that are d~rect result of cash The accrual bas~s balance sheet shows not only 
cash and borrowmgs, but other elements of the financial statement such as any receivable (future 
cash inflows) and payables (future cash outflows) The effects are shown below 

Form 1 (the Balance Sheet) 1s also affected by the basis of accounting Gwen below are the 
balance sheets 



Elektroenergetika Enterpnse - Cash Basis Accounting 
Form 1 (Balance Sheet) 
As of 

October 3 1 November 30 December 3 1 Total 
Assets 

Cash 0 12.000,OOO 3.000.000 3,000.000 
Total Assets 0 1 21000,000 3 .OOO.OOO 3.000.000 
Liabilities and Owners' Equ~ty 

Owners' 
Equity 0 12,000.000 3.000.000 3.000.000 
Total Liabillties and 

Owners' 0 12.000.000 3.000.000 3,000.000 
Equity 

Elektroenergetika Enterpnse - Accrual Basis Accounting 
Form 1 (Balance Sheet) 
As of 

October 3 1 November 30 December 3 1 Total 
Assets 

Cash 0 12,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 
Accounts 

Receivable 12.000,OOO 0 0 0 

I Total Assets 12.000.000 12,000.000 3 .OOO.OOO 3,000.000 1 
Liabillties 

Wages 
Payable 3,000,000 6,000,000 0 

Total Liabil~tles 
and Owners' 
Equlty B o o o  12.000,000 3.000.000 3,000.000 

The differences between the cash and accrual basis m thls example can be summanzed as follows 

1 The cash basls understates revenues and assets m October The 12,000,000 accounts 
receivable is ignored in October under the cash basis Ths  account receivable represents a short- 
term (approxlrnately one month) future cash l d o w  



2 The cash basis understates payroll expenses and the related liability outstanding at the end of 
October and November The wages payable represent a short-term cash outflow 

3 The cash basis understates Owners' equity in October by not recogmzing the additional 
13 000 000 revenue and not recogruzlng the additional 3,000,000 expense The cash basis 
recogmzes revenue in the followng month and ignores the wages payables untll December 

G CONVERSION FROM CASH BASIS TO ACCRUAL BASIS 

International Accounting Standards that have been adopted by the Georgian National Electnc 
Regulatory Agency require converting cash basis (tax) financial statements into accrual basis 
financial statements for interpretation, analysis, and presentation 

The table below illustrates how cash basis financial information can be converted Into the accrual 
basis using GNERC's adopted chart of accounts 

Conversion of cash basis to accrual basis 
Cash Basis 

Accrual Basis 
IASIGNERC 

- Endmg; year's unearned revenue 
Payment of goods Cash pad for power 

C ha1 

+ Begnmg year's inventory (If any) 
- Endlng year's Inventory (If any) 
- Begmmng year's accounts 
payables 
+ Endlng year's accounts payables 

Revenues Cash Revenues 
- Begnrung year's accounts 

receivable 
+ Endlng year's accounts receivable 
+ Begmng  year's unearned 

revenue 

1601 - 
1685 
1601 - 
1685 
3110 - 
3 120 
and 3 170 

1401 - 
1440 
140 1 - 
1440 

3110 - 
3 120 
and 3 170 

of Accounts I 

= Net Sales 

= Cost of Goods 
Sold 



Conversion of a cash basis income statement to the accrual basis wlll be Illustrated 

Example Assume that a distnbution company, dunng the month of December 1998, collected 
800,000 Lan from the local city's consumers of electncity The company pad 500,000 Lan m 
operating expenses dunng December For slmphcity, there wll only be two expenses wages and 
the value-added-tax expense At the b e g m g ,  December 1 and the end, December 3 1, the 
enterprise had accounts receivable for electncity, accounts receivable-value-added-tax for 
electncity, unearned fees, wages payable, value-added-tax payable and prepad wages as follows 

= Operat~ng Expenses 
(except depreciat~on 
and simlar write-offs) 

Payments for expenses Cash paid for expenses 
+ Begmng  year's prepaid 

expenses (if any) 
- Ending year's prepaid expenses 

(if any) 
- Begmmng year's accrued 

liabilities 
+ Ending year' s accrued liabilities 

IASIGNERC 
Chart of accounts (COA) 

1810 - 
1850 
18 10 - 
1850 
3510 - 
3 640 
3 5 10 - 
3 640 

December 1,1998 December 31,1998 

1401 Accounts receivable -electnc~ty 120,000 50,000 
3 592 [no COA exists] Unearned fees -0- 10,000 
3130 Value-added-taxes (VAT) payable 24,000 10 000 
115 1 Accounts receivable (VAT) electricity 20,000 11,000 
36 10 Wages payable 14,000 28 000 
1815 Prepad wages -0- 19 000 

There are two approaches to converting fi-om cash to accrual 
Approach #I 

Elektroenergeth Enterpnse 
Convers~on of Income Statement (Form 2) from Cash Bas~s to Accrual Basis 

For the month ended December 3 1, 1998 
Y Y 

Cash Adjustments Accrual 
Basis Add Deduct Basis 

1 Revenues 800 000 

- Accounts Receivable (1 12 98) 
+ Accounts Receivable (3 1 12 98) 
- Unearned fees (3 1 12 98) 

Subtotal of Revenue conversion accounts 
(Cash Basis + Deb~ts - Credits = Accrual Basis) 
(800,OO + 50 000 - 130 000) 720 000 



Operabng Expenses 

- Value-added-tax (VAT) payable (1 12 98) 
- Wages pavable (1 12 98) 
+ Value-added-my (VAT) pavable (3 1 12 98) 
+ Wages pavable (3 1 12 98) 

+ Prepad wages (1 12 98) 
+ Accounts receivable-VAT (1 12 98) 
- Prepad wages (3 1 12 98) 
- Accounts recei~ able-VAT (3 1 12 98) 

(Subtotal of Expenses + Debits - Credts = Accrual Basis) 
300 000 + 88 000 - 68,000 = 

Yet lncome - cash bas~s 500,000 

Total debits and crecbts 138,000 198.000 
Net income - accrual bas~s 400.000 

Elektroenergeth Enterprise 
Conversion of Income Statement (Form 2) from Cash Basis to Accrual Basis 

For the month ended December 3 1, 1998 

Net lncome - cash basis 500,000 
- Decrease in Accounts Receivables (120,000 to 50,000) (70,000) 
- Increase in Unearned Fees ( -0- to 10,000) (10,000) 
- Increase in Value-added-tax (VAT) payable (24,000 to 40,000) (16,000) 
- Increase in Wages payable (14,000 to 28,000) (14 000) 
+ Increase m Prepad wages ( -0- to 19 000) 19,000 
- Decrease in Accounts Receivable VAT (20,000 to 11,000) ( 9.000) 

Net lncome - accrual bas~s 400.000 I 
H Regulatory Account~ng Standards 

Utilities are obligated to supply semce at reasonable rates based on its cost of servlce It must 
maintain proper accountrng and h a n c ~ a l  records in accordance wth  prescnbed accounting 
procedures The accurate accumulation of data is necessary for regulatory authorities m 
perforrmng therr economc control functions, specifically pncrng 

For regulatory purposes it is necessary for the mcome statement of electric utilities to separate 
Income and expenses related to utdIty operations from those mcome and expenses m nonutility 
functions, mcludlng tinancial matters The revenues and expenses fiom uthty operations are used 
in setting pnces charged to customers, whlle the non-utility portion is not included in rates 
charged to customers 



The balance sheet for utlllties is also very Important as ~t contalns investment information 
necessarv to the regulator in estabhshng pnces Public utllltles by thelr nature have a rather large 
investment in capltal equipment Thus, a lot of deta~led lnformatlon concemng assets is 
malntalned 

4t the present tlme there are no Internatlonal Accountlng Standards that specifically relate to 
regulated lndustnes However, rt 1s clear that there are fundamental economc differences 
between regulated lndustnes and non-regulated industnes that should be recogruzed m thelr 
accounting practices 

In the Uruted States, utllltles must follow Generally Accepted Accounting Pmclples whlch are 
determned by the Financial Accountlng Standards Board (FASB) The FASB Issues Statements 
of Financial Accountlng Standards (SFAS) whch are the Uruted States equivalent of the 
Internatlonal Accountlng Standards SFAS No 7 1 prowdes guidance in the preparation of 
financial statements of electric utilities and requlres compames to capitalize costs if it 1s probable 
that they wlll be recovered m the future through the ratemalung process SFAS No 71 applies to 
regulated operations of an entlty that meet all of the fol lomg cntena 

The entity's rates for electncity are established by an independent thd-party regulator or by 
its own govemng board 

The regulated rates are designed to recover the speclfic ent~ty's costs of prowding the 
regulated sermce or products 

It is reasonable to assume that the rates can be charged to and collected from customers, m 
vlew of the demand for electricity and the level of competition Thls cntenon requires 
consideration of anticipated changes in levels of demand or competition dumg the recovery 
penod for any capitallzed cost 

The goal of SFAS No 71 is that financial statements reflect the econormc effects of the rate- 
malung process As part of the rate-malung process, rate orders can require utllitles to observe 
accounting practices that would dae r  fiom nonregulated entities Srnce no Internatlonal 
Accounting Standard addresses the umque aspects of regulation, the pnnciples in SFAS No 71 
have been utilized m estabhshmg the accountrng standards for electnc utllltles in the Republic of 
Georga The major exceptions, whch generally center around the t m n g  of the Items belng 
recogwed as revenue or expense are descnbed below 

Allowance for Funds Used Dunng Construct~on (AFUDC) 

Construct~on of uthty assets can take a long penod of trme Regulatory theory 1s that current 
customers should not pay to finance these projects whle they are under construction Regulatory 
comrmssions have allowed utlhties to recover these costs by c a p i t b g  interest associated with 
financing of construction projects, and also capitalrang an allowance or Interest charge on equity 
hnds 



AFUDC is debited to the construction work order as construction progresses and such costs 
become part of the costs of the assets being constructed AFUDC is recovered through the 
ratemahng process as the capitalized interest cost is recovered through the ratemahng process 
(The AFUDC becomes part of the book basis of the asset whch is subject to depreciation ) 

Some comssions allow the cost of Construction Work In Progress (CWIP) to be included in the 
Rate Base utillzed in establishng rates Ths is generally only pemtted when the utility has severe 
liquidity problems and needs the cash to contmue construction efforts Inclusion of CWIP in rate 
base precludes the need for accruing AFCTDC, as the utllity is eamng a return on a current basis 

Group Depreciation 

Public utilities utilue group depreciation They have large numbers of simlar umts (1 e , poles, 
transformers, etc ) These individual assets are not mdivldually tracked Upon removal from 
service, the full cost of any single item is charged aganst the accumulated depreciation account 
and the full cost of the item is removed from the asset account No gams or losses associated with 
the retirement of an item m the group is ever recogrued 

Accelerated Depreciation and Income Taxes 

Utilities are usually requued by regulatory comssions to utllue strarght h e  depreciation for 
ratemalung purposes, but utilities generally u t b e  accelerated depreciation for tax purposes so as 
to maxlrmze theu tax deductions Regulated utilities must generally employ deferred tax 
accounting procedures such that proper matclung of deductions and the related income taxes 
occurs for ratemakmg purposes 

Fuel Adjustment Clauses 

Fuel charges often are a s i m c a n t  part of the cost rncurred by the utihty m producing electricity 
Additionally, the cost of he1 can vary wdely over a relatively short penod of tlrne, over whch the 
utility has little control For tlus reason, many comssions allow utiht~es to incorporate he1 
adjustment clauses into thelr rate structure whch provlde for a change of rates between rate 
heanngs Moreover, utihties are allowed to put such costs m deferred charge accounts for later 
recovery A nonregulated firm would expense such costs immediately, but the utility, wth future 
recovery reasonably assured, is allowed the deferral 

Regulatory Assets and L~ab~llhes 

"Regulatory Assets and Liabdties" are assets and habihties that result from rate actions of 
regulatory agencles Regulatory assets and habdties anse from specdic revenues, expenses, garns, 
or losses that would have been mcluded m net mcome determation in one penod under the 
general requirements of the Chart of Accounts but for it bemg probable 
1 that such items wdl be mcluded m a different penod for purposes of developmg the rates the 

utility is authomed to charge for its uthty serwce, or 
2 in the case of regulatory habhties, that refunds to customers, not provlded for in other 



accounts, wll be requ~red 

Evamples 
Excessive repair costs incurred In one penod rmght be allowed to be recovered m a future 
penod through increased customer rates For accounting purposes, the excessive repair cost 
should be deferred until the increased rates are effective and should be amortized as the 
revenues are collected 

Current rates rmght provlde for costs that are expected to be Incurred In the hture, such the 
potentla1 costs of storm damage repalrs The additional recelpts collected must be recogmzed 
as liabilities 



4 CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

A Introduction 

The Chart of Accounts has been developed to accumulate and report financlal informat~on most 
relevant to the electnc util~ty Industry Ths IS a umform Chart of Accounts for the entlre Industry 
Manv of the accounts are for speclfic functions, such as fossil-fueled generation or transrmsslon, 
and may not be appl~cable to all compames In the Industry 

The Chart of Accounts proposed is pnmanly based on International Accountlng Standards (IAS) 
4t the same time, the Accounts wll prowde the ~nformat~on needed by GNERC m carrylng out its 
responsibil~tles Addit~onally, the Chart of Accounts prowdes the capability of producing 
lnformatlon needed for Georgla statutory (tax) requirements 

B Number~ng System 

The orgamzatlon of the chart of accounts 1s smlar  to that belng rmplemented for ~ndustnes 
throughout Georga under the Georga Enterpnse Accountlng Reform (GEAR) project The 
account numbers begn wth  the 1000 senes and run through the 9000 senes Ths  account 
number sequencing IS mtended to rmrror the format of the financlal statement presentation 

i l l  Current Assets 

The 1000 senes of accounts contalns Current Assets and Includes cash and other current asset 
accounts Current assets are intended to be converted Into cash wthm one year 

(2) Low-Term Assets 

The 2000 senes contams Long-term Assets and lncludes electnc plant accounts, construction 
accounts, other long-term assets Long-term assets have a useful Me of more than one year The 
accounts w l t h  t h s  category contam deta~led classfication of property and plant accounts by 
types of electnc plant assets (To promote consistency, we have proposed th s  standard 
presentatlon to be consistent w th  that used by all mdustnes However, ~t should be noted that for 
western utlllty compames the electnc plant accounts are lrsted first for financial statement 
presentatlon, because they are the focus of uthty compames' Investments ) 

(3) Current L~abilitres 

The 3000 senes of accounts contains Current Llabhties and lncludes accounts payable, taxes 
payable, and other short-term habtlmes Current habhtles mclude debt and other obhgatlons due 
w~thln one year 

The 4000 senes of accounts contams the Long-term L~abilities and lncludes Bonds and Notes 
Payable, Deferred taxes, and other long-term h a b h e s  Long-term llabllit~es Include debts and 
llabllltles for whlch the due date IS over one year 

The 5000 senes of accounts contans the Equity accounts ~ncludlng common stock, retalned 
earmngs and other propnetary capital accounts Equlty reflects the ownershp Interest m the entity 



and consists of the assets of the entlty after deduction of ~ t s  Iiabllities 

(6) Oaeratln~ Revenue 

The 6000 senes of accounts contalns the revenues result~ng from the sales of electnc~ty and 
related servlces The accounts w t h n  ths  senes provlde additional details of the sources of 
operating revenues As summanzed m the accounts descnptions, these accounts provide 
class~ficat~ons for types of operat~ng revenues generated by the utiiity's sale of electnc~ty and 
related activities 

The 7000 senes of accounts contains the costs of operating and maintamng the facll~ties used 
dlrectly In producing, transmttlng, and delivering electnclty and provlde detalled classifications 
for ut111ty operations act~vltles 

(8) General and Admlnlstratlve Ex~enses 

The 8000 and - 8100 senes of accounts provlde detailed classlficat~ons for general and 
adrmmstrat~ve activlt~es related to the utllity operatlons 

The 8200 senes of accounts contam the expenses associated wth  the depreciation of plant assets 

(10) Taxes Other than Profit - Ouerat~ng 

The 8500 senes of accounts conta~n the taxes (other than profit) Incurred by the utility in 
providing electnc servlce 

J11) Profit Taxes - Oaerat~ng 

The 8600 senes of accounts contaln the profit taxes charged to operatlons 

Note The grou of accounts begmurig w t h  Operatrng Revenue, the 6000 senes and ending mth 
Profit Taxes - Bperatmg, the 8600 senes represents what is cons~dered by western uthties to be 
ut~li operatrons accounts Ths reference means that all of these revenue and expense accounts X are t e pnmary elements of a uthty company's buslness 

112) Interest Charges 

The 9000 senes of accounts contam the Interest expenses associated w~th  debt and other liabllit~es 
owed by the company 

113) Non-O~eratm~ Income and Ex~ense  

The 9500 senes of accounts contam rncome and expenses associated with non-pmc~pal business 
actlvlties 

J14) Extraord~narv Ga~ns and Losses 

The 9800 senes of accounts contan transactions or event that is both infrequent in occurrence 
and unusual in nature (These accounts are rarely used in practice and stnngent requirements 
must be met pnor to use ) 



C Account~ng Code Block and explanation 

The account codlng methodology 1s an important component of the accountlng system The 
account codtng prowdes the structure for the accumulatron of financial information whch can 
subsequently be organued for analysls m numerous ways 

The account codlng requlres the Input of financlal informatlon Into the accounting system through 
general ledger entnes Each general ledger entry prepared to record a transactlon is entered one 
time Each entry is asslgned nurnenc codlngs for pre-established categones whch are deslgned to 
capture specific attnbutes of the transactlon 

Regulatory Accounts have been developed such that licensees wll be able to prepare financlal 
statements In accordance wth International Accountlng Standards In additlon to t h s  
requirement, ~t 1s necessary that the Accountlng Code Block contan components (fields) as 
indicated below such that the informatlon requlred by GNERC can be maintamed and provlded 
by the licensees However, all fields of the Accountlng Code Block are not presently required for 
every transactlon The requirement for the fields can be defined for each Regulatory Account 
Ths has been done m the document entltled "Accountmg Code Block Requ~ements" a copy of 
whch is presented in the next section In computenzed accountmg systems, an "ed~t" table is 
used to require the use of applicable fields, dependtng on the nature of the transaction In 
sltuatlons where an incomplete entry 1s attempted to an account whch requires certam fields, a 
"warrung message" is given (referred to as a "non-fatal" error) or the entry is rejected (referred to 
as a "fatal" error) until the proper fields are provlded 

The Accountlng Code Block also provldes the infrastructure necessary for implementation of 
management accountmg concepts in the future 

Note Numbers under each field mdicate the number of digts for the field 

ACCOUNTING CODE BLOCK 

Presented below each item are descriptions andlor examples of the codes referenced above (For 
lllustratlve purposes only) 

Journal Entry (JE) - Three digt code used to  dent^ the accountmg entry being made Entnes 
can be asslgned nurnenc codmgs for pre-estabhshed categones designed to capture specific 
attnbutes of the transact~on 

Amount 

Month (Mo) - Two digt code used to identify the month the accountlng entry is being made 

Year (Yr) - Four digt code used to ~dentify the year the accountmg entry is being made 

F~eld 
Name 

# o f  D ~ p t s  

Regulatory Account - Four Digt account code representmg the accountmg class~ficatlon of the 
components of the transactions as assets, liabiht~es, equities, revenues, or expenses They are 

Sub 
Account 

3 

JE 

3 

Cost 
Categor 
y 
2 

Regulator 
Y 
Account 
4 

Responsibiht 
y 
Center 
3 

Mo 

2 

Yr 

1 

Voltag 
e 

1 

Project 
Code 

5 



deslgned for use m compliance urlth International Accounting Standards as well as compliance 
wth Georgan National Electnc Regulatory Comrmssion These accounts are defined by GNERC 

Sub Account - Thls 3-digt account code IS used on conjunctron with the Regulatory Account to 
provide capabrl~ty for mmntamng details for the account For Instance, to provlde the tndlvidual 
power plant umt ~nformation, sub accounts can be asslgned for each umt The codes for t h s  field 
are ass~gned by the company 

Respons~bllrty Center - The 3-digt code lnd~cat~ng the area of the orgarmation that 1s 
"responsrble" for the applicable fbnds Responsibility centers are formed to focus management's 
attentron on a grouplng of slmlar operating activities whch allows for better control over the 
assets used, sources and uses of company resources For example, it is necessary to maintan he1 
cost information by power plant umt, whch can be accomplished usmg the Responsibllrty Center 
Codes The codes for t h s  field are assigned by the company Examples of Responsibility Centers 
mght rnclude power plant umt, geographc area, admmstrative group 
Examples of typical speclfic responsibllrty centers for a company rmght be 

Telasi area 
Tbilisi area 
Gardabam Umt 1 
Gardabam Umt 2 
Ingun Umt 1 
Ingun Umt 2 
Llne Crew # 1 
General Office 

Cost Category - The Cost Category designates the type of resource consumed such as payroll, 
contract work, matenals & supphes, travel, etc Cost category ~nformatron is required In order to 
meet certain Georga Tax reporting requuements (payroll, matenals & supphes, insurance, etc ) 
The codes for t h s  field are defined by GNERC 
Examples 
00 Payroll 
0 1 Payroll - Admstrative 
02 Payroll - Enpeenng and Techca l  Staff 
03 Payroll - Workers 
04 Payroll - Staff T r a m g  

10 Matenals & Suppl~es 
1 1 Matenals & Supphes - Operating 
12 Equrpment to be mstalled 
13 Construction Matenals 

20 Outs~de Serv~ces 
2 1 Contractors 
22 Management Consultants 



23 Engmeenng Consultants 
24 Outside Labor 

Fuel, Purchased Power, and Wheeilng 
Fuel - Natural Gas 
Fuel - Coal 
Fuel - Mazut 
Purchased Power - Capac~ty 
Purchased Power - Energy 
Power Transmss~on expenses - Capacity 
Power Transmsslon expenses - Energy 

40 Employee Expenses 
4 1 Travel Expenses - Local 
42 Travel Expenses - Internat~onal 

50 Taxes 
51 VAT 
52 Payroll 

60 Insurance & Benefits 
6 1 Property Insurance 
62 Liability Insurance 
63 Employee Benefits 

70 Office Expenses 
7 1 Office Equipment & Supphes 
72 Rents 
73 Building Maintenance 
74 Utilities 
75 Cornmumcations 
76 Other 

90 Other 
9 1 License Fees and Other Regulatory Expense 
92 Techcal  Secunty 
93 Guard and Secunty 
94 Audit 
95 Legal 

Voltage - The voltage indicator allows Transrmssion and Distnbution Lines and Substation cost 
information to be segregated for the purpose of estabhshmg t a f l s  The codes for t h s  field are 
defined by GNERC 



Examples 
1 500Kv 
2 3 3 OKv 
3 220Kv 
4 1 1 OKv 
5 3 5Kv 
6 6- 1 OKV 
7 4Kv 

Project Code - The project code has been established to provlde identification of costs as they 
are incurred to specific jobs or projects incumng the costs Capital addition and removal project 
expenditures, as well as certain O&M or Rehabll~tation projects should be tracked by use of a 
project code Ths allows management of the utillty to precisely detemne and track the costs of 
the project as well as to accumulate all costs by job for plant accountrng purposes Recording 
costs by project should also aid in the process of transferring costs of completed projects to 
property and plant records The codes for thls field are defined by the company 
Examples 
5005 1 Rehabilitate 330 KV line - TbiIlsi to Tesalka 
3000 1 Construct New Distnbutlon Llne 

For illustrative purposes, below are some examples of typical Accounting Code Block ~nformation 
for the lnd~cated type of transaction 

Note The Georgla Account 1s presented for lnformatlonal purposes only 

Labor maintarung 1 lOKv Transrmssion substation 

Georga 
Account 

70 ( 7504 I 1 001 1 03 ( 4  

70 ( 7506 1 1 005 1 03 ( 7  -- I 100 00 
Labor maintarrung 0 4Kv Distnbutlon overhead hne 

Voltage 

-- I 100 00 

Matenals & Supphes used on Gardabam Umt 1 mamtenance 

Regulatory 
Account 

Project 
Code 

70 I SO10 I 1 900 1 02 -- -- 1 60 00 
Salary of General Office Techrzlcal staff 

Amount Sub 
Account 

6 5 

Respons~b&ly 
Center 

Property Insurance on all utlhty property 

Cost 
Category 

1000 0 
0 

802 1 900 6 1 -- -- 



. - . - - -  I I I J 

Payroll of employee worlung on rehabllitatlon of 110Kv Trans line 

5500 
5500 

Payroll of employee woriung on new 35Kv distnbut~on line 

30001 
30001 

03 
03 

005 
005 

70 
70 

Fuel (Muzat) burned at Gardabam umt 1 

-- -- 

5 
5 

263 0 
263 1 

2000 0 
0 

3 3 

Regulatory 
Account 

2 100-2 149 

2150-2199 

220 1-22 13 

225 1-2299 

230 1-23 13 

235 1-2399 

260 1-2603 

2604-26 18 

26 19-2640 

2641-2649 

270 1-2703 

2704-2718 

550 60 

Cost 
Categorv 

Requued 

Reqwred 

Requued 

Requlred 

Requred 

Requred 

Sub- Account 

Establlsh one for each 
Power Plant Umt 

Establish one for each 
Power Plant Unit 

Establlsh one for each 
\ oltage code 

Establish one for each 
voltage code 

Estabhsh one for each 
voltage code 

Estabhsh one for each 
voltage code 

Estabhsh one for each 
Power Plant Umt 

Estabhsh one for each 
voltage code 

Estabhsh one for each 
Power Plant Umt 

Account Descnpuon 

Producuon - Plant in 
Semce 

Accumulated 
Depreaauon - 

Producuon 
Transmssion - Plant 

in S e ~ c e  
Accumulated 
Depreciauon - 
Transrmssion 

Dlstnbubon - Plant in 
S e ~ c e  

Accumulated 
Depreciauon - 
Distnbubon 

Intangble Plant 
Construcuon Work m 

Progress 
Producuon 

Construcuon Work in 
Progress 

Transmssion & 
Distnbubon 

Construcuon Work m 
Progress 

General Plant 
Construmon work m 

Progress 
Intangble Plant 

Rehrement Work m 
Progress 

Produrnon Retirement 
Work m Progress 

7103 

Project 
Code 

Reqwred 

Voltage Responsi 
bllitv 
Center 

Amount 



The followng definitions are used w t h  the terms used in the chart of accounts 

"Accou~~s '~  means the accounts prescribed m this chart of accounts 

"Arnort~zation" means the gradual extinguishment of an amount m an account by 
d~stnbutlng such amount over a fixed penod, over the llfe of the asset or llabi11t.y to whlch lt 
applies, or over the penod dunng whch it 1s anticipated the benefit i t l l  be realized 

' cAs~~c~a ted  (af3illated) compantes" means compames or persons that directly, or indirectly 
through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common 
control wth, the accounting company 

Reqmre 
d 

Requlre 
d 

R e q u e  
d 

"Control" means the possession, drrectly or mdirectly, of the power to dlrect or cause the 
d~rect~on of the management and pollcies of a company, whether such power is exercised 

Requlred 

Required 

Requred 
Reqmred 

Reqmred 

Establish one for each 
coltage code 

2719-2740 

771 1-2749 

7100 s 
820 1 

8202 
710 1 thru 

7403 
7401 

through 
7117 

7501 thxu 
7502 

7503 thru 
75 11 

7601 thru 
7602 

7603 thru 
76 11 

7700's 

8010 thru 
8032 

Requred 

Requlred 

Requred 

Reqmred 

Requred 

Requred 

Requlred 

Requlred 

Requred 

Requed 

Transmssion & 
Distnbuuon 

Reurement Work In 
Progress 

General Plant 
Reurement work in 

Progress 
Fuel 

Deprec~auon - Fossil 
Power 

Depreclatlon -Hydro 
Producuon Operauon 

Transmssion & 
Dlstnbuuon Operauon 

Producuon 
Mantenance 

Transrmssion & 
Dlstnbutlon 
mntenance  
Producuon 

Rehab~lltauon 
Expense 

Transmsslon and 
Distnbuuon 

Rehabilltauon 
Customer Accounts 

and S e ~ c e  
General and 

1 Admuumuve 



through one or more intermediary compames, or alone, or in conjunction wth, or pursuant 
to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a rnajonty or mnontv 
ownershp or voting of secunties, common directors, officers, or stockholders, associated 
compames, contract or any other direct or indirect means 

"Book cost" means the amount at whlch property 1s recorded in these accounts without 
deduction of related provisions for accrued depreciation, amortization, or for other 
purposes 

"Comm~ssion~~ means the Georg~a National Electnc Regulatory Comrmssion (GNERC) 

"Cont~nuing Plant Inventory Record" means company plant records for retirement umts 
and mass property that prowde, either as a single record, or m separate records readily 
obtainable by references made in a single record, the following information 

For each retirement umt 
The name or descnption of the umt, or both, 
The location of the umt, 
The date the umt was placed m semce 
The cost of the umt, 
The plant account to whch the cost of the umt is charged 

For each category of mass property 
A general descnption of the property and quantity 
The quantity placed in semce by wntage year 
The average cost 
The plant account to whch the costs are charged 

"Cost" means the amount of money actually pad for property or semces When the 
consideration gven is other than cash m a purchase and sale transaction, as distinguished 
from a transaction involving the issuance of common stock in a merger or a poohng of 
interest, the value of such consideration should be deterrmned on a cash basis 

"Cost of removal" means the cost of demohshmg, dismantlmg, temng down or othenvlse 
removing electnc plant, mcludmg the cost of transportation and handling incidental thereto 

"Debt Expense" means all expenses in connection wth  the issuance and imt~al sale of 
ewdences of debt, such as fees for draftmg mortgages and trust deeds, fees and taxes for 
issulng or recordmg evidences of debt, cost of engraving and pnntmg bonds and 
certificates of indebtedness, fees paid trustees, specific costs of obtamng governmental 
authority, fees for legal semces, feeds and comss ions  pald undemters, brokers, and 
salesmen for marketmg such ewdences of debt, fees and expenses of hsting on exchanges, 
and other hke costs 

"Depreciation" as apphed to deprec~able electnc plant means the loss m servlce value not 
restored by current mamtenance, mcurred m connection wth  the consumption or 
prospective retuement of electnc plant in the course of semce from causes whch are 
known to be m current operation and agalnst whch the uthty is not protected by 
insurance Among the causes to be given consideration are wear and tear, decay, action of 
the elements, inadequacy, obsolescence, changes m the art, changes m demand and 



requirements of public authonties 

"Dlscount," as applied to the secunties Issued or assumed by the utility, means the excess 
of the par (stated value of no-par stocks) or face value of the secunties plus interest or 
dividends accrued at the date of the sale over the cash value of the cons~derat~on rece~ved 
from their sale 

"IAS" means International Accounting Standards 

"Minor items of property" means the associated parts or Items of whch retirement umts 
are composed 

"Net salvage Value" means the salvage value of property retued less the cost of removal 

"Onginal cost" as appiled to electnc plant, means the cost of such property to the person 
first devoting it to public servlce 

"Premum," as applied to secunties issued or assumed by the utility, means the excess of 
the cash value of the considerat~on received fiom their sale over the sum of their par 
(stated value of no-par stocks) or face value and interest or dividends accrued at the date 
of sale 

"Property retired means property whlch has been removed, sold, abandoned, destroyed, 
or whch for any cause has been wthdrawn fiom semce 

"Regulatory Assets and L~ab~hties" are assets and habilit~es that result fiom rate actions of 
regulatory agencies Regulatory assets and liabilities anse fiom spec& revenues, expenses, 
gains, or losses that would have been included m net income detemation in one penod 
under the general requirements of the Chart of Accounts but for it being probable 

A that such ~tems will be included in a dflerent penod for purposes of developing the 
rates the uthty is authorized to charge for its uthty servlce, or 

B in the case of regulatory habil~t~es, that rehnds to customers, not provlded for in other 
accounts, wll be requued 

"Replacing" or "replacement" means the construction or installation of electnc plant m 
place of property retued, together w t h  the removal of property retired 

"Retamed Eamngs" means the accumulated net income of the utility less dlstnbution to 
stockholders and transfers to other capital accounts 

"Retuement umts" means those Items of electnc plant whlch, when retlred, wth  or 
without replacement, are accounted for by cred~ting the book cost thereof to the electnc 
plant account In whlch mcluded 

"Salvage value" means the amount received for property retued, less any expenses 
incurred in connection wth  the sale or in prepanng the property for sale, or, If retamed, 
the amount at whch the matenal recoverable IS chargeable to the matenals and supplies 
account, or other appropnate account 



"Servlce llfe" means the time between the date electnc plant 1s includible m electnc plant 
m service and the date of lts retirement 

"Service value" means the difference between onginal cost and net salvage value of 
electnc plant 

“Subsidiary company" means a company whch is controlled by the utillty through 
ownershp of votlng stock 

E General Instruct~ons 

(1) Records 

Each utllitv shall keep ~ t s  books of account, and all other books, records, and memoranda whlch 
support the entnes m such books of account so as to be able to furrush readlly full lnformatlon as 
to any Item Included m any account Each entry shall be supported by such detalled information as 
will p e m t  ready ~dentlficatlon, analysis, and venfication of all facts relevant thereto 

In additional to prescnbed accounts, cleanng accounts, and subdivlstons of any accounts may be 
kept, provided the lntegnty of the prescnbed accounts is not unpaired 

All amounts included m the accounts prescnbed herem for electnc plant and operatlng expenses 
shall be just and reasonable and any payments or accruals by the uthty in excess of just and 
reasonable charges shall be Included In account 9555, Other Deductions 

(2) Accounting Penod 

Each utlllty shall keep ~ t s  books on a monthly basis so that for each month all transactions 
appllcabie thereto, as nearly as may be ascertamed, shall be entered m the books of the utlllty 
Each utllity shall close tts books at the end of each calendar year 

(3) Distrrbutlon of Pay and Expenses of Employees 

The charges to electnc plant, operatmg expense and other accounts for servlces and expenses of 
employees engaged m activities chargeable to vanous accounts, such as construction, 
mamtenance, and operations, shall be based upon the actual tune engaged m the respective classes 
of work, or In case that method IS unpractical, upon the basis of a study of the tlme actually 
engaged dunng a representative penod Underlying accounting data shall be mantamed so that 
the distnbution of the cost of labor charged dlrect to the vanous accounts wll be readlly avatlable 

(4) Operating Reserves 

Accretions to operatlng reserve accounts made by charges to operatlng expenses shall not exceed 
a reasonable provision for the expense Matenal balances in such reserve accounts shall not be 
d~verted from the purpose for whch provlded unless the pemssion of the Comrmssion is first 
obtained 

(5) Accrual Bas~s 

The utillty is requlred to keep its accounts on the accrual basls Ths  requlres the inclusion in ~ t s  
accounts of all known transactions of apprectable amount whch affect the accounts If bllls 
covenng such transactions have not been received or rendered, the amounts s h d  be estimated and 



appropnate adjustments made when the bills are recelved 

When payments are made in advance for Items such as msurance, rents, taxes or Interest the 
amount applicable to future penods shall be charged to account 1800, Prepald Expenses and 
spread over the penods to whch applicable by cred~ts to account 1800 and charges to the 
accounts appropnate for the expend~ture 

(6) Cntena for class~@ng leases 

If at lnceptlon a lease meets one or more of the following cntena, the lease shall be classtfied as a 
cap~tal lease Otherwise, ~t shall be classified as an operating lease 

a The lease transfers ownershp of the property to the lessee by the end of the lease term 
b The lease contalns a bargarn purchase optlon 
c The lease term IS equal to 75 percent or more of the est~mated econormc life of the lease 

property However, If the begimng lease terms falls w thn  the last 25 percent of the 
total est~mated econormc life of the leased property, ~ncludlng earlier years of use, ths  
cntenon shall not be used for purposes of classlfjrlng the lease 

d The present value at the begnrung of the lease term of the rmnunum lease payments, 
excludmg that portlon of the payments representing executory costs such as insurance, 
mamtenance, and taxes to be pad by the lessor, includrng any profit thereon, equals or 
exceeds 90 percent of the far  value of the leased property to the lessor at the inception 
of the lease However, ~f the begrnntng of the lease term falls wthln the last 25 percent 
of the total estimated econormc llfe of the leased property, ~ncludmg earlier years of use, 
ths  cntenon shall not be used for purposes of classlfyrng the lease The lessee utlllty 
shall compute the present value of the rnuumum lease payments uslng ~ t s  Incremental 
borrowng rate, unless (A) it is practical for the utility to learn the tmplic~t rate computed 
by the lessor, and (B) the lrnphc~t rate computed by the lessor 1s less than the lessee's 
incremental borrowmg rate If both of those cond~t~ons are met, the lessee shalluse the 
lmpllclt rate 

If at any time the lessee and lessor agree to change the provisions of the lease, other than by 
renewing the lease or extendrng its term, in a manner that would have resulted in a different 
classification of the lease under the cntena above had the changed terms been in effect at the 
inception of the lease, the revlsed agreement shall be consldered as a new agreement over ~ t s  term, 
and the cntena above shall be apphed for purposes of class-g the new lease Lkewise, any 
action that extends the lease beyond the expiration of the exlstlng lease term, such as the exercise 
of a lease renewal option other than those already mcluded m the lease term, shall be consldered 
as a new agreement and shall be classlfied accord~ng to the above provlsrons Changes In 
estlmates (for example, changes m estlmates of the econormc hfe or of the resldual value of the 
leased property) or changes m circumstances (for example, default by the lessee) shall riot grve 
nse to a new classification of a lease for accounting purposes 

(7) Accounting For Leases 

All leases shall be classified as either capital or operatlng leases 

The utlllty shall record a capital lease as an asset m account 2501, Plant m Servlce - Leased and 
an obligatton m account 4160, Obligations under finance leases - Noncurrent, or Account 3680, 
Obligations under finance leases - Current, at an amount equal to the present value at the 
begnmg of the lease term of m m u m  lease payments dunng the lease term, excluding that 
portion of the payments representmg executory costs such as Insurance, rnantenance, and taxes to 
be paid by the lessor, together wth any profit thereon However, if the amount so deterrruned 
exceeds the falr value of the leased property at the mception of the lease, the amount recorded as 
the asset and obligation shall be the f m  value 



Rental payments on all leases shall be charged to rent expense, he1 expense, construction work in 
progress, or other appropnate accounts as they become payable 

For a capital lease, for each penod dunng the lease term, the amounts recorded for the asset and 
obligation shall be reduced by an amount equal to the portion of each lease payment that would 
habe been allocated to the reduction of the obligation, if the pavment had been treated as a 
pavment on an installment obligation (habihty) and allocated between interest expense and a 
reduction of the obligation so as to produce a constant penodic rate of interest on the remaimg 
balance 

(8) Matenals and Supplies 

(a) Matenals and supplies issued should be credited hereto and charged to the appropnate 
construction, operating expense, or other account on the basis of a umt pnce 
deterrmned by the use of cumulative average, first-in first-out, or such other method 
of inventory accounting as conforms w~th  accepted accounting standards 
consistently applied 

(b) When matenals and supplies are purchased for immediate use, they need not be carned 
through ths  account but may be charged directly to the appropnate utility plant or 
expense account 

(c) Items of cost includible m the account are as follows 

Invoice pnce less cash or other discounts 
Freight and other transportation charges 
Taxes 
Costs of inspection and special tests pnor to acceptance 
Insurance and other duectly assignable charges 

(d) When matenals are recovered dumg construction, mamtenance and retirement 
activities, such matenals being credited to construction, mamtenance or 
accumulated depreciation provision, respectively, and Included in the matenals 
accounts as follows 

Reusable matenals consisting of large individual items should be included in 
the account at ongmal cost, estlmated if not known 

Reusable matenals conslstlng of relatively small items, the identlty of whch 
(from the date of ongmal installation to the final abandonment or sale 
thereof) cannot be ascertamed, should be Included in thls account at 
current pnces new for such items 

Scrap matenals included m thls account should be carned at the estlmated net 
realuable amount 

(9) Current and Accrued Liabihties 

Current and accrued liabhties are those obhgations whch have either matured or whch become 
due w i t h  one year from the date thereof except, however, bonds and simlar obligations whch 
should be classified as long-term debt until date of maturity, accrued taxes, such as profit taxes, 
whch should be classified as accrued habhties even though payable more than one year from 
date, compensation awards, whch should be classified as current habihties regardless of date due, 



and rmnor amounts payable in installments whch may be classified as current liabilities If a 
liability is due more than one year from date of issuance or assumption by the utility, it should be 
credited to a long-term debt account appropnate for the transaction, except, however, the current 
liabilities previously mentioned 

(1 0) Long-Term Debt Premum and Discount 

A separate premum and discount account should be maintained for each class and senes of long- 
term debt issued by the utility The premum w11 be recorded in account 4185, Unamortized 
Prermum on Long-term Debt, the discount will be recorded in account 4190, Unamortized 
Discount on Long-term Debt - debit 

The prermum and discount should be amortized over the llfe of the respective issues The 
amortization should be on a monthly basis, and amounts thereof relating to discount and expense 
should be charged to account 9006, Arnortlzation of Debt Discount and Expense The amounts 
relating to premum should be cred~ted to account 9008, Arnortlzation of Premum on Debt - 
Credlt 

Premum or discount on debt should not be included as an element in the cost of construction or 
acquisition of property (tangble or intan~ble) 

(1 1) Comprehensive Interpenod Profit Tax Allocation 

(a) Where there are t m n g  differences between the penods in whch transactions afEect 
taxable income and the penods m whch they enter mto the deterrmnation of pre- 
tax accounting mcome, the profit tax effects of such transactions are to be 
recogruzed in the penods m whch the dlfferences between book accounting 
income and taxable mcome mse and m the penods in whch the dlfferences reverse 
using the deferred tax method 

(b) Tax effects deferred currently w11 be recorded as deferred debits or deferred credits in 
accounts 1995, Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes, 43 10, Accumulated Deferred 
Profit Taxes, as appropnate 

(c) Vlntage year records mth respect to entnes to t h s  account, as descnbed above, and 
the account balance, should be so mantaned as to show the factor of calculation 
urlth respect to each annual amount of the item or class of items for whch deferred 
tax accountmg by the uthty 1s utdlzed 

( 12) Extraordmary Items 

It is the intent that net Income should reflect all Items of profit and loss dunng the penod with the 
exception of pnor penod adjustments and long-term debt Those Items related to the effects of 
events and transactions whch have occurred dunng the current penod and whlch are of unusual 
nature and infrequent occurrence should be considered extraordmary items Accordmgly, they wdl 
be events and transactions of sigmficant effect whch are abnormal and sigdicantly different fiom 
the ordinary and typical activities of the company 

F Electnc Plant Instructions 



(1) Electnc plant should be recorded at cost When the consideration gven for property is other 
- than cash, the value of such consideration should be detemned on a cash basis The cost of 

equipment chargeable to the electnc plant accounts, unless othemse indicated in the descnption 
of an equipment account, includes the net purchase pnce thereof, non-recoverable taxes, 
investigation and inspection expenses necessary to such purchase, expenses of transportation 
when borne by the utility, labor employed, matenals and supplies consumed, and expenses 

- incurred by the utility m unloading and placing the equipment in readmess to operate Also 
include those costs incurred in connection w th  the first cleanng and grading of land and nghts- 
of-way and the damage costs associated with the construction and installation of plant 

(a) The cost of construction properly includible in the electnc plant accounts should 
~nclude, where applicable, the dlrect and overhead cost as listed and defined 
hereunder 

1 "Contract work" includes amounts paid for work performed under contract bv 
other compames, firms, or individuals, costs incident to the award of such 
contracts, and the inspection of such work 

2 "Labor" mcludes the pay and expenses of employees of the utility engaged on 
construction work, and related payroll taxes and simdar items of expense 

3 "Matenals and supphes" includes the purchase pnce at the point of free delivery 
plus customs duties, excise taxes, the cost of mspection, loadrng and 
transportation and the cost of fabncated matenals from the utility's shop 

4 "Transportation" includes the cost of transporting employees, matenals and 
supplies, tools, purchased equipment, and other work equipment It includes 
amounts pad to others as well as the cost of operating the utility's own 
transportation equipment 

5 "Special m a c h e  serwce" includes the cost of labor, matenals and supplies, 
depreciation, and other expenses incurred in the maintenance, operation and use 
of special machmes, such as steam shovels, pile dnvers, demcks, matenal 
unloaders, and other labor sawng machnes, also expend~tures for rental, 
maintenance and operation of machmes of other 

6 "Engmeenng and supennsion" rncludes the portion of the pay and expenses of 
engmeers, surveyors, draftsmen, mspectors, supenntendents and their assistants 
applicable to construct~on work 

7 "General adrmtllstratton cap~tallzed" ~ncluded the portlon of the pay and 
expenses of general officers and a d m s t r a t ~ v e  and general expenses applicable 
to construction work 

8 "Engneemg serwces" includes amounts pad to other compames, firms, or 
mdivlduals engaged by the utility to plan, design, prepare estimates, supemse, 
mspect, or grve general adwce and assistance in connection w th  construction 
work 

9 "Injunes and damages7' Included expenditures or losses m connection with 



construction work on account of lnjunes to persons and damages to the 
property of others 

10 "Pnvileges and permts' includes payments for and expenses incurred m 
secunng temporary privileges, pemts  or nghts in connection with construction 
work 

11 "Law expenditures" includes the general law expenditures incurred in 
connection wth  construction and the court and legal costs directly related 
thereto 

12 "Allowance for &nds used dunng con~truction~~ includes the net cost for the 
penod of construction of borrowed fbnds used for construction purposes and a 
reasonable rate on other hnds when so approved by the Comrmssion 

13 "Taxes" includes taxes properly includible in construction costs before the 
facilities become available for service 

14 "Emngs  and expenses dunng construct~on" shall constitute a component of 
construction costs The eamngs shall include revenues received or earned for 
power produced by generating plants dumg the construction penod and sold or 
used by the utility The expenses shall consist of the cost of operating the 
power plant, and other costs incldent to the production and dehvery of the 
power for whch construction is credited as descnbed above 

(b) Exclude fiom equipment accounts hand and other portable tools, whch are likely to be 
lost or stolen or whch have relatively small value or short Me, unless the 
correctness of the accountmg therefor as electnc plant is venfied by current 
inventones Special tools acquued and mcluded m the purchase pnce of equipment 
should be included in the appropnate plant account Portable dnlls and sirmlar tool 
equipment when used m connection with the operation and maintenance of a 
particular plant or department, such as power generation -operations, or in stores, 
should be charged to the plant account appropnate for their use 

(2) Additions and Retirements of Electnc Plant 

a For the purpose of avoiding undue refinement in accounting for additions to and 
retirements and replacements of electnc plant, all property shall be considered as 
consisting of (1) retirement uruts and (2) mmor items of property The list of 
recommended retirement umts is presented later in thrs manual 

b The add~tion and retrrement of retrrement uruts shall be accounted for as follows 

(1) When a retuement urut is added to electnc plant, the cost thereof shall be 
added to the appropnate electnc plant account 

(2) When a retirement urut is retued from electnc plant, w th  or wthout 
replacement, the book cost thereof shall be credited to the electnc plant 
account m whch it is included, and, in the event the mnor item is a part of 
depreciable plant, the account for accumulated provision for depreciation 



shall be charged wth the book cost and cost of removal and credited wlth 
the salvage If, however, the book cost of the mnor item retired and not 
replaced has been or wll be accounted for by its inclusion m the retirement 
urut of whlch it is a part when such umt is retired, no separate credit to the 
property account 1s requlred when such mnor item is retired 

(3) When a mnor item of depreciable property is replaced independently of the 
retirement umt of whch it is a part, the cost of replacement shall be charged 
to the mantenance account appropnate for the item, except that if the 
replacement effects a substantial betterment (the pnmary a m  of whlch is to 
make the property affected more useful, more effiaent, of greater durablhty, 
or of greater capac~ty), the excess cost of the replacement over the 
estimated cost at current pnces of replacmg wthout betterment shall be 
charged to the appropnate electnc plant account 

c The book cost of electnc plant retired shall be the amount at whch such property is 
included in the electnc plant accounts, lncludmg all components of construction 
costs The book cost shall be d e t e m e d  from the utllity7s records and If thls 
cannot be done it shall be estimated When lt is impractical to deterrmne the 
book cost of each unit, due to the relatively large number or small cost thereof, 
an appropnate average book cost of the umts, w t h  due allowance for any 
differences in slze and character, shall be used as the book cost of the umts 
retlred 

d The book cost of land retired shall be credited to the appropnate land account If the 
land is sold, the difference between the book cost and the sale pnce of the land 
shall be recorded in account 6180, Gains fi-om Disposition of Uthty Plant, or 
8033, Losses from Disposition of Ut111ty Plant when the property has been 
recorded m account 2504, Electnc Plant Held for Future Use, othemse to 
accounts 95 12, Gam on Disposit~on of Property, or 95 5 8, Loss on Disposltlon 
of Property, as appropnate If the land IS not used m utlllty service, the book 
cost shall be charged to account 2504, Electnc Plant Held for Future Use, or 
account 295 1, Non-Uthty Property, as appropnate 

e The book cost less net salvage of depreciable electnc plant retired shall be charged In 
~ t s  entlrety to the applicable accumulated depreciation account 

(3) Work Order and Property Record System Required 

a Each utihty shall record all construction and retirements of electnc plant by means of 
work orders or job orders Separate work orders may be opened for additions 
to and retirements of electnc plant or the retirements may be ~ncluded w t h  the 
construction work order, provlded, however, that all items related to the 
retirements shall be kept separate fiom those related to construction and 
provlded, further, that any rnamtenance costs involved in the work shall likewse 
be segregated 

b Each utlhty shall keep its work order system so as to show the nature of each addition 



to or retirement of electnc plant, the total cost thereof, the source or sources of 
costs, and the electnc plant account or accounts to whch charged or credited 
Work orders covenng jobs of short duration may be cleared monthly 

c Each utility shall maintain records in whch, for each plant account, the amounts of the 
annual additions and retirements, are classified so as to show the number and 
cost of the vanous retirement umts 

(4) Description of Utility Plant 

a Generation Plant 

All land, structures, and equlprnent used in the production of electncity up to the point at 
whch the power is "stepped-up" to be delivered to the transmsslon system The main 
power step-up transformer should be classified as transrmssion plant 

b Transmssion Plant 

1 All land, conversion structures, and equipment employed at a prunary source of supply 
(1 e , generating station, or point of receipt m the case of purchased power) to change 
the voltage or frequency of electncity for the purpose of ~ t s  more efficient or convement 
transrmssion, 

2 All land, structures, lmes, swtchng and conversion stations, hgh tension apparatus, 
and the~r control and protective equipment between a generating or receiving point and 
the entrance to a dlstnbution center or wholesale pornt, and 

3 All llnes and equipment whose pnmary purpose is to augment, rntegrate or tie together 
the sources of power supply 

c Distribution Plant 

All land, structures, conversion equipment, lmes, llne transformers, and other facilities 
employed between the pnmary source of supply (1 e , generating station, or point of 
receipt in the case of purchased power) and of dehvery to customers, whch are not 
includible in the transmssion system, whether or not such land, structures, and facilities 
are operated as part of a transmssion system or as part of a dlstnbution system 
(Stations whch change electncity from transmssion to dlstnbution voltage shall be 
classified as dlstnbution stations ) 

Where poles or towers supply both transmssion and dlstnbution conductors, the poles, 
towers, anchors, guys, and nghts of way shall be classified as transmssion system The 
conductors, crossarms, braces, grounds, tiemre, insulators, etc shall be classfied as 
transmssion or dlstnbution facdities, according to the purpose for whch used 

d General Plant 

All land, structures, and equipment utlllzed in provldmg admmstrative and general 
fknctions are included In t h s  category Transportation and construction equipment, 
cornmumcation equipment, power operated equipment, tools, and laboratory equipment 
not specifically included m the other plant accounts are also tncluded in t h s  category 



(5) Umts of Property for use m Accounting for Additions and Retirements of Electnc Plant 

Llst of General Retirement Umts 

In all accounts where they occur, the following shall be considered a retirement umt, ~f relativelv 
costly and not an integral part of the retirement umt specifically listed 

The term "relatlvely costly" applied to the relationship of cost of the item to the cost of other 
items In that particular account or sub-account for the particular station or plant 

(a) Assembly for two or more retirement umts 
(b) Blower or fan 
(c) Control installation, automatic, serru-automatic, or remote (such as pressure, voltage, current, 

speed, level, weight and volume regulators) 
(d) Coupling devlce, i e , speed reducer, speed increaser, clutch couplmg, etc 
(e) Dnving umt, i e , pnme mover, motor, gas engine, etc 
(f) Enclosure for two or more retirement umts (fence, guard, r a h g ,  etc ) 
(g) Foundation for a umt of equipment, when not an integral part of the building and its 

usefUlness IS not intended to outlast the equipment for whch provlded 
(h) Instrument or device for indicating measunng, recording or weighting 
(1) Instrument transformer 
Q) Landscaping (complete at one location) 
(k) Plant piping, a run of any system (gas, oil, steam, water, etc ) 15 centmeters or over in size, 

with or wthout valves, between two or more retirement umts of property, and/or a header 
(I) Piping header, 15 centimeters or over m slze, w th  or wthout valves or bloclung 
(m) Platforms, ladders, stairs, runways (complete sections) 
(n) Pump 
(01 Road, walk, parkng lot, etc 
@) Tank, vessel, etc 
( c j  Valve, power operated, pressure reducmg, atmosphenc rehef, or relatively costly valve 

Note A Whenever appropnate, the "pipmg" costs of additions and retirements shall include all 
costs for pipes, valves, fittings, specials, covenngs, hangers, supports, etc pertaining to the run or 
header in questlon 

LIST OF RETIREMENT UNITS 

Fossll Fuel Production 

2 102 Structures and Improvements 
1 Au conditioning system, ventdating system, heatrng system, or any combination 
thereof 
2 Bin or bunker (when part of structure h e w o r k )  
3 Bndge, trestle, etc 
4 Bulkhead, r e t amg  wall, etc 



5 Canal, dam, dock, pier, wharf 
6 Dramage and sewerage system 
7 Elevator, crane, hoist, etc , complete with operating rnecharusm 
8 Equipment item, such as a generator, engme, turbine, compressor or sinular item 
of equipment includible In structures, with or without associated winng, control 
equipment, etc 
9 Fence, complete wrth gates 

10 Flre escape system 
1 1 Flre protection system 
12 Foundation (equipment), when includ~ble in structure 
13 Light and power system 
14 Plumblng svstem 
15 Refrigeration system 
16 Railroad or track svstem, including culverts, etc 
17 Roof, w th  or without supporting members (A structure of Irregular shape having 

more than one roof level may have several isolated roofs, each of whch shall be 
considered an entire roof In the case of structures to whch lateral extensions 
have been made, even though having but one roof level, that part of the roof 
covenng an entire section built atone tlme shall be considered an entire roof) 

18 Structure, complete, wrth or wthout stack or chrnney 
19 Tunnel, pipeline, etc 
20 Vacuum cleamng system 
2 1 Water basin or reservotr 
22 Water supply system, including well 
23 Yzrd d:amge system - 
24 Yard lighting system 
25 Bndge 
26 Culvert 
27 Draw span 
28 Railroad 
29 Road or tra~l 
30 Trestle 

2 103 Fuel Holders, Producers, and Accessones 

A Coal Fuel Equrpment 

1 Bm or bunker not ~ncludible in structures 
2 Bin unloader 
3 Barge 
4 Capstan, wnch or power movlng equ~pment 
5 Car, lorry 
6 Car dumper, puller, shaker, thawmg system, etc 
7 Chutes or spouts, system of 
8 Coal movlng equipment (bulldozer, carry-ail, tractor, drag scraper, etc ) 



Conveyor system (belt, cable way, portable, screw, etc ) 
Crane (locomotive, gantry or monorail) 
Crusher 
Dust collecting umt 
Electnc trolley or thrd rail system 
Elevator (vertical, bucket, shp host) 
Gates, chutes, downtakes, spreaders, or hoppers, for one boiler 
Hoist or demck 
Hopper, track or welgh 
Locomotive 
Sampling system 
Screerung or slzing installation 
Separator, magnetic 
Structure, fuel handllng (not includible in structures account) 
Track system 
Trestle 
Weighng devlce, lncludmg track scale, coal meter, etc 

B Pulvenzed Fuel Equipment 

A r  filter or washer 
Ax preheater 
A r  compressor 
Conveyor 
Chutes, ducts or transport pipes, system of 
Coal feeder, raw or powdered 
Crusher 
Dryer 
Hopper or bin 
Pulvemer 
Screening or s m g  mstallation 
Separator, electnc or mechmcal (dust collector or concentrator) 

C Fuel 011 System 

1 Boiler, heatmg 
2 Heater, not a part of tank 
3 Meter, he1 011 
4 Plplng system, he1 oil 
5 Punfier 
6 Tank, including foundations, supports and fire protection 

D Gas Fuel System 



Ash handllng equ~pment for a producer 
Boiler 
Booster 
Compressor 
Fuel handlrng equipment for a producer 
Holder 
Meter 
P~ping system, gas 
Producer 

Regenerator 
Scrubber or washer 
Vapomng umt for butane gas 

E Wood Fuel Equlpment 

1 Hopper or bm 
2 Fuel hogs 
3 Elevator, conveyors, etc 

F Ash Handling Equlpment 

Ash hopper, when not lncludlble UI structures account) 
Car 
Clinker gnnder, when a separate umt 
Conveyor or elevator 
Crane holst or demck 
Dust collecting system 
Electnc trolley or thlrd ra~l system 
Locomotive 
Removal systemlvacuum, steam jet, or hydraulic) 
Sluiceway or piplng system 
Storage bm or pit 
Sump dredge 
Track system 

2 104 Bo~ler Plant Equipment 

A Steam Bo~ler Installation 

1 Boder complete w th  furnace, bomler settmng, grates, etc 
2 Desuperheater 
3 Foundat~on, boder, when Independent of structure 
4 Fuel burmng equipment for one boiler (grates, stokers, stoker dnve, burners, etc ) 
5 Reheater, when separate fiom boder 
6 Soot blower system for one boller 



7 Superheater, when separate from boiler 

53 Draft Equipment 

1 &r duct system 
2 h r  heater 
3 Breechlng system 
4 C~nder or fly ash collecting equipment such as cinder catcher, precipitator, 

hopper, concentrator, etc 
5 Stack, with or without foundation 

C - Feed haser Sysrem 

1 Deaerator 
2 Econormzer, when separate from boiler 
3 Heat exchanger 
4 Heater, feed water (main or stage) 
5 Regulator, feed water 

D Water Supply and Purification System 

1 Pipe, intake or discharge, when not includ~ble in structures account 
2 Tunnel, intake or discharge, when not includible in structures account 
3 Water softener or punfication system, including dermneraluer, etc 
4 Well 

Note See list of general retrement units 

E Ventilatmg Equrpment 

1 PLlr duct system 
2 Cooler or heater 
3 Washer 

F Instruments and Meters 

1 Automatic control ~nstallation 
2 Master controller installat~on 
3 Panel or panels, devoted to a single purpose, w t h  equipment associated thereto 

G Boller Plant Piping 

Note See llst of general retirement umts 



H Process Steam Equipment 

1 Separator or punfier 
2 Accumulator 
3 Automat~c control for accumulator 
4 Trap, hgh pressure 

3 105 Engmes, Pnme Movers (non-steam) 

A Combinat~on Engines and Equipment 

h r  ~ntake equipment for one engne 
Dnve or connection between engme and generator 
Engme, wth  or wthout foundation 
Governor control system 
Heat exchanger 
Muffler 
Panel or panels and instruments for one engme 
Stack 
Start~ng and tumng demce 

B Central Lubricating System 

1 Cooler 
2 Piping system, 011 
3 Punfier 

C Central Cool~ng Water System 

1 Heat exchanger 
2 Piping system, cooling water 
3 Punfication system, water 
4 Spraylng system 
5 Tank, storage, surge, or hot-well 
6 Tower, coohng 

D Central Startlng System 

1 Compressor 
2 Piprng system, startmg 

E Central Intake Arr Supply 

1 PLlr duct system 



2 PIlr fiiter or screen 
3 Silencer 

F Central Exhaust Gas System 

1 Heat exchanger (or waste heat boller) 
2 Muffler 
3 Pip~ng system, exhaust 
4 Stack 

2 106 Generators (non-steam dnven) 

A Engme-Dnven Generating Installat~on 

1 Dnve or connection between engne and generator 
2 Exc~ter 
3 Foundation, independent of structure 
4 Generator 
5 Governor control system 

2 107 Turbogenerator Umts 

A Turbogenerator Installation 

1 Equ~pment, start~ng and tumng 
2 Exclter 
3 Foundation, ~ndependent of structure 
4 Generator 
5 Governor control system 
6 Turbine 

B Condensing and Coohg Water System 

Pllr ejector apparatus for one condenser 
Condenser 
Condenser tube protectlve system (chemcal, electnc, electrolyt~c, etc ) 
Coohg tower 
Intake or d~scharge, screen and mechamsm 
Pump, clrculatmg, condensate, vacuum, etc 
Spraylng system 
Tunnel, Intake, or discharge, when not includible m structures account 

C Central Generator Coolmg System 

1 Ax duct system 



2 h r  washer 
3 Cooler 
4 Hydrogen system, including storage cylinder, etc 

D Central Lubricating System 

1 Accumulator 
2 Cooler 
3 Punfier or filter 

E Instruments and Meters 

1 Panel or panels, devoted to a single purpose, with equipment associated thereto 

F Engne and Turbine Plant Piping 

Note See list of general retirement umts 

2108 Accessory Electnc Equipment (See Account 2213 for applicable retirement umts of 
property 

2 109 ~scel laneous Power Plant Equipment 

Each principal item, system or set of equipment, such as 

Ar compressor 
h r  conditiomng or ventilating equipment (portable umt) 
Barge boat, or s d a r  item of m a n e  equipment 
Car, ra~lway 
Cornmumcation system, station signal or call 
Compressed a~ system 
Crane, hoist or demck 
Fire protection equipment (general station use) 
Laboratory equipment, pmcipal item, such as drylng oven, calonrneter, etc 
Locomotive 
Oil-reclammg installation 
Refigeration system 
Tool, each pmcipal item such as forge, lathe, dnll press, steam hammer, welding 
equipment, etc 
Vacuum c l e m g  system 

Note If any of the units of property listed above are a part of a structure and includible in 
account 2102, Structures and Improvements, they shall be accounted for through that account 



Hydro Product~on 

2 12 1 Structures and Improvements 

(See Account 2102 for applicable retirement uruts of property ) 

2 122 Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways 

1 Apron 
2 Boom 
3 Bndge or draw span 
4 Bulkhead 
5 Cnbbing, system of, when not a part of a dike, embankment, road, etc 
6 Dam 
7 Dike or embankment, mth or wlthout nprap or core wall 
8 Fence, complete 
9 Fish ladder, elevator or lock system 

10 Forebay 
11 Flume, tunnel, or canal 
12 Gate 
13 Catehoist 
14 Gate hoist track 
15 Gate house and equipment 
16 Gate sectlon 
17 Grawty sect~on 
18 Heating or thawmg system 
19 Intake house, when not a part of structure 
20 Lighting system, including wre, supports, fixtures, etc 
21 Lock, nawgatlon 
22 Penstock 
23 Pier 
24 Piling, system of, to protect any of the structures 
25 Power and control system 
26 Road 
27 Sluice or wasteway 
28 Sewer complete 
29 Stabhty test~ng equipment 
30 Substructure, power plant 
31 Tadrace 
32 Tank, surge (complete mth surge pipe, vlser, housmg, heating system, etc ) 
33 Trash rack 
34 Trash rake wth  mechmsm 
3 5 Valve, power operated or other relatively costly valve 
36 Walkway 
37 Wall, mng, cut-off b d e ,  r e t m g  



2 123 Water Wheels, Turblnes and Generators 

A Hydro-Generating Installation 

1 Dnve or connection between water wheel and senerator 
2 Exclter 
3 Foundation, independent of structure 
4 Generator 
5 Governor control system 
6 Valve, penstock, maln or by-pass 
7 Water turb~ne or water wheel, wth  or wthout draft tube scroll, case or 

housing 

B Central Generator Cooling System 

1 A r  duct system 
2 A r  washer 
3 Cooler 

C Central Lubncating or Beamg Pressure System 

1 Accumulator 
2 Cooler 
3 Plping system 
4 Punfier or filter 

D Instruments and Meters 

1 Panel or panels, devoted to a single purpose, with equipment associated 
thereto 

2 124 Accessory Electnc Equipment 

(See Account 2213 for appi~cable retirement umts of property ) 

2 125 Mtscellaneous Power Plant Equ~pment 

(See Account 2 109 for apphcabie retirement umts of property ) 

Transmission Plant 

22 12 Structures and Improvements 

(See Account 2102 for applicable retuement umts of property ) 



22 13 Station Equipment 

A r  compressor 
A r  duct system 
Auxiliary generator set 
Battery charging set 
Bus and mnng - power 
a Bus compartment or cubicle for equipment 
b Bus-mres, cables, shapes, and insulators 
c Cable or conductor, each continuous clrcuit run 
d Conduit, duct or cable trench, each cor*,nuous run, bank or section 
Capacitor, statlc, bank of 
Condenser, synchronous 
Control installation, system operator's 
Converter, synchronous or rotary 
Crane or hoist 
Exciter 
Fire protect~on system or equipment 
Frequency changer 
Frequency control system 
Fuse equipment, set of hgh tension 
Generator voltage regulator system 
Lightrng system 
Lighting arrester, 23 kv or higher, set of 
Manhole 
Motor generator set 
Oil p u d e r  or filter 
Oil switch or clrcuit breaker 
Panel or panels, devoted to a smgle purpose, mth equipment accessory thereto 
Reactor or resistor 
Rectifier 
Storage battery, set or bank for statlon control and power 
Structure forrmng or support for one or more umts of equipment 
Swtches, alr break, grounding or set of dtsconnecting 
Swtchgear (compartment, cubicle, etc ), complete assembly 
Telemetenng equipment, each installation 
Testmg equipment, set of 
Track system, transformer 
Transformer, not accessory to a panel 
Truck swtch wth  m g  and mstruments 
Truck, transformer 
U11.t station 
Voltage regulator (see also item 16) 
Wave trap, camer current 



2302 Towers and F~xtures 

1 Tower 
2 Foundation 

2304 Poles and F~xtures 

1 Frame, A or H, with associated crossarms, g y s ,  anchors, etc 
2 Pole, i e , line pole, brace pole or guy pole, with associated 

crossarms, guys, anchors, etc 
3 Special structure, such as, bndge fixture, nver crossing, long-span fixture, w~th  

associated crossarms guys, anchors, etc 

2204 Overhead Conductors and Devlces 

1 Conductor, two continuous spans of one circuit 
2 Circuit breaker 
3 Llghtnlng arresters, sst of 
4 Llne switches, set of 

2205 Underground Conduit 

1 Conduit, section of, between two manholes, or between a manhole and a pole 
2 Manhole, splrcmg chamber or vault (not Including handholes) 
3 Ventdating equipment, complete installation at one location 
4 Tunnel 

2206 Underground Conductors and Devlces 

Circuit breaker 
Cable (buned), w th  potheads, section between two temru points 
Cable (m conduit), mth potheads, circuit between two manholes or vaults or 

between a manhole and a terrmnal 
Cable (submame), mth potheads, between ternunal chambers or manholes 
L~ghtmng arresters, set of 
Line swtches, set of 
Pump house, complete structure (011 filled cables) 
Pumping equipment, storage tank, etc , each installation (011 filled cables) 

D~stnbut~on Plant 

2308 Structures and Improvements 

(See Account 2102 for applicable retirement umts of property ) 



2309 Station Equipment 

(See Account 22 13 for applicable retirement umts of property ) 

3302 Towers and Fixtures 

1 Tower 
2 Foundation 

2303 Poles and Fixtures 

1 Frame, A or H, mth associated crossarms, guys, anchors, etc 
2 Pole, i e , line pole, brace pole, or guy pole, with associated crossarms, guys, 

anchors, etc 

2304 Overhead Conductors and Devices 

1 Conductor, two cont~nuous spans of one cucuit 
2 Circuit breaker 
3 Lightlung arresters, set of 
4 Line swtches, set of 

Note At option of utdity, on dlstnbution llnes of low voltage, the retirement ulut may 
compnse two continuous spans of one cucuit mcluding all assoc~ated h e  equipment 

2305 Underground Conduit 

1 Conduit, section of, between two manholes or between a manhole and a pole 
2 Manhole, splicmg chamber or vault (not including handholes ) 
3 Ventilating equipment, complete installation at one locabon 
4 Tunnel 

2306 Underground Conductors and Devlces 

1 Circuit breaker 
2 Conductor (buned), section of cable between two temru points 
3 Conductor (m conduit), c ~ c u i t  between two manholes or between a manhole and 

a pole 
4 Conductor (submanne), submerged length of cable between temnal  chambers or 

manholes 
5 Lightmg arresters, set of 
6 Line swtches, set of 
7 Pump house, complete structure (o l  filled cables) 
8 Pumping equipment, storage tank etc , each installation (od filled cables) 



23 10 Llne Transformers 

1 Transformer, capacitor bank, voltage regulator or network protector, mth 
associated control and protective dev~ces 

(See also text of Account 74 12, Overhead Llne Expenses and Account 74 13, 
Underground Llne Expenses ) 

23 11 Meters 

1 Current ilmtlng devlce 
2 Instrument transformers, set of 
3 Meter 
4 Time switch 

(See also text of Account 7416, Meter Expenses ) 

23 12 Services 

1 Overhead service 
2 Underground servlce, wth  duct 

23 13 Dlstnbutlon - Other 

1 Cable vault on customer prermses 
2 Cornrnerclal hghtmg equipment mstallation on one premse 
3 Equipment installation, such as a fiequency changer, a motor generator set, etc on 

customer prermses 
4 Smtchboard and m e  or cable connections on one customer prermse 
5 Leased Property on Customer's prermses 
6 Street L~ghting and Slgnal Systems 

a Capacitor, bank of 
b Control equipment, such as, contactor, protector, clock operated switch, 

etc 
c Post, standard or bracket, w th  or wthout lumnsue or suspenston lamp 

fixture 
d Slgnal ~nstallatlons at one locatlon 
e Transformer 

Note See also umts as listed under Accounts 2304, Overhead Conductors and Devlces, 2305, 
Underground Conduit, 2306, Underground Conductors and Devlces, and 23 10, Lme 
Transformers, when such property is Included m thls account 



General Plant 

2731 Group 1 4ssets 

Each pnnctpal item or set of equtpment such as 

1 Passenger automobiles 
2 Automobile and tractor equlpment for use on roads 
3 Special instruments, 
4 Sundnes and accessones, 
5 Computers, penpherals and equipment for data processing and facthty 

2742 Group 2 Assets 

Each pnnctpal item or set of equipment such as 

1 Trucks, buses, special automobiles, and traders 
2 Electromc equlpment 
3 Construction equlpment 
4 OfficeFumture 

2743 Group 3 Assets 

Each pnnc~pal Item or set of equ~pment such as 

1 Power maclunes and equlpment 
2 Cornrnumcatlon facihtles 

2744 Group 4 Assets 

1 Buildings 
2 Structures 

(See account 2102, for apphcable retirement umts of property) 

2745 Group 5 Assets 

Each pnnc~pal Item or set of equ~pment ~ncludrng general plant assets subject to depreclatron not 
mcluded m other groups 



G Chart of Accounts 

Index 
/ ASSETS 

1000 I CURRENT ASSETS 
I 

2000 

4000 ( LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
I 

LONG-TERM ASSETS 

3000 
LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

6000 
OPERATING REVENUE 
OPERATING REVENUE 

7000 

1 DEPRECIATION 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

8000 
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
GENERAL AND ADMMISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

8200 DEPRECIATION 

8500 
TAXES OTHER THAN PROFIT - OPERATING 
TAXES OTHER THAN PROFIT - OPERATING 

8600 

I 

I NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EDENSE 

PROFIT TAXES - OPERATING 
PROFJT TAXES - OPERATING 

9000 

1 9500 1 NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE 

INTEREST CHARGES 

INTEREST CHARGES 

9800 
EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES 
EXTR4ORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES 



Chart of Accounts 

(Reference t""--t"" IASIREG 

I 1 ASSETS 
I I I 

DESCRIPTION 

only) 1 I 

I I I 

1311 50 1 11 I0 (Cash on Hand - Natronal Currency 

I 

1100 

Current assets are intended to be converted into cash dunng the normdl 
operating cycle or wltliin one year 

Cash 
Includes cash (nat~onal& foreign) on hind and petty cash 

I 1200 (Bank Deposrts 
I Incll~des all hank accn~ints checks and bank drafts 

131 
135 

50 
50 

131 
131 
131 
131 

I such as treasury bills, tlme deposits, government bonds 

1300 

1120 
1130 

51 
52 
52 
57 

Short-term rnvestments 
Includes short-term (up to 12 months of matunly) investments in secuntles 

Cash on Hand - Foreign Currency 
Petty Cash - National Currency 

136 
136 
136 
136 

12 10 
1220 
1230 
1250 

Local Bank - natronal currency 
Local Bank - foreign currency 
International Bank - foreign currency 
In Process of Transfer 

58 
58 
56 
58 

13 10 
1320 
1325 
1330 

Marketable secuntles 
Government+D45 secur~lies 
Sav~ngs cert~ficates 
Bonds, mutual funds and annuities I 



146 
143 

143 

143 
171 
171 

143 
143 

173 
143 
143 

141 
144 
145 
144 

19 
79 
71 

73 

68 
76 
76 
76 
63 
61 

83 
75 
76 

62 
82 
78 
82 

1456 
1458 
1459 

1460 

146 1 
1462 
1463 
1464 
1465 
1466 

1467 
1468 
1469 

1500 
1510 
1520 
1530 
1540 

AR - VAT on acqu~red tangible assets 
Receivable from assoc~ated companies 
Employee Business Advances 

Employee Non-Busmess Advances 

Tax receivable 
Interest rece~vable 
Dividends receivable 
Current portion of long-term receivables 
C l a ~ ~ n s  Receivable 
Accounts Receivable - Advances to suppliers 

Accrued Utility Revenues Recetvable 
Payments Rece~vable from Members (Founders) to Capllal Stock 

Other receivables 

Notes Rece~vable 
Notes rece~vable (due w~t l l~n  one year) 
Allowance for doubtful accounts - notes receivable 
Notes receivable - Assoc~ated Companies 
Allowance for doublful accounts - notes receivable - Assoc companies 



Inv~etory 
Includes raw ltiaterlals ~natendls fuel purcha~sed prefabrlcated goods detalls 
spare parts bulld~ng n l a ~ ~ r ~ d l s  and other mat€ nals used for product~on ! 

I I 1800 I Prcpald Expenses 
I Prepald expenses are those pald In the current accounting per~od but reldted 

151 
152 
154 
163 
156 

Deferred Chdrges 
Deferred charges are prepayments that can be, charged to operations over a 
penod of months 
Unamortized Debt Expense 
Other Regulatory Assets - Current 

10 
10 
10 

12,15,16 
10 

1610 
1620 
1650 
1675 
1680 

Fuel Stock 
Fuel Stock Expenses Undlstnbuted 
Materials and Operating Suppl~es 
Stores Expenses Undlstnbuted 
Other lnventoly 





350 01 
354 
355 
356 
357 

2200 
2250 

2201 

Transmrssron - PIdnt rn Servrce 
Transmrss~on - Accumulated Deprecratron 
Detalled subs~diary lnforrnat~on should be malntdlned whlch prov~des 
Translnlss~on plant account and deprec~atlon rnformal~on by volldge 500KV, 
330KV 220KV, 110 KV, and 35KV 

Transmrssron Lrnes 
Land and Land &gilts 

01 
01 
01 
01 

2202 
2203 
2201 
2205 

Towers and Ftxtures 
Poles and Frxtures 
Overllead Conductors and dev~ces 
Underground Condu~t 



Und~rground Conduclors and Devlces 
Accu~nulnted Deprecldllon - Trdnsllllsslon Llnes 

Trdnsmlsslon Substrtlons 
Land and Ldnd Rlghts 
Structures and Improve~nents 
Substdtlon Equ~pment 
Accumulated Deprec~at~on - Trdnsmlsslon Substat~ons 

Dlstrlbut~on - Plant 111 Servlce 
Dlstr~butlon - Accumulated Deprec~atlon 
Detailed subsldialy informatron should be maintained whlcll prov~des 
D~strrbutlon plant account and deprec~at~on informat~on by voltdge 35KV, 6- 
IOKV, 4KV 

D~strrbutron Overhead Llnes 
Land and Land Rights 
Towers and F~xtures 
Poles and F~xtures 
Overhead Conductors and Dev~ces 
Accumulated Deprec~at~on - Distnbut~on Overhead L~nes 

Dlstributlon Underground Llnes 
Underground Conduit 
Underground Conductors and Dev~ces 
Accumulated Depreciation - Distr~but~on Underground Llnes 

Dlstrlbution Substat~ons 
Land and Land RIghts 
Structures and Improvements 
Stat~on Equipment 
Accumulated Deprec~at~on - D~stnbut~on Substat~ons 

Dlstrlbutlon Llne Transformers 
L ~ n e  Transformers 
Accu~nulaled Deprecldtlon - Line Transfonners 

358 
108 

350 
352 
353 
108 

360 
364 
364 
5 
108 

366 
367 
108 

360 
361 
362 
108 

368 
108 

L 

01 
02 

01 
01 
01 
02 

01 
01 
01 
01 
02 

01 
01 
02 

01 
01 
01 
02 

01 
02 

2206 
225 1 

22 1 1 
22 12 
22 13 
2252 

2300 
2350 

2301 
2302 
2303 
2304 
2351 

2305 
2306 
2352 

2307 
2308 
2309 
2353 

23 10 
2354 



370 
108 

369 
108 

371,372,373 
108 

389 
389 

392 
108 

391,393-396 
108 

397 
108 

390 
108 

398 
108 

01 
02 

01 
02 

01 
02 

01 
01 

01 
02 

01 
02 

01 
02 

01 
02 

01 
02 

--- 

231 1 
2355 

2312 
2356 

23 13 
2357 

2400 
2450 

2410 
24 1 1 

240 1 
245 1 

2402 
2452 

2403 
2453 

2404 
2454 

2405 
2455 

Distr~butlon M~ters 
Meters 
Accl~inuldted Deprt ctation - Meters 

Dlstrlbutron Servrcies 
Services 
Accumulated Deprec~ation - Servlces 

Drstrrbut~on - Oth~er 
Other 
Acculnulated Depreclatton - Other 

General Plant - Plant rn Serv~ce 
Generdl Pldnt - Accumulated Deprec~dtron 

General Plant Land (Vacant) 
General Plant Land (Occup~ed by Building) 

- 
Group 1 Assets - Plant ~n Servlce 
Group 1 Assets - ~~~cumulated Depreclatlon 

Group 2 Assets - Plant ~n Service 
Group 2 Assets - Aqcumulated Deprec~atlon 

I - 
Group 3 Assets - Plant ~n Service 
Group 3 Assets - Accutnuldted Deprec~at~on 

Group 4 Assets - Plant ~n Servlce 
Group 4 Assets - Accu~nulated Depreciation 

Group 5 Assets - Plant in Servlce 
Group 5 Assets - Accuinuldted Depreciat~on 



101 
104 
103 
105 
106 
118 

108 
119 

03 
01 
01 
01 

0108 
01 

02 

107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 

107 
107 

2500 

2501 
2502 
2503 
2504 
2505 
2506 

2550 

2551 
2556 

2600 

Othcr Plrnt In Senrcc 

Plant ~n Serv~ce - Leased 
Electrlc Pldrrt Ledsed to Others 
Experlnientdl Electr~c Plant Unclass~fied 
Electr~c Plant Held for Future Use 
Conipleted Construction Not Yet Classrfied 
Other Utlllty Plant 

Other Plant m Service - Accumuldted Deprecration 

Accumulated Deprec~at~on/Amort~zatron - Other Plant In Serv~ce 
Accumulated Deprec~at~on/Amolt~zatron - Other Ut111ty Plant 

Construct~on Work In Progress (CWIP) 
Detalled ~nformat~on should be malnta~ned wh~cli provldes the power plant 
unlt and voltage rnformation requlred for Plant In Serv~ce 

Intanvrble Pldnt 

08 
07,08 10 
07,08 10 
07,08,10 
07,08,10 
07,08 10 
07,08,10 
07,08,10 
07,08,10 

08 
07,08,10 

2604 
2605 
2606 
2607 
2608 
2609 
2610 
261 1 
261 2 

26 13 
26 14 

Fossrl Fueled Plants 
Ldnd and Land kghts  - Fossil Fueled Plants 
Structures and Irnprovenients 
Fuel Holders, Producers, and Accessones 
Boiler Plant and Equlpment 
Engrnes Prnne Movers (Non-Steam) 
Generators (non-steam) 
TurbogeneratorUn~ts -- -- - 

Accessory Electrrc Equlpment 
Miscellaneous Power Plant Equlpment 

Hydro Plants 
h n d  and Land Rlgllts - Hydro Plants 
Structures and lmprovernents 



LO1 

LO1 
Lo1 
LO1 

LOI 
LO1 

LOI 
LOI 
LOI 
LO1 

LO1 
LOI 
LO1 

LOI 
LO1 
LOI 
LO1 
LO1 
LO1 

LO I 
LOI 
,101 
LO( 

wataw uottnqulsra 

aaurrojsuwL aur7 
sJawJojsuaJL ~u11 uoqnqupla 

iuawdmba uollws 
s~uama~o~dwl pue sa~nl3mls 

slll%J Pue? Pue Puel 
suoqatsqng uoltnqutsia 

sanaaa pw slolDnpuo3 puno~3~apun 
Ilnpuo3 puno~glapun 

saurq puno~ralrapun uo~tnqu~sra 

sa3r~aa pug s~o13npuo3 peaq~aw 
salnlxrti pue saw 

saJn!xrti pue sJaMoL 
sl~%l Puel Pue PURl 

Saul? pttaqJaA0 uortnqupsIa 

1uaw~mbiIuorlQsqnS 
sluawa~ordw~ pue saJnvnrls 

s1y'dQl Puel cue Puel 
suoge)sqng uo~ssrmsue~~, 

sa~r~aa put! s~opnpuo3 puno.r%apun 
lmPuo3 ~uno~~la~ull 

samap put? sJolmpuo3 pealpaw 
salnlx1d pue salad 

SaJnlxId Pue SJaMoJ, 
slll%l Pue? Pue Pug7 

SaUll UOISSl~SU€!JJ, 

~uawd~nba lueld JaMOd snoau~~[a~srty 
)uarudmb 31~)3a,ala hossamv 

s~ole~aua8 pup S~UI~J~J slaarlM JalPM 
S~PAU~~I'M pllP SIIIPa SJIONaS3).J 

LE9Z 

9~9~ 
st92 
PE9Z 

EE~Z 
ZE9Z 

I E9Z 
OE9Z 
6292 
8Z9Z 

LZ9Z 
9Z9Z 
SZ9Z 

PZ~Z 
tZ9Z 
ZZ~Z 
1 Z9Z 
0292 
6 192 

8 19'1 
LI gz 
919~ 
s [9Z 

01 '80 LO 

01 SO'LO 
01 80 LO 

80 

01 '~O'LO 
01 ~O'LO 

01 ~O'LO 
OI'~O'LO 
01 '~O'LO 

80 

01'80'~0 
01'80'LO 

80 

01 ~O'LO 
01 80 LO 
01'80~~0 
01'80'LO 
OI 80 LO 

80 

0 I '80'~o 
01 80 LO 
01'80'~0 
01 80 LO 



Meters 

D~strrbut~on Servl~es 
Servlces 

Dlstr~but~on - Other 
Other 

General Plant 
General Plant Land (Vacant) 
General Plant Land (Ocalpled by Bulldlng) 
Group 1 Assets 
Group 2 Assets 
Group 3 Assets 
Group 4 Assets 
Group 5 Assets 

Other Plan1 In Service 

Removal Work In Progress - Electnc 

Detalled lnformat~on should be ma~nta~ned wh~ch prov~des the power plant 
unlt dnd voltage ~nforlnat~on requ~red for Plant In Serv~ce 

Intang~ble Pldnt 
Organlzatton 
Franchises and Consents 
Miscellaneous Intang~ble Plant 

Fossll Fueled Plants 
Land and Land R~ghts - Fossll Fueled Plants 
Structures and Improvements 
Fuel Holders Producers and Accessones 
Boller Pldnt and Equipment 
Eng~nes, Pnme Movers (Non-Steam) 
Generators (non-steam) 

107 

107 

107 

107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 
107 

107 

108 
108 
108 

108 
108 
108 
108 
108 
108 

07 08,10 

07 08 10 

07 08,10 

08 
08 

07,08,10 
07,08,10 
07,08,10 
07,08,10 
07 08,lO 

07 08,lO 

---- 

2638 

2639 

2640 

264 1 
2642 
2643 
2644 
2645 
2646 
2647 

2649 

2700 

270 1 
2702 
2703 

2704 
2705 
2706 
2707 
2708 
2709 



80 I 

80 I 

80 I 
80 1 
801 
80 1 

80 I 
80 1 
80 1 

80 1 

80 I 
80 I 
801 
80 1 

801 
801 
801 
801 
80 1 
80 I 

80 I 
80 I 
80 1 

SIII~W pue? pue pull7 
suoltpjsqng uoljnqujsla 

sazir~aa pue sJopnpuo3 puno~9~apun 
1rnpuo3 puno~3~apun 

sauq puno~%~apun uolpqulsla 

san~aa pue s~opnpuo3 poaqJaA0 
salnlxrd pue saIOd 

saJn1xrd put! sJaMoJ 
slq9~ pue7 pue puel 

sau13 paaqdaao uoqnquwa 

~uaurdrnba uolltrlsqns 
sluaura~o~dm~ pue saln13ruls 

~1118~ pue~ PUP PU~? 

suorlrrssqns uorss~nrsu~~~ 

sa31~aa pue 's~opnpuo3 puno~B~apun 
1mpuo3 puno~8~apun 

saar~ap pue ~~013npu03 pea~raw 
sarnlxrd put! sa~od 

sa~nlxrd put? SJ~MOJ 

sl$f~ pue7 Pue Pue? 
sauq UOISSIUISU~J~ 

- - 

~uawdmba lut?ld JaMOd SnOaUejla3sI~ 
iuaurdrnba 3ui3a1a hossa33y 

s~olu~aua4 pue 'saurqnl 's~aaq~ J~I~M 
shemaie~ pue 'surea 's~roh~asa~ 

spawa~ordwl pue sa~nl3mls 
SluPId ~J~AH - slrl8rt1 PUe7 Pug Pue7 

s~u~~d O.JP~H 

~uaurd~nbg lueld J~MO~ s1loau~l[a3slyy 
1~3uldltlbq 31313313 h0~~333~ 

slrrln JOI~J~II~~O~I~J, 

PELZ 

EELZ 
ZELZ 

l ELZ 
OELZ 
6ZLZ 
~ZLZ 

LZLZ 
~ZLZ 
SZLZ 

PZLZ 
EZLZ 
ZZLZ 
I ZLZ 
OZLZ 
6 1 LZ 

8 1 LZ 
LILZ 
~ILZ 
s I LZ 
PI LZ 
&I LZ 

ZILZ 
I 1 LZ 
01 LZ 



Stn~cturts and I~nprove~ne~its 
Stat1011 Eqwpmenl 

Dlstrlbut~on Llne Transformers 
Llne Trdnsfonners 

Dlstr~but~on Meters 
Meters 

Dlstrrbut~on - Other 
Other 

General Plant 
General Plant Land (Vacant) 
General Plant Land (Occup~ed by Bu~ldlng) 
Group 1 Assets 
Group 2 Assets 
Group 3 Assets 
Group 4 Assets 
Group 5 Assets 

108 
108 
108 
108 
108 
108 
108 

108 

goods sold and servlces rendered on a credlt baas, as well as other long-term 
recelvables 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2745 
2746 
2747 

2800 

I 
2749 

I 

Long-term Assets 
Include notes recelvables and other recelvables not due w~tli~n one yedr for 

I 

Other Plant ~n Servlce 



S3I,LI118VI? LN3HIlfl3 

S3I,LI718VI? 

~~JOM ~elrdea UoN - hadold hlrln-uo~ 
SS~J%OJ~ uI - &adold &ll~ln-uo~ 

~UWUI - hadold ~lrpln-uo~ - uorlezrtromy 1 uorle13ardaa paielnurnmv 
slassy alqr2uelu1- badold Or~r~n-uo~ 

&adold hrpln-uo~ - uoriezrl~ow~ uor1er3ardaa pale]nwn33v 
&Jado~d &1[0n-uo~ 

- 
LlJado~d ~$rlr)fl-uo~ 
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sa~n1ira~-jurolur sluaurjsa~u~ 

saruedwo:, hts~pisqns ur siuaurlsaAuI 
spuoa 

~eah auo ueql ~ak!uo[ Dunleur ila~ sarlnn9as ur slualulsaAur apnpui 

OE 
80 
SO 
PO 
20 
I0 

90 
90 
90 
90 
90 
90 

000€ 

9562 
5562 
PS~Z 
ES6Z 
zgjz 
I S6Z 

OSGZ 

9582 
SSIZ 
PS~Z 
~58~ 
2582 
ISSZ 

IZI 
121 
ZZI 
ZZI 
ZZI 
I21 

PZI 
PZI 
€21 
EZI 
EZI 
PZI 

Z 281 
(&ol~[nSa~) sass07 AlJado~d hrl11p10~1l~~ 

asu?dva lqaa parrvomrnn 
spnn~ 11 137ds ~31110 

6082 
808~ 
~08~ 

IE 
90 

1 CXI 
181 
8Z1 



232 
232 
232 
232 
232 
234 
232 

231 
231 
233 

231 

- 

236 

Current l~dblllties ~nclude debts and other obl~gat~ons due during the nonnnl 
operating cycle or u ltllln one year 

Accounts Payablc 
Include accounts pdyable and notes paydble to suppliers dnd vendors for goods 
or services purchased on d cred~t bas~s 

Accounts Payable 
Accounts Payable - Suppl~ers and Contractors 
Accounts Payable - Advances Rece~ved 
Accounts Payable - Property and Personal Insurance 
Accounts Payable - Soc~al Insurance and Med~cal Insurance 
Accounts Payable - Assoc~ated Companies 
Accounts Paydbie - Other - 

Short-Term Debt 
Includes amounts owed for a perlod of repayment of less than one year Short- 
term debt Includes current portlon of a long-term debt owed to banks and non- 
bankrng tnstltutlons or assoc~ated companies 

Short-term Bank Loans 
Other short-term Loans 
Short term loans owed to assoc~ated companies 
Current portlon of long-term debt 
Other sl~orl-term debt 

Taxes Payable 
Includes accrued taxes for wages and salanes to employees, VAT, profit tax 
and exclse tax 

Profit taxes payable 

60 
60 
64 
65 
69 
78 
76 

90 
94 
78 

94 

- 

68 

3100 

3 1 10 
3 1 1 1 
3 120 
3130 
3140 
3 150 
3 170 

3300 

33 10 
3320 
3330 
3340 
3350 

3400 

34 10 
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ZPZ 
EPZ 
6EZ 

SEZ 
ZEZ 
ZEZ 
8EZ 
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OOOP 

~69~ 
069~ 
089E 
OL~E 
099E 
0~9~ 
OP~E 
OE~E 
OZ~E 
01 9~ 
009~ 

06s~ 
OLSE 
09~~ 
OSEE 
OESE 
OESE 
OZSE 
0 1 SE 

oosc 

OGPE 
OLPE 
OWE 
OEPE 
0f-t~ 
OEPC 
OZPE 

56 
Sf 
P9 

EL'IL 
9L 
IL 
01 

69 

91 

89 
89 
89 
89 
89 
89 
89 



conlydny for d repdylnent per~od of over a year The current portlon of due 
wltllln one year w ~ l l  be sllown as a current asset 

wli~ch cannot be class~fied Into other categones Examples Include deferred 

228 1 
228 2 

86 1 439 1 I Properly lnsurdnce Reserve 
86 1 4392 1 Injur~es and Damages Reserve 



228 3 
228 4 

201 
202 
203 

204 

86 
86 

85 86 

85 
75 

85 

4393 
4394 

5000 

5100 

5 101 
5 102 
5 103 

5200 

520 1 

Pens~ons and Benefits Reserve 
Mlscelldneolls Operating Reserves 

EQUITY 

EQUITY 
Equlty 1s the Interest In tlie assets of an entlty after deduction of its l~abll~tles 
Equity IS Increased or decreased based on tlie operations, addltronal 
Investments by owners or dlslrlbuted to owners 

Cap~ta l  Stock 
Includes Investments made by the found~ng (charter) ~nernbers and add~t~onal 
Investments made by other shareholders or charter menibers tllrough purchase 
of stock Charter funds may Include common, preferred and treasury stock 

Common stock 

Share of stock that carries voting nghts below preferred stock In ternls of 
dlildends and dlstnbutron of dssets 

Common stock tssued 
Common stock subscribed 
Cominon stock liablllty for converston 

Preferred stock 

Share of stock that has preference over common stock In tenns of d~vldends 
and d~stnbullon of assets 

Preferred stock ~ssued 



Ptcfcrrcd stock sirbscrtbcd 
Preferred stock l~dbtltty for cotrvers~on 

Tredsury stock 

Conrmon and preferred stock 1s that Issued and redcqulred by tlre enttty and 
has not been resold or rct~red 

Treasury stock 

Addit~onal P a ~ d  m Capitdl 
Includes amounts paid beyond the par value of tlre stock and also cost of 
granted assets 

Premlum on Capital Stock 
Donations rece~ved from Stockholders 
Reduction ln Par or Stated Value of Cap~tal Stock 
Gain on Resale or Cancellat~on of Reacquired Cap~tal Stock 
M~scellaneous Pald-In-Cap~tal 
Installments Rece~ved on Cap~tal Stock 
Dlscount on Capital Stock 
Capltal Stock Expense 

Retarned Earnings - Unappropriated 
Include entlty's earnlngs since ~ t s  start less any losses, dividends and other 
capltal expenses 

Retalned Earnlngs - Unappropnated 

Reta~ned Earnings - Appropnated 
Retalned earnlngs restncted to dlstrlbution among shareholders and used for 
special purposes 

- 

Retained Earnings - Appropnated 

5202 
5203 

5300 

5301 

5400 

5401 
5402 
5403 
5404 
5405 
5406 
5407 
5408 

5900 

5901 

5970 

5971 

- 

205 
206 

217 

207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 

216 

215 

75 

85 

85 
75 
85 
80 
85 
75 
85 
85 

87 

86 



Resencs 

Revdluat~on Adjustments 
Includes net Increases or decreases result~ng from revaluat~on of assets 

Flxed Asset revaluat~on adjustments 
Inventory revaluation adjustment 
Investments revaluatron adjustment -- 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Operdtrng Revenue 
Includes Increase of equlty resultrng from sales of goods, performance of 
semces or other operauons These accounts are speclfic to the nature of the 
electtlc busrness 

Resldent~al Sales 
Comnlerclal Sales 
Induslnal Sdles 
Sales to Publlc Authorrt~es 
Sales for Resale - Capacrty 
Sales for Resale - Energy 
Sales for Resale - Other Charges 
Sales for Resale - Capac~ty & Energy 
Transmlssron of electrlcrty for Otl~ers - Capacity (Wheeling) 
Trans~n~ss~on of electrrc~ty for Otliers - Energy (Wheeling) 
Transm~ss~on of electncrty for Otl~ers - Other Charges 
Transm~ss~on of Electrrc~ty for Others - Capacrly & Energy 
Other Electnc Revenues 
- Steam Revenues - --  

Unbrlled Revenue 
Ga~ns fron~ Dlsposlt~o~r of Ui~lrly Pldnt 

5975 

5980 

598 1 
5982 
5983 

6000 

6100 

61 10 
6 120 
6130 
6140 
6 150 
6 15 1 
6152 
6 153 
6160 
6161 
6162 
6163 
6170 
617 1 
6175 

440 
442 
442 
445 
447 
447 
447 
447 
456 
456 
456 
456 
456 

Stln Dept 
440-447 

86 

46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
46 
80 
46 
83 

411 6 6180 



Z8S 
PSS 
E8S 
18s 
995 
Z9S 
€95 
19s 
S9S 
S9S 
S9S 
9SS 
OPS-SEE 
LOS-00s 

suolielsqncj uollrlqlJlsla 
saurq putlo~3~apun uorlnqrJlsIa 

saurq peaqralzg uollnqulsra 
Surrpledsra peoq pus loiluo3 walsAs uorlnqulsla 

asuadvg uorlerado uorssrwsue~~ J~~IIO 
suorlelsqns uolssrmsueJL 

saurl uo~ssrwsue~~ 
Surrl31edsra peo? pue lo.11~03 uralsAg uolsslursue~~l 

B~aug 78 Or3ede3 - slaylo Aq 4131~13alg jo uorssrwsue~~ 
&~aug - slaqlo Aq 413upalgjo uorssrmsueJL 

Drsede3 - s~aqlo Aq Dsulsalgjo uorsstursue~~ 
8urq31edsra peo7 pue [OJIUO~ walsAs uollerauar;) 

JaMod ~JPAH 
JaMod Paland Ilssod 
asuadx~ uo1$t?~3do 

PI PL 
E i PL 
Z~PL 
I IBL 
0 I PL 
60~~ 
800~ 
LOPL 
~OPL 
SOPL 
POPL 
EOPL 
ZOPL 
I OPL 

OOPL 

Bullelado - sarJpno3 
uzra~o~ IIIIM suorpesuw~ woij samalagra a3uerpxa u8ra.10~ urolj ure9 

sllpa~3 hoirln3aa 
spulyad alq JOJ UOISIAOJ~ 

anua~ay 8u11trrado /Or[rln iarll~ 
anrra~aa asra7 1 IPIU~~ 

SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 
SZ 

6619 
~619 
1619 
0619 
58 I 9 

P LOP 
I 6PP 
PIP 
ZIC 



D~str~bul~on Tr iusfor~ners 
D~slr~bul~ori Meters 
Other D~str~but~on Operation Expense 

Marntendnce Exllens~ 
Fossll Fueled Power 
Hydro Power 
Transmiss~on Llnes 
Transmlss~on Substations 
Other Translnisslon Ma~ntenance Expense 
Dlstnbutlon Overhead Llnes 
D~stnbutlon Underground Ltnes 
Dlstnbutlon Substat~ons 
Dlstnbutlon Llne Transformers 
D~stnbutlon Meters 
Other Dlstrlbutlon Maintenance Expense 

Rehab~lrtatron Expense 
Fossll Fueled Power 
Hydro Power 
Transmissron Llnes 
Transmrss~on Substations 
Other Transm~ss~on Rehabilltatlon Expense 
D~stnbutlon Overhead Llnes 
Dlstnbutlon Underground Ltnes 
Dlstnbution Substations 
Dlstnbut~on Transformers 
D~stnbutton Meters 
Other D~stnbutlon Rehabllllatlon Expense 

Customer Accounts and Service 
Meter Readlng 
Blll~ng and Customer Records 
Collection Expense 

74 15 
7416 
74 17 

7500 
750 1 
7502 
7503 
7504 
7505 
7506 
7507 
7508 
7509 
75 10 
75 1 1 

7600 
760 1 
7602 
7603 
7604 
7605 
7606 
7607 
7608 
7609 
7610 
761 1 

7700 
7701 
7702 
7703 

588 
586 

585-589 

510-514 
541-545 

571 
569,570 

573 
593 
594 

591,592 
595 
597 
598 

510-514 
541-545 

571 
569,570 

573 
593 
594 

591,592 
595 
597 
598 

902 
903 
903 

25 
25 
25 

25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

26 
26 
26 



904 
907-910 

26 
26 

921 
921 
921 
921 
924 
925 
928 
923 
923 
923 
923 

930 2 
930 1 

921 
4117 
407 3 

7704 
7705 

8000 

Uncollecl~blc Accounts 
Cuslonier Service dud Infornial~onal Elpenses 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Expenses reldled lo general overheads of busmess Includes all non-sell~ng 
expenses adllllnlstrdtlve rent, other suppl~es, etc 

26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 

8017 
80 18 
80 19 
8020 
802 1 
8022 
8023 
8024 
8025 
8026 
8027 
8028 
8029 
8030 
803 1 
8032 
8099 

8200 

Ut111t1es 
Commun~cat~on 
Techn~cal Secunty Costs 
Guard and Secunty 
Property Insurance 
L~db~lrty Insurance 
L~cense fees and other Regulatory expense 
Aud~t 
Legal 
Consult~ng 
Publ~c relat~ons 
Mscellaneous General Expense 
General Advertls~ng Expense 
Other general and adlnln~stra~ve expenses 
Losses from D~spos~t~on of Ut~lity Plant 
Regulatory Deb~ts 
Loss froni Foreign Exchange D~fferences from Transactions w ~ t h  Forelgri 
Countr~es - Operat~ng 

DEPRECLATION 



403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 
403 

404,405,406 
407 

408 
408 
408 
408 
408 
408 
408 
408 

25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 
26 

8201 
8202 
8203 
8204 
8205 
8206 
8207 
8208 
8209 
82 10 
821 1 
82 12 
82 13 
82 14 
82 15 
82 16 
8300 
8301 

8500 

8501 
8502 
8503 
8504 
8505 
8506 
8507 
8508 

8600 

Fossll Fueled Plants 
Hydro Plants 
Transmrsslon Llnes 
Transmlsslon Substations 
Dislnbution Overhead Llnes 
Distnbut~on Underground Lrnes 
Drstnbutton St~bstat~ons & Swrtch~ng statlons 
Dlstnbutron Llne Transformers 
Distnbut~on Meters 
D~stnbuhon Servlces 
Other Dtstnbutron Plant 
Depreclat~on - Group 1 assets 
Depreciabon - Group 2 assets 
Deprecration - Group 3 assets 
Deprecratlon - Group 4 dssets 
Depreciation - Group 5 assets 
Amortizat~on 1 Deprec~ation - Other 
Amortlzatron of Property Losses Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Cost 

TAXES OTHER THAN PROFIT - OPERATING 

Payroll Taxes 
Value Added Tax 
Property 
Land Use 
Transport 
Tax of Natural Resources 
Local Taxes 
Other Taxes 

PROFIT TAXES - OPERATING 



409 
4 10 
411 

427 
43 1 
43 1 
43 1 
43 1 
428 

428 1 
429 

429 1 
43 1 
432 

Profit Tdx - Opercll~~ig 
Provls~on for Deferred Profit Taxes - Operating 
Prov~slon for Deferled Profit Taxes - Cr - O p e r a t ~ n ~  

INTEREST CHARGES 

Interest expense on Long Term Debt 
Interest expense on bank loans 
Interest expense on non-bank loans 
Interest expense on lnterco~npany loans 
Interest expense on assoc~ated companies loans 
Amort~zat~on of debt dlscount and expense 
Amorttzat~on of loss on reacquired debt 
Amomzatlon of prem~un~ on debt - Cr 
Amortlzatlon of galn on reacqu~red debt - Cr 
Otlier tnlerest expense 
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dur~ng Construction - Cr 

NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE 

Income rece~ved as a result of non-pnnclpal bus~ness Include Income from 
vestments and Interest earned on loans to customers 

81 8601 
8602 
8603 

9000 

9001 
9002 
9003 
9004 
9005 
9006 
9007 
9008 
9009 
9010 
9011 

9500 



Notes 
1 FERC column is presented for reference purposes only and refers to the FERC Un~form System of Accounts 
2 GEO colu~nii IS presented for relereoce purposes only dnd refers to Georg~an Statulory C11dt-t of Accoul~ts 
3 IASIREG column contams the accounts being establ~shed for use In compliance with IAS and meet~ng the Reguldlory Account~ng ~nformallon needs of 

GNERC 



Detaled Index 

1 ASSETS 
I 
I 

1000 I CURRENT ASSETS 

2350 1 4ccumulated Depreciauon - D~stnbuuon 
2300 1 General Plant - Plant m Semce 

1100 
1200 
13 00 
1400 
1500 
1600 - 
1800 
1900 
1990 

2000 
20 10 
2 100 

2 150 

2200 
2250 
2300 

[ 2450 1 Accumulated Depreciauon - General Plant 

Cash 
Bank Deposits 
Short-term Investments 
Accounts Receivable (AR) 
Notes Receivable 
Inventory 
Prepad Expenses 
Deferred Charges 
Other Current Assets 

LONG-TERM ASSETS 
Intangble Assets 
Producuon - Plant in S e ~ c e  
Accumulated Depreciauon - Producuon 
Transmss~on - Plant in Semce 
Accumulated Deprec~ahon - Transrmssion 
Distnbuuon - Plant in S e ~ c e  

2500 
2550 

2850 1 Long-term Investments 
2950 1 Non-Utdily Property 

Other Plant in S e ~ c e  
Accumulated Depreciauon - Other Plant m S e ~ c e  

r 

2600 
2700 
2800 

LIABILITIES 

Construcuon Work m Progress 
Removal Work in Progress 
Long-term &sets 

3000 
3 100 

] 3600 1 Current Liabdmes 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 

3300 
3400 
3 500 

Short-Tenn Debt 
Taxes Payable 
Accrued Llabhaes 

4000 
4 100 
1300 

43 90 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Long-Term Debt 
Long-term deferred payables and other long-term llab~htles 
Operating Reserves 
EQUITY 

5000 
, 5100 

5200 

EQUITY 
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 



3 980 / Revduauon Adjustments 
I 

5300 
5400 

I OPERATING REVENUE 
I 

Treasury Stock 
Adcbllonal Pad m Capital 

1 6 100 1 Operallng Revenue 

5900 1 Remned E m n g s  - Unappropnated 
5970 Remned Earrungs - Appropnated 

I 3975 1 Reserves 

1 OPERATING EXPENSES 
1 

I 
t 1 7000 1 OPERATING EXPENSES 

I I GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

7100 
7200 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 

8000 I General and AdrmmstraQve Expenses 

Fuel 
Purchased Power 
Operauon Expense 
mntenance Expense 
Rehabihtauon Expense 
Customer Accounts and S e ~ c e  

DEPRECIATION 

I TAXES OTHER THAN PROF'IT - OPERATING 
I I 

PROFIT TAXES - OPERATING 

8500 Taxes Other Than Profit - Operatmg 

INTEREST CHARGES 

8600 Profit Taxes - Operamg 

I NON-OPEUTING INCOME AND EXPENSE 

9000 INTEREST CHARGES 

EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES 

1 

9500 
9600 

I 

9800 I EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES I 

NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE 
PROFIT TAXES - NON-OPERATING 



H Descnptlon of Accounts 

Presented below IS lnformatlon descnbing the types of Items whlch should be included In the 
~ndlcate d Accounts 

ZOO0 CURRENT ASSETS 

1100 Cash 

1 1 10 Cash on Hand - Natlonal Currencv 
1120 Cash on Hand - Foreign Currency 
1 130 Pettv Cash - Natlonal Currencv 

These accounts include the amount of current cash &nds held by the enterprise 

1200 Bank Depos~ts 

12 10 Local Bank - national currency 
1220 Local Bank - foreirm currency 
1330 International Bank - forelm currencv 

These accounts should Include the amount of hnds deposited at the bank whch are available for 
general corporate purposes 

1250 In Process of Transfer 

Ths  account 1s used on conjunction w th  transfers from one bank account to another to malntaln 
an aud~t trail for hnds bemg transferred 

1300 Short-term Investments 

13 10 Marketable Secuntles 
13 20 Government Securities 
13 25 Savings Certificates 
1330 Bonds. Mutual Funds and Annultles 
13 3 5 Current Portion of Long-term Investments 
1340 Other short-term investments 

These accounts mciude the book cost of mvestments, such as demand and tlme deposrts, 
certificates of deposit, and other sirmlar mvestments acqulred for the purpose of temporanly 
lnvestmg cash It also mdudes the current portion of Long-term Investments 

1 3 5 0 Speclal Bank Accounts 

Ths  account should include the deposits and the cost of mvestments whch have been segregated 
into spectal funds for the purposes of malung capital investments, debt semce or divldend 
payments, or any other special purpose Entnes to t h s  account shall speclfy the purpose for whch 



the deposit is made Assets available for general corporate purposes shall not be included in t h s  
account 

1400 Accounts Recelvable 

140 1 4ccounts Receivable - Electnc 

Ths account should rnclude amounts due from customers for utilitv service, merchandising and 
contract work Ths account should not rnclude amounts due from associated compames 

14 10 AR - Related Parties 

Ths account should include amounts due fiom associated companies 

1440 Allowance for doubtful accounts - service 

Ths account IS credited w th  amounts provlded for losses on accounts receivable whch may 
become uncollect~ble, and also with collect~ons on accounts previously charged hereto 
Concurrent charges shall be made to Account 7704, Uncollectlble Accounts, for amounts 
applicable to utility operations 

1452 AR - VAT on Servlces 
1453 AR - VAT on Acquired Capltal Investments 
1454 AR - VAT on Acqulred Intangbie Assets 
145 5 AR - VAT on Acqu~red F~xed Assets 
1456 AR - VAT on Acquired Tanable Assets 

The value-added-tax (VAT) is a consumptlon tax There are two methods the credit-invoice 
method and the subtraction method VAT Most forelgn governments, includ~ng Georgla, use the 
credit-invoice method Under the credlt-invoice method, a tax is imposed on each enterpnse's 
gross recelpts A credit is calculated to offset the gross tax Generally the credit applies to the 
enterprises purchases (cost of goods) The VAT equals the tax (debtt) less the credits These 
accounts contan the VAT pad on the mdlcated items whch wll be taken as credit agmst the 
VAT due on semces of the company 

145 8 Recelvable fiom associated comoames 

Tius account contans amount receivable from associated compames (other than electnc semce 
billings) 

1459 Employee Business Advances 

This account contams amounts advanced to employees for buslness 
purposes 



1460 Em~lovee Non-busmess Advances 

Ths account contans amounts advanced to employees for non-business 
purposes 

146 1 Tax receivable 
1462 Interest Receivable 
1463 Dlv~dends Rece~vable 

These accounts contaln amounts earned and receivable from parties, as indicated by the account 
tltle 

1464 Current portion of Long-term receivables 

Thts account contains amounts of Long-term rece~vables and investments due w i t h  one year 

1465 Cla~ms Receivable 

Thts account contains amounts receivable from others relatlve to property damage clalms, etc 

1466 Accounts Rece~vable - Advances to supoliers 

Ths account contains amounts advanced to suppliers 

1467 Accrued Utllitv Revenues Receivable 

Thls account contans the amount accrued at the end of the accounting penod for revenues 
associated vvlth lulowatt hours delivered to customers, but not bdled 

1468 Pavments Receivable from Members (Founders) to Caultal Stock 

Ths account Includes amounts receivable from stockholders, including debt of founders and 
shareholders subscnbed for shares 

1469 Other Receivables 

Thts account includes other current recelvables not provlded for elsewhere 

1500 Notes Recervable 
1 5 10 Notes Recelvable 
1530 Notes Rece~vable From Associated Compames 

Thls account should contam amounts receivable from for wh~ch the due date IS less than one year 
away 

1520 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Notes Recelvable 
1540 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Notes Receivable - Associated 
Compames 

Ths  account is credited w th  amounts provlded for losses on notes receivable whch may become 



uncollectible, and also wth  collections on accounts previously charged hereto Concurrent 
charges shall be made to Account 7704 Uncollectible Accounts for amounts applicable to utility 
operations 

1600 Inventory 

1610 Fuel Stock 

Ths account should include the book cost of fuel on hand Cost items are as follows 
Invoice pnce of fbel less any cash or other discounts 
Freight and other transportation charges, not including, however, any charges 

for unloading items fiom the shpping medium 
Purchasing agents' comrmssions, insurance and other charges directly assignable 

to the cost of he1 
Operatmg, maintenance and depreciation expenses on utihty-owned 

transportation equipment used to transport fuel fiom the pomt of acquisition to 
the unloading point 

Lease or rental costs of transportation equipment used to transport fuel from the 
point of acquisition to the unloadmg pomt 

1620 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistnbuted 

Ths account may include the cost of labor and of supplies used and expenses ~ncurred in 
unloading fbel from the shppmg medium and in the handhg thereof pnor to its use, ~f such 
expenses are sufficiently sipficant in amount to warrant bemg treated as a part of the cost of 
hei  inventory rather than being charged direct to expense as ~ncurred 

Amounts included herein shall be charged to expense as the fbwl is used to the end that the 
balance herein shall not exceed the expenses attnbutable to the mventory of fuel on hand 

1650 Matenals and Operating Supplies 

These accounts should include the cost of matenals purchased pnmady for use m the utility 
business for construction, operation and mantenance purposes It should also include the book 
cost of matenals recovered m connection wth  construction, mamtenance or the retirement of 
property 

Matenals and supphed issued shall be credited hereto and charged to the appropnate 
construction, operatmg expense, or other account on the basis of a umt pnce deterrmned by the 
use of cumulative average, first-m-first-out, or such other method of inventory accounting as 
conforms wth  IAS 

1675 Stores Ex~enses Undlstnbuted 

Ths  account should include the cost of supemslon, labor and expenses incurred ~n the operat~on 
of general storerooms, ~ncludmg purchasmg, storage, handhg and distribution of matenals and 
supplies Ths  account shall be cleared by addmg to the cost of matenals and supplies Issued a 
suitable loading charge whch wdl distnbute the expense equitable over stores issues The balance 
m the account at the close of the year shall not exceed the amount of stores expenses reasonably 
attnbutable to the inventory of matenals and supplies 

1680 Other Inventory 



Ths  account shall include the book cost of matenals and supplied held pnmady for nonutillty 
purposes 

1800 Prepa~d Expenses 

18 10 Prepaid Matenals 
18 15 Prepaid Labor 
1820 Prepavment to Suppliers 
1825 Prepayment to Suppl~ers - Related parties 
1830 Rent Prepavments 
183 5 Prepaid Insurance 
1840 Pre~ald C p m c p ~  

1850 Other Prepayments 

These accounts should include amounts representing prepayments of insurance, rents, taxes, 
interest and other rmscellaneous items, and should be kept or supported In such manner as to 
disclose the amount of each class of prepayment 

1900 Deferred Charges 

190 1 Unamortized Debt Expense 

Ths  account should rnclude expenses related to the issuance or assumption of debt secunties 
Amounts recorded in t h s  account should be amortued over the He of each respective Issue under 
a plan whlch wll distnbute the amount equitably over the llfe of the secunty The amortization 
should be on a monthly basis, and the amounts thereof should be charged to account 9006, 
Amortrzatlon of Debt D~scount and Expense 

1902 Other Regulatory Assets - Current 

Assets that result from rate actions of the Comnussion Regulatory assets anse from specific 
revenues, expenses, gams, or losses that would have been Included m net income detemnation m 
one penod under the general requuements of the Chart of Accounts but for ~t being probable that 
such items will be included m a d~fferent penod for purposes of developing the rates the ut111ty is 
authonzed to charge for its utllity semce 

1990 Other Current Assets 

199 1 Temporarv Facilities 

These accounts should ~nclude amounts shown by work orders for plant Installed for temporary 
use ln utility servlce for penods of less than one year Such work orders should be charged w t h  
the cost of temporary facllit~es and credited w th  payments received from customers and net 
salvage realrzed on removal of the temporary facdrt~es Any net credit or debit resultmg should be 
cleared to account 6 190 Other Utdity Electnc Revenues 

1992 Mscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 

Ths  account shall include the book cost of all other current and accrued assets, appropnately 



des~gnated and supported so as to show the nature of each asset included herein 

1993 Mscellaneous Deferred Deb~ts 

Ths  account should Include all deb~ts not elsewhere provlded for, such as mscellaneous work tn 
progress, and unusual or extraordinary expenses not Included In other accounts, whch are in the 
process of amortlzation and items for whch the proper final dlsposit~on is uncertain 

1995 Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes 

Thls account should be debited and account 8603, Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - Cr - 
Operat~ng, should be credtted wtth an amount equal to that by whlch profit taxes payable for the 
year are hgher because of the lncluslon of certaln Items in lncome for tax purposes, whlch Items 
for IAS reporting purposes wdl not be hlly reflected In the utility's deterrmnation of annual net 
income untll subsequent years (Example Provlsion for Bad Debts) 

Ths account should be credited and account 8602, Provlsion for Deferred Profit Taxes - 
Operating, should be debited wth  an amount equal to that by whlch profit taxes payable for the 
year are lower because of the pnor payment of taxes as provlded in the prevlous paragraph, 
because of difference In t~rmng for tax purposes of particular items of lncome or income 
deductions fiom that recogwed by the utility for U S  purposes 

2000 LONGTERM ASSETS 

2010 Intangible Assets 

Ths account shall include all fees paid to governments for the pnvllege of ~ncorporation and 
expend~tures lnctdent to organmng the corporation or other enterpnse and puttlng it Into 
read~ness to do "os~rress 

20 12 Franchses and Consents 

Ths  account shall include amounts pad to the government or a pohtical subd~v~sion thereof In 
considerat~on of fianchses, consents, hcenses, or certificates, runzllng tn perpetuity of for a 
specified term of more than one year, together wth  necessary and reasonable expenses Incident 
to procumg such items 

20 13 Mscellaneous Intanable Plant 

Thts account shall Include the cost of patent nghts, hcenses, pnvlleges, and other intangble 
property necessary or valuable In the conduct of uthty operations and not spec~fically chargeable 
to any other account 

205 1 Accumulated amortization expense of Orgaruzation 
2052 Accumulated amortlzation exDense of Franchises and Consents 
2053 Accumulated amortlzatlon expense of Mrscellaneous Intanmble Plant 



These accounts contain the accumulated amortrzation assocrated with the indicated accounts 

Fixed Assets 

2100 Production - Plant In Service 

Fossrl Fueled Plants 

2 10 1 Land and Land Rehts 

Ths account should include the cost of land and land nghts used m connection wrth fossil fuel 
power generatron 

2 102 Structures and Improvements 

Ths  account should include the cost m place of structures and ~mprovements used rn connection 
with thermal power generation It should include the cost of all buildings and facrlities to house, 
support or safeguard property or persons, including all fixtures permanently attached to and made 
a part of buildrngs and whch cannot be removed therefrom wthout cuttlng into the walls, cellrngs 
or floors, or wthout in some way impairing the buildings, and improvements of a permanent 
character on or to land Also include costs incurred in connectron wth  the first clemng and 
grading of land and nghts-of-way and the damage costs assocrated w t h  construction and 
installat~on of plant 

2 103 Fuel Holders. Producers and Accessones 

Thls account should Include the cost of &el storage and handling equipment and he1 movlng 
rnachnery used between the point of fbel dehvery to the station and the intake mechamsm to the 
generator, ~ncluding &el 011 tanks, &el pipehes and allied equipment and other related 
accessones and equipment 

2 104 Boiler Plant and Equipment 

Ths account should include the cost of furnaces, boilers, steam and feed water piping, boiler 
apparatus and accessones used in the production of steam, and oil-bumng equipment, includmg 
tanks, heaters, pumps wxth dnve, burner equipment and piping control equipment, etc , to be used 
pnmanly for generating eiectncity 

2 105 Enmnes. Pnme Movers (non-steam) 

Ths account shall Include the cost installed of steam engnes, rec~procatlng or rotary, diesel or 



other pnme movers and their associated auxllianes 

2 106 Generators Inon-steam) 

Ths account shall include the cost installed of diesel or other power dnven main generators, 
except turbogenerator umts 

2 107 Turbogenerator Units 

Ths account should ~nclude the cost of main turbine-dnven umts and accessory equipment used in 
generating electncity by steam 

2 108 Accessory Electnc Equipment 

Ths account should include the cost of auxiliary generating apparatus, conversion equlpment, and 
equlpment used pnmanly in connection wth  the control and swtchng of electnc energy, and the 
protection of electnc circults and equipment, except electnc motors used to dnve equipment 
included m other accounts Such motors should be included in the account in whch the equipment 
wth  whch they are associated is Included 

2 109 Mscellaneous Power Plant Eau~pment 

Ths account should include the cost of equlpment, apparatus, etc , used m and about the steam 
generating plant devoted to general station use, and whch is not includible m any other account 
Examples of Items includible in t h s  account are, lutchen and restaurant equipment, employees' 
recreation equipment, radios, and other mscellaneous equipment 

2 152 Accumulated Depreciation - Fossil Fueled Plants 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreciation relative to Fossll Fueled Plants See below 
for more detailed descnption of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

Hydro Plants 

2 1 20 Land and Land fights 

Ths account should mclude the cost of land and land nghts used in connection wth  hydro power 
generation 

2 12 1 Structures and Irn~rovements 

Thls account should Include the cost in place of structures and improvements used in connect~on 
with hydraul~c power generation It should include the cost of all bulldings and faclhties to house, 
support or safeguard property or persons, mcludmg all fixtures permanently attached to and made 
a part of buildmgs and whch cannot be removed therefrom without cuttlng into the walls, c e h g s  
or floors, or wthout m some way unpamng the bulldmgs, and ~rnprovements of a permanent 
character on or to land Also include costs incurred m connection wth  the first cleanng and 
grading of land and nghts-of-way and the damage costs associated wth  construction and 
installation of plant 



2 122 Reservo~rs. Darns. and Waterways 

This account should include the cost of facllitles used for impounding, collecting, storage 
diversion regulation and delivery of water used pnmanly for generating electncity 

3 123 Water Wheels. turblnes, and generators 

Ths account should include the cost of water wheels and hydro turblnes (from connection with 
penstock or flume to tallrace) and generators devoted to the production of electncity by water 
power or for the production of power for industrial or other purposes, if the equipment used for 
such purposes 1s a part of the hydro power plant works 

2 124 Accessoq Electnc Equiument 

Ths account should include the cost of auxiliary generating apparatus, conversion equipment, and 
equtpment used pmanly In connection w th  the control and swtchng of electnc energy 
produced by hydro power, and the protection of electnc circuits and equlpment, except electnc 
motors used to dnve equlpment Included m other accounts Such motors should be included in the 
account in whch the equipment w th  whch they are associated IS included 

2 125 Miscellaneous Power Plant Eaulpment 

Ths  account should Include the cost of equipment, apparatus, etc , used in and about the 
hydroelectnc generating plant devoted to general statlon use, and whch IS not includible in any 
other account Examples of items includible in thls account are hospital and infirmary equipment, 
lutchen and restaurant equlpment, employees' recreation equipment, radios, and other 
mscellaneous equipment 

2 152 Accumulated De~reciatlon - Hydro Plants 

Ths account contalns the accumulated depreclatlon relative to Hydro Plants See below for 
more detailed descnptlon of the accumulated depreclatlon accounts 

2200 Transmission - Plant in Servlce 

Transmission L~nes 

220 1 Land and Land Rnhts 

Thls account shall include the cost of land and land nghts used in connection w th  transrmssion 
line operations 

2202 Towers and FYctures 

Ths  account shall ~nclude the cost installed of towers and appurtenant fixtures used for 
supporting overhead transmssion conductors 

2203 Poles and F~xtures 

Ths  account shall Include the cost Installed of transmssion hne poles, wood, steel, concrete, or 



other matenai, together wth  appurtenant fixtures used for supporting overhead transmsslon 
conductors 

2204 Overhead Conductors and devlces 

Thls account shall include the cost tnstalled of overhead conductors and devtces used for 
transmsslon purposes, tncluding circuit breakers, conductors, ground wtres and clamps 
insulators, Itghtmng arresters, switches, and other line devices 

2205 Underwound Condutt 

Thls account shall Include the cost Installed of underground condutt and tunnels used for 
hous~ng transmsslon cables or wlres 

2206 Underground Conductor and Devices 

Ths account shall tnclude the cost Installed of underground conductors and devlces used for 
transmsslon purposes 

225 1 Accumulated Depreciation - Transmsslon Ltnes 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreclation relative to Transmssion Ltnes See below 
for more detailed descnptton of the accumulated depreclation accounts 

Transm~sslon Substations 

22 1 1 Land and Land Rights 

Ths account shall tnclude the cost of land and land nghts used m connectlon vvlth transmsslon 
substation operations 

22 12 Structures and Improvements 

Ths account shall Include the cost tn place of structures and improvements used in connectlon 
wth transmsslon substation operattons 

22 13 Substation Equipment 

Ths account shall tnclude the cost Installed of transfomng, conversion, and s w t c h g  
equtpment used for the purpose of changmg the charactensttcs of electnclty in connection wlth 
~ t s  transmsslon or for controhg transmss~on clrcults, mdudmg transformers, breakers, bus 
compartments conduit, control equipment, conversion equipment, fences, condensers, 
s w ~ t c h g  equrpment, foundat~ons and settmgs, general statlon equipment, pnmary and 
secondary voltage connections, and swtchboards 

2252 Accumulated Deureciat~on - Transmssron Substations 

Thls account contans the accumulated depreciat~on relative to Transmssion Substations See 
below for more detaded description of the accumulated depreciatlon accounts 



2300 Dlstrlbutlon - Plant in Serv~ce 

2301 Land and Land kghts  

Thls account shall Include the cost of land and land nghts used in connection wtth distnbution 
line operations 

23 02 Towers and Fixtures 

Ths account shall include the cost installed of towers and appurtenant fixtures used for 
supporting overhead drstnbution conductors 

2303 Poles and Fixtures 

Thls account shall Include the cost installed of distnbution hne poles wood, steel, concrete, or 
other material, together w~ th  appurtenant fixtures used for supporting overhead distnbut~on 
conductors 

23 04 Overhead Conductors and Devlces 

Ths  account shall include the cost of overhead conductors and devlces used for distnbution 
purposes 

23 5 1 Accumulated Depreciation - Distnbution Overhead Lines 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreciation relative to Distnbution Overhead Lines 
See below for more detaled descnption of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

23 05 Underground Condu~t 

Ths account shall include the cost installed of underground conduit and tunnels used for 
housing distnbution cables or m e s  

2306 Underground Conductors. and Devlces 

Thls account shall include the cost mstalled of underground conductors and devlces used for 
distnbution purposes 

23 52 Accumulated De~reciation - Distnbution Underground Lmes 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreciation relatrve to Drstnbution Underground 
Lines See below for more detaded descnpt~on of the accumulated deprec~at~on accounts 

2307 Land and Land fights 

Thls account shall include the cost of land and land nghts used in connection w t h  d~stnbut~on 
substation operations 



2308 Structures and Improvements 

Ths account shall Include the cost in place of structures and tmprovements used m connectlcn 
w~th d~stnbut~on substation operations 

3309 Station Eau~pment 

Ths account shall Include the cost Installed of transforrmng, converslon, and switchng equ~pment 
used for the purpose of changing the charactenstics of electnc~ty In connection with ~ t s  
d~stnbutlon or for controlling distnbutlon circuits, ~nclud~ng transformers, breakers, bus 
compartments, condu~t, control equipment, converslon equ~pment, fences, condensers, switching 
equ~pment, foundattons and sett~ngs, general station equipment, pnmary and secondary voltage 

c o m a o n s  and ~wtchboards - 

23 53 Accumulated Devrec~at~on - Dlstnbution Substations 

Ths account contms the accumulated deprec~ation relative to D~stnbut~on Substat~ons See 
below for more detailed descnptlon of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

23 10 Llne Transformers 

Ths account shall Include the cost Installed of overhead and underground d~stnbution line 
transformers and poletype and underground voltage regulators, for use m transformng 
electnc~ty to the voltage at whch it IS to be used by the customer 

23 54 Accumulated Depreciation - Lme Transformers 

Ths account contams the accumulated depreciation relative to D~stnbution Lme Transformers 
See below for more detailed descnpt~on of the accumulated depreciat~on accounts 

23 1 1 Meters 

Ths account shall Include the cost mstalled of meters or devlces and appurtenances thereto, for 
use m measunng the electricity dehvered to its users (Ths account shall not include meters for 
record~ng output of a generatmg statlon, substation meters, etc It Includes only those meters 
used to record energy dehvered to customers ) 

23 5 5 Accumulated Depreciation - Meters 

Thls account contms the accumulated depreciatlon relative to Distnbut~on L~ne  Transformers 
See below for more detaded descnption of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

33 12 Services 

Ths account shall ~nclude the cost Installed of overhead and underground conductors lead~ng 
from a polnt where wres leave the last pole of the overhead system or the d~stnbution box or 
manhole, or the top of the pole of the d~stnbut~on Ime, to the polnt of connection wlth the 
customer's outlet or wmng 

23 56 Accumulated Deprec~at~on - Semces 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreciation relative to D~stnbut~on Servlces See 



below for more deta~led descnptlon of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

23 13 Other 

Ths  account shall Include the cost of other facilities used in the distnbut~on hnctlon, not 
provided for elsewhere 

23 57 Accumulated Depreciation - Other 

Ths account contains the accumulated depreciation relative to Distribution - Other See below 
for more deta~led descnptlon of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

2400 General - Plant in Service 

24 10 General Plant Land (Vacant) 

Ths account shall include the cost of land (vacant) and land nghts used for utility purposes, 
the cost of whlch is not includible in other land and land nghts account 

24 1 1 General Plant Land (Occupied bv Bu~ldmg) 

Ths account shall include the cost of land (occupied by building) and land nghts used for 
utility purposes, the cost of whch is not includible in other land and land nghts account Ths  
account includes only the cost of the land, and not the bulldlng 

240 1 Group 1 Assets - Plant in Service 

Ths account shall include passenger automobiles, automobtle and tractor equlpment for use on 
roads, special instruments, sundnes and accessones, computers, penpherals and equipment for 
data processrng and facility 

2402 Group 2 Assets - Plant in Semce 

Ths account shall include automotive transport r o h g  stock, trucks, buses, special 
automobiles, and traders, machmes and equipment for all sectors of mndustry, forgng and 
pressing equipment, electromc equipment, construction equipment, agricultural machnes and 
equlpment, office hmture  

2403 Group 3 Assets - Plant in Service 

Thls account shall include radway, sea, and nver transport vehcles, power machmes and 
equlprnent, turbrne equipment, electnc motors and diesel generators, cornmumcation fac~lities, 
pipelines 

2404 Group 4 Assets - Plant m Semce 

Ths  account shall include buildmgs and structures (excludmg the associated land whch is 
accounted for m other accounts) 

2405 G~OUD 5 Assets - Plant in Service 



Ths account includes assets subject to depreciation not included in other groups 

245 1 Group 1 Assets - Accumulated Depreciation 

3452 Group 3 Assets - Accumulated Depreciation 

2453 Group 3 Assets - Accumulated Depreciation 

2454 Grow 4 Assets - Accumulated Depreciation 

2455 G~OUD 5 4ssets - Accumulated Depreciation 

These accounts contain the accumulated depreciation relative to the md~cated assets See below 
for more detailed descnption of the accumulated depreciation accounts 

Accumulated Deprec~at~on Accounts 

2000 through 2500 senes wth  "5" or "6" as thrd dimt -- Accumulated Depreciation - Util~ty 
P& - 

The applicable accumulated depreciation account should be credited w th  the fol lomg 
Amounts charged to 8200 senes accounts, Depreciation Expense, or to clemng 
accounts for current depreciation expense for electnc plant in servlce 

Amounts of depreciation applicable to electnc properties acqulred as operating 
umts or systems 

At the time of retirement of depreciable electnc uthty plant, these accounts should be charged 
with the book cost of property retlred and the cost of removal, and should be credited w th  the 
salvage value and any other amounts recovered, such as msurance 

For general ledger and balance sheet purposes, these accounts should be regarded and treated as 
a single composite provision for depreciation For purposes of analysis, however, the utility 
should maintain subsidiary records to show (a) the amount of accrual for depreciat~on, (b) the 
book cost of property retlred, (c) cost of removal, (d) salvage, and (e) other items, including 
recoveries from insurance 

2500 Other Plant In Serv~ce 

2501 Plant in Servlce - Leased 

Ths  account contams the amount recorded under capital leases for plant leased fiom others and 
used by the util~ty m its uthty operations Records shall be mamtamed wth  respect to each 
capital lease reflectmg (1) name of lessor, (2) bas~c details of lease, (3) terrmnal date, (4) ongmal 
cost or fair market value of property leased, (5) future m m u m  lease payments, (6) executory 
costs, (7) present value of m m u m  lease payments, (8) the amount representing interest and the 
interest rate used, and (9) expenses paid 

2502 Electnc Plant Leased to Others 



This account shall include the ongrnal cost of electnc plant owned by the utility, but leased to 
others as operating umts or systems, where the lessee has exclusive possession Depreciation 
expense should be charged to the applicable Depreciation Expense account (8200 senes) 

2503 Evvenmental Electnc Plant Unclassified 

Ths account should include the cost of electnc plant whch is used for research, development and 
demonstration plant Amounts in t h s  account should be transferred to the applicable plant 
account, as appropnate when such plant IS no longer considered expenmental Depreciation 
should be charged to the applicable Depreciation Expense account (8200 senes) 

2504 Electnc Plant Held for Future Use 

This account should include the onglnal cost of electnc plant owned and held for hture use in 
electnc servlce under a definite plan for such use 

2505 Completed Construction Not Yet Classified 

At the end of the year or such other date as a balance sheet may be required, t h s  account should 
Include the total of the balance of all work orders for electnc plant whch have been completed 
and placed in semce but whch work orders have not been classdied for transfer to the detailed 
plant accounts Ths is only an intermediary account whch should be cleared as construction costs 
are finalized and can be transferred to appropnate fixed asset accounts 

2506 Other Utility Plant 

Ths account shall include the balances in utihty plant, other than electnc plant, such as for steam 

2550 Other Plant in Serv~ce - Accumulated Depreciation 

255 1 Accumulated Depreciation 1 Arnortlzation - Other plant in Servlce 

This account shall contam the balance of accumulated depreciation relative to Accounts 2501 
through 2505 descnbed above Ths  account should be credited wth  the followng 

Amounts charged for depreciation or amortization expense on property Included m 
accounts 

2501, Plant in Servlce - Leased, 2502, Electnc Plant Leased to Others, 2503, 
E x p e n m e a  Electnc Plant unclassfied, 2504, Electnc Plant Held for Future Use, 
2505, Completed Construction not Yet Classfied 
Amounts charged to account 8300, Amortuation Expense not provlded for 
elsewhere 

When any property to which th s  account applies is sold, relinquished or othemse retired from 
servlce, ths  account should be charged wth  the amount previously credited in respect to such 
property The book cost of the property so retued less the amount chargeable to t h s  account and 
less the net proceeds reahzed at retirement should be Included in account 6180, Gains from 
Disposition of Utility Plant or account 803 1, Losses from Disposition of Uthty Plant, as 
appropnate 

2556 Accumulated De~reciation I Amortization - Other Utility Plant 

Ths account should include the accumulated provtsion for depreciation and amortization 



applicable to Account 2506, Other Utliity Plant 

2600 Construct~on Work In Progress (CWIP) 

2600 Senes -- Construction Work In Progress (CWIP) 

These accounts should Include the balances of construction work orders, including the cost of 
equipment not yet mstalled, for electnc plant m process of construction The charges to these 
accounts should be assoclated wlth a work order number whch descnbes the specifics of the 
construction project Work orders should be cleared from ths  account as soon as practlcable after 
completion of the job 

The accounts m the 2600 senes relate to particular plant m service accounts with slrmlar tltles m 
the 2000 through 2500 senes of accounts 

2700 Removal Work In Progress (RWIP) 

These accounts should include the balances of removal work orders, for electnc plant in process 
of being removed The charges to these accounts should be assoclated wlth a work order number 
whch descnbes the specifics of the project Work orders should be cleared from thls account as 
soon as practlcable after completion of the job 

The accounts m the 2700 senes relate to particular plant in servlce accounts wlth slmlar titles m 
the 2000 through 2500 senes of accounts 

2800 Long-term Assets 

280 1 Notes Receivable 
3802 Long-term Loans to Customers 

These accounts Include Notes Receivable and Long-term loans whch are due more than one year 
from the reportlng date 

2804 Other long-term receivables 
2805 Other lonrz-term recelvables - related oarties 

These accounts contam receivables from the Indicated parties whlch are due more than one year 
fiom the reportlng date 

2806 Allowance for bad debts - lone-term 

Tlus account IS credited w t h  amounts prowded for losses on long-term recelvables whch may 
become uncoilect~ble, and also wth  collections on accounts prewously charged hereto 
Concurrent charges shall be made to Account 7704, Uncollect~ble Accounts, for amounts 



applicable to utility operations 

2807 Other S~ecial Funds 

Thls account should Include the cost of Investments whch have been segregated In special hnds 
for Insurance, employee pensions, savings relief and other purposes not provided for elsewhere 
A separate account with appropnate title should be kept for each hnd Amounts deposited with a 
trustee under the terms of an irrevocable trust agreement for penslons or other employee benefits 
should not be Included in thls account 

2808 Unamortized Debt Exuense 

Ths account shall Include expenses related to the issuance or assumption of debt secuntles 
Amounts recorded in thls account shall be amortized over the life of each respectlve Issue under a 
plan whch w11 distribute the amount equitably over the l~fe of the secunty The amortization 
shall be on a monthly basls, and the amounts thereof shall be charged to account 9006, 
4mortization of Debt discount and expense 

2809 Evtraordlnarv Property Losses (Rerrulatory) 

When authonzed by the Cornmssion, ths  account shall include extraordinary losses, whch could 
not reasonably have been antic~pated and whlch are not covered by Insurance or other provisions, 
such as unforeseen damages to property 

Application to the Comss ion  for perrmssion to use ths  account shall be accompames by a 
statement gvmg a complete explanation w t h  respect to the Items whch ~t is proposed to include 
here~n, the penod over whch, and the accounts to whlch it is proposed to wnte off the charges, 
and other pertinent informat~on 

28 10 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Studv Costs 

Ths account shall include (1) Nonrecumng costs of studies and analyses mandated by regulatory 
bodles related to plants in semce, and not resultmg rn construction, and, (2) when authonzed by 
the Comsslon, s igdcant  unrecovered costs of plant facilit~es where construction has been 
cancelled or whch have been prematurely retired 

Ths account shall be credited and account 8301, Arnortlzation of Property Losses, Unrecovered 
Plant and Regulatory study costs, shall be debited over the penod speclfied by the Comss lon  

In the event that the recovery of costs rncluded herem is dlsallowed in the rate proceedings, the 
dlsallowed costs shall be charged to account 9555, Other Deductions, or account 9820, 
Extraord~nary loss, m the year of such drsallowance 

28 1 1 Other Remlatov Assets - Long-term 

Thls account shall Include the amounts of regulatory-created assets not includible in other 
accounts, resulting fiom the ratemalung actions of the Cornmss~on 

The amounts included m ths  account are to be established by those charges whrch would have 
been included in net income detemnation m the current penod under the general requirements of 
t h s  Chart of Accounts, but for ~t being probable that such items wll be included in a different 



penod for purposes of developing the rates that the utility 1s authorized to charge for its utility 
servlces When specific ident~fication of the particular source of a regulatory asset cannot be 
made, such as in plant phase-ins, rate moderation plans, or rate level~zation plans, Account 6195, 
Regulatory Credits shall be credited The amounts recorded In thls account are generally to be 
charged, concurrently wth  the recovery of the amounts in rates to the same account that would 
have been charged if included In income when ~ncurred, except all regulatory assets estabiished 
through the use of Account 6195, Regulatory Credits, shall be charged to Account 8032, 
Regulatory Debits, concurrent with the recovery of the amounts in rates 

If rate recovery of all or part of an amount included in ths  account 1s disallowed, the d~sallowed 
amount shall be charged to Account 9555, Other Deductions, or Account 9820 Extraordinary 
Loss, m the year of the disallowance 

The records supporting the entnes to ths  account shall be so kept so that the utility can fumsh 
full informat~on as to the nature and amount of each regulatory asset mcluded in t h s  account, 
~ncluding justification for inclusion of such amounts in ths  account 

28 12 Prel~mnarv Survev and Investicration 

Thls account shall be charged wth  all expenditures for prelimmary surveys, plans, investigations, 
etc , made for the purpose of deterrmmg the feasib~hty of utility projects under contemplation 

28 13 Mscellaneous Deferred Debits 

Ths account shall ~nclude all deb~ts not elsewhere provlded for, such as rmscellaneous work in 
progress, and unusual or extraord~nary expenses, not Included m other accounts, which are in 
process of amortization and ;terns the proper final d~sposition of which is uncertain 

The records supporting the entnes to t h s  account shall be so kept that the utility can h m s h  full 
informat~on as to each deferred deblt 

28 14 Unamortrzed Loss on Reacaulred Debt 

Thls account shall mclude the losses on long-term debt reacquired or redeemed 

28 15 Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes 

Ths  account shall be deb~ted and the appropnate Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - Credit 
account credited w th  an amount equal to that by which income taxes payable for the year are 
higher because of the mclusion of certam Items in income for tax purposes, whch items for 
general accounting purposes wdl not be filly reflected in the uthty's deternation of annual net 
Income until subsequent years 

Thls account shall be credtted and the appropnate Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes account 
debtted w t h  an amount equal to that by whch income taxes payable for the year are lower 
because of pnor payment of taxes as provided by the paragraph above, because of daerence m 
ttmng for tax purposes of part~cular items of mcome or mcome deduct~ons from that recogruzed 
by the utility for general accountmg purposes 

Vintage year records w t h  respect to entnes to t h s  account shall be so mamtained as to show the 
factor of calculation w th  respect to each annual amount of the Item or class of items for whlch 
deferred tax accounting by the utihty is uthzed 



2850 Long-term Investments 

285 1 Bonds 
3855 Long-term Bank Investments 
9856 Other low-term Investments 

These accounts include Investments in secuntles mth matunty longer than one year 

2852 Investments in Subsld~ary Compames 
2853 Investments in roint ventures 
2854 Investments In associated compames 

These accounts should include the book cost of Investments in secuntles issued or assumed by 
associated compames and investment advances to such compames, including accrued interest that 
IS not subject to current settlement Also rncluded m the applicable account should be the equity in 
und~stnbuted eamngs of subsidiary compames 

2950 Non-utility Property 

295 1 Non-Utilitv Property 
2953 Non-Utihtv Proverw - Intanable Assets 
295 5 Non-Utihtv Property - In Progress 
2956 Non-Utilitv Property - Non Capital Works 

These accounts should include the book cost of land, structures, equtpment, or other tangible or 
~ntangble property owned by the utihty, but not used m uthty servlce and not mcludlble m 
account 2504, Electnc Plant Held for Future Use 

2952 Accumulated Devreciation / Amortization - Non-Utilitv Propertv 
2954 Accumulated Depreciation / Arnortlzation - Non-Utihtv Proverty - Intanable 

These accounts should include the accumulated provision for depreciation and amortuation 
applicable to non-utdity property 

LIABILITIES 

3000 CURRENT LIABILITIES 

3 1 10 Accounts Payable 
3 1 1 1 Accounts Pavable - Suppliers and Contractors 
3 120 Accounts Pavable - Advances Recelved 
3 130 Accounts Pavable - Prowem and Personal Insurance 
3 140 Accounts Pavable - Social Insurance and Medical Insurance 
3 170 Accounts Payable - Other 

These accounts lnclude accounts payable to suppliers, vendors, and others for goods or services 
purchased on a credlt basls The amounts are payable one year 



3 150 4ccounts Payable - 4ssoclated Comparues 

Thls account should ~nclude amounts owed to assoclated comparues on advances or simlar 
evidence of Indebtedness payable on demand or not more than one year from date of creatlon or 
Issuance 

3300 Short-term Debt 
3 3 10 Short-term Bank Loans 
3320 Other Short-term Loans 
3 3 30 Short-term loans to assoclated compatues 
3350 Other Short-term debt 

These accounts lnclude amounts owed for a penod of repayment of less than one year 

3340 Current portion of long-term debt 

Ths account includes the portlon of long-term debt whch is matunng w t h  one year 

3400 Taxes Payable 
34 10 Profit Taxes pavable 
3420 Pavroll Taxes payable 
3440 Excise taxes pavable 
3450 Custom fees Pavable 
3460 Local taxes payable 
3490 Other Taxes pavable 

These accounts should be credited wth  the amounts of taxes accrued dunng the account~ng 
penod, corresponding deblts belng made to the appropnate accounts for tax charges Such credits 
may be based upon estimates, but from tune to tlme dunng the year, as the facts become known, 
the amounts of the penod credits should be adjusted so as to Include as nearly as can be 
detemned in each year the taxes applicable thereto If accruals for taxes are found to be 
lnsufficlent or excessive, correction should be made through current tax accruals Accruals for 
taxes should not Include any amounts for interest on tax deficiencies or rehnds These amounts 
are due with one year 

3430 Value Added Tax (VAT) pavable 

The value-added-tax (VAT) is a consumption tax There are two methods the credit-mvorce 
method and the subtraction method VAT Most foreign governments, including Georgia, use the 
credit-invoice method Under the credit-invoice method, a tax is imposed on each enterprise's 
gross receipts A credit is calculated to offset the gross tax Generally the credit apphes to the 
enterpnses purchases (cost of goods) The VAT equals the tax (deblt) less the credits Ths  
account contams the VAT relative to the company's semces (Special analysis is required to 
detemne the amount actually due at any gven point m time, as uthties do not have to pay the 
tax until it has been collected from customers ) 



3470 Tax Collections pavable 

Ths  account should Include the amount of taxes collected by the utlhtv through payroll 
deduct~ons or othercnse pending transrmttal of such taxes to the proper taxlng authonty 

3500 Accrued L~ab~l~t les  
3 5 10 4ccrued Interest 
3 520 4ccrued holidavs and Compensation 
3530 Accrued discounts 
3 540 Accrued prermums 
3 550 Accrued pensions 
3 560 Accrued social Insurance 
3 570 Accrued charges 
3 590 Other Accrued expenses 

These accounts Include the Indicated expenses Incurred dunng the accounting penod but not yet pald 

3600 Current Llabll~t~es 

3 6 10 Wases and Salanes payable 
3 63 0 Llabllltv for fees, royalttes. comssrons 
3640 Pavable to employees, officers. d~rectors 
3690 Other Current liabil~ties 

These accounts Include liabilities of the mndlcated nature whch are due w t h n  one year 

3620 Dividends Pavable 

Thts account should include the amount of d~vldends whch have been declared but not yet pald 
Dividends should be credited to thls account when they become a habhty 

3650 Customer De~oslts 

Ths  account includes all amounts deposited w t h  the ut~lity by customers as secunty for the 
payment of b~lls 

3660 Shareholder Loans 

Ths account includes amounts owed to shareholders 

3670 Matured Lone-term Debt 

Ths account includes the amount of long-term debt matured and unpad 

3 680 Obli~atlons under Frnance Leases - Current 

Thts account includes the current portion of the obligations under a Flnance Lease 

3695 Other Regulatory L~abil~tles - Current 



Ths  account shall include the amounts of regulatory-created llabllitles not includible In other 
accounts, resulting fi-om the ratemahng actlons of the Comss ion  

The amounts included m ths  account are to be established by those credlts whch would have 
been included in net income detemnatlon in the current penod under the general requirements of 
ths  Chart of Accounts, but for it being probable that such Items will be included in a different 
penod for purposes of developing the rates that the utility is authonzed to charge for its utility 
servlces When speclfic identlficatlon of the particular source of a regulatory liability cannot be 
made or when the liablllty anses from revenues collected pursuant to tanffs on file at the 
Comrmsslon, Account 8032, Regulatory Debits shall be deblted The amounts recorded in t h s  
account are generally to be credited to the same account that would have been credlted ~f lncluded 
m income when earned, except (1) all regulatory llabllitles established through the use of Account 
8032, Regulatory Deblts shall be credited to Account 6195, Regulatory Credits, and (2) in the 
case of refunds, a cash account or other appropnate account should be credlted when the 
obligation is satisfied 

If it is later d e t e m e d  that the amounts recorded m t h s  account w11 not be returned to 
customers through rates or refunds, such amounts shall be credlted to Account 95 11, Other Non- 
operating mcome, or account 9810, Extraordinary G a q  as appropnate in the year such 
detemnatlon IS made 

The records supporting the entnes to t h s  account shall be so kept so that the utllity can fumsh 
full information as to the nature and amount of each regulatory liablhty Included in t h s  account, 
lncludmg justification for inclusion of such amounts In t h s  account 

4000 LONGTERM LIABILITIES 

4100 Long-Term Debt 

4 1 10 Bonds Payable 

Ths account shall include in a separate subdlvlslon for each class and senes of bonds the face 
value of the actually issued and unmatured bonds whch have not been retlred or cancelled 

4120 Notes Pavable to Banks 
4 130 Notes Payable to non-bankmn institutions 
4 140 Notes Pavable to associated compames 
4 150 Notes Pavable - Other 

These accounts contam notes payable to the indicated parties whch are due more than one year 
from reporting date 

4 160 Obligat~ons under finance leases - Noncurrent 

Ths  account should Include the portion not due m t h n  one year, of the obligations recorded for 
the amounts applicable to leased property recorded as assets in account 2501, Electnc Plant in 
Servlce-Leased 

4 170 Long term loans - related parties 



Ths account contains long-term loans made to related parties 

4 180 Reacquired Bonds 

Ths account includes the face value of bonds actually issued by the utility and reacquired by it 
and not retired or canceled 

4 185 Unamortized premum on Long-term Debt 

Ths account should include the excess of the cash value of consideration received over the face 
value upon the issuance or assumption of long-term debt secunties Amounts recorded in thls 
account should be amortized over the llfe of each respective issue under a plan whch wll 
distnbute the amount equitably over the life of the secunty The amortlzation should be on a 
monthly basis, u ~ t h  the amounts thereof to be credited to account 9008, Amortization of Prermum 
on Debt - Credit 

4 190 Unamortized discount on Long-term Debt 

This account should include the excess of the face value of long-term debt secunties over the cash 
value of consideration received, related to the Issue or assumption of all types and classes of debt 
Amounts recorded m t h s  account should be amortized over the llfe of the respective issues under 
a plan whch will distnbute the amount equitably over the life of the secunties The amortlzation 
should be on a monthly basis, w t h  the amounts thereof charged to account 9006, Amortization of 
Debt Discount and Expense 

4290 Other long-term debt 

Thls account includes, until matunty all long-term debt not otherwise provlded for 

4300 Long-term deferred payables and other long-term l ~ a b ~ l ~ t ~ e s  

43 10 Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes 

Thls account should be credlted and account 8602, Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - 
Operat~ng, should be debited mth an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable income is 
lower than pre-tax accounting mcome for IAS reportmg due to differences between the penods m 
whch revenue and expense transactions affect taxable Income and the penods m whch they enter 
into the deternation of pre-tax accountmg mcome for IAS reporting purposes 

Thls account should be debited and account 8602, Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - 
Operating, should be credited mth an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable mcome is 
hgher than pre-tax accountrng mcome for IAS reporting due to differences between the penods m 
whch revenue and expense transactions affect taxable mcome and the penods rn whlch they enter 
Into the detemnation of pre-tax accounting mcome for IAS reporting purposes 

4320 Customer Advances for Construction 

Thls account should include advances received from customers for construction whch are to be 
rehnded elther wholly or in part When a customer is rehnded the entlre amount to whlch he is 
entitled, the balance r emamg in t h s  account, If any, should be credited to the respective plant 



account 

4330 Other Regulatory Liabiltties - Long-term 

Ths account shall include the amounts of regulatory-created liabiltties not includtble in other 
accounts, resulting from the ratemahng acttons of the Comrmssion 

The amounts Included in ths  account are to be established by those credits whch would have 
been included in net income detemnation in the current penod under the general requirements of 
ths  Chart of Accounts, but for it being probable that such items will be included in a different 
penod for purposes of developing the rates that the util~ty IS authorized to charge for its utiltty 
servtces When specific identification of the particular source of a regulatory habihty cannot be 
made or when the Itability anses from revenues collected pursuant to tmffs on file at the 
Comrmssion. Account 8032 Regulatory Debits shall be debited The amounts recorded in thls 
account are generally to be credlted to the same account that would have been credited if included 
in Income when earned, except (1) all regulatory l~abil~ties established through the use of Account 
8032, Regulatory Debits shall be credited to Account 6195, Regulatory Credits, and (2) in the 
case of refunds, a cash account or other appropnate account should be credited when the 
obligation is satisfied 

If it IS later detemned that the amounts recorded in t h s  account wdl not be returned to 
customers through rates or refunds, such amounts shall be credtted to Account 95 11, Other Non- 
operating mcome, or account 9810, Extraordmary G a q  as appropnate tn the year such 
determnation is made 

The records supporting the entnes to t h s  account shall be so kept so that the utilty can fumsh 
full information as to the nature and amount of each regulatory habhty included in ths  account, 
including justification for inclusion of such amounts in t h s  account 

4340 Unamortized Gain on Reacquued Debt 

Thts account shall include the amounts of d~scount reahzed upon re-acquisition or redemption of 
long-term debt 

43 50 Other long-term liabilities 

Ths account should include all amounts for non-current liab~lities that have not been accounted 
for elsewhere 

43 60 Other Deferred Credits 

Ths account should mclude advance brllings and recelpts and other deferred credit Items, not 
provided for elsewhere, includmg amounts whch cannot be entuely cleared or disposed of until 
addit~onal informat~on has been received 

4370 Accumulated Provrsion for Rate Refbnds 

Ths account shall be cred~ted wth  amounts charged to Account 6191, Provrsion for Rate 
Rehnds, to provlde for estimated refunds where the uthty IS collectmg amounts m rates subject 
to refund 

When refund of any amount recorded m t h s  account is ordered by a regulatory authonty, such 
amount shall be charged hereto and credited to account 3690, Other Current Liablhties 



Records supporting the entnes to ths  account shall be kept so as to identify each amount 
recorded by the respectwe rate fillng number 

4390 Operating Reserves 

No amounts shall be credlted to these accounts unless authonzed by the Comss lon  to be 
collected in a utility's rate levels 

43 9 1 Pro~ertv Insurance Reserve 

Ths account shall ~nclude amounts reserved by the utility for losses through accident, fire, flood, 
or other hazards to its property not covered by Insurance The amounts charged to Account 8021, 
Property Insurance, or other appropnate accounts to cover such nsks shall be credlted to t h s  
account A schedule of nsks covered shall be mamtamed, gvmg a descnptlon of the property 
mvolved, the character of the nsks covered and the rates used 

Charges shall be made to t h s  account for losses covered, not to exceed the account balance 
Details of these charges shall be maintained accordmg to the year the casualty occurred whch 
gave nse to the loss 

4392 Inlunes and Damages Reserve 

Ttus account shall be credited wth  amounts charged to account 8022, Liabhty Insurance or other 
appropnate accounts, to meet the probable habihty, not covered by msurance, for deaths or 
injuries to employees and others and for damages to property nelther owned nor held under lease 
by the utillty 

When liability for any Injury or damage 1s adnutted by the uthty either voluntarily or because of 
the declslon of a court or other lawfkl authority, such as a worker's compensation board, the 
adrmtted llabillty shall be charged to t h s  account and credited to the appropnate current llabllity 
account Details of these charges shall be msuntamed accordmg to the year the casualty occurred 
whch gave nse to the loss 

4393 Pens~ons and Benefits Reserve 

Ths account shall mclude prousions made by the utd~ty and amounts contnbuted by employees 
for pensions, accident and death benefits, savmngs, rehef, hospltal and other prowdent purposes, 
where the fbnds are included m the assets of the uthty elther m general or m segregated hnd  
accounts 

Amounts paid by the uthty for the purposes for whch th s  liabilrty IS established shall be charged 
hereto 

A separate account shall be kept for each kmd of provision mcluded hereln 

43 94 Mtscellaneous Operating Reserves 

Ths account shall Include all operating prousions whch are not provmded for elsewhere 

Ths account shall be mantamed in such a manner as to show the amount of each separate 



provisoti md the iiai'iie iiiid m u n t s  of the debits and credits thereto 

Ths account includes only provisions as may be created for operating purposes and does not 
tnclgdc m y  reservztlens nf lncnme 

EQUITY 
5000 EQUITY 

5100 Common Stock 

5 10 1 Common Stock Issued 
520 1 Preferred Stock Issued 

These accounts should include the stated value of stock of each class of capital stock actually 
lssued When actual cash value of the consideration received is more or less than the stated value 
of any stock, the difference should be cred~ted or debited, as the case may be, to the premum or 
d~scount account for the particular class and senes of stock When capital stock is retired, t h s  
account should be charged with the amount at whch such stock was carned herein 

5 102 Common Stock Subscnbed 
5202 Preferred Stock Subscnbed 

These accounts shall Include the amount of legally enforceable subscnptions to capital stock of 
the utility They shall be credited with the par or stated value of the stock subscnbed, exclusive of 
accrued dividends, If any Concurrently, a debit shall be made to subscnptions to capital stock, 
included as a separate subdivision of account 1469, Other Receivables, for the agreed pnce, and 
anv discount or premum shall be debited or credited to the appropnate discount or premum 
account When properly executed stock certificates have been issued representing the shares 
subscnbed ths  account shall be debited, and the appropnate capital stock account credited, with 
the par or stated value of such stock 

5 103 Common Stock Liability for conversion 
5203 Preferred Stock Liability for conversion 

These accounts shall Include the par value or stated value, as appropnate, of capital stock whch 
the ut~lity has agreed to exchange for outstanding secunties of other cornparues m connectron wth  
the acquisrtion of properties of such cornparues under terms whch allow the holders of the 
secunties of the other compames to surrender such secunties and receive m return therefor capital 
stock of the accounting utd~ty 

When the secunties of the other compames have been surrendered and capltal stock issued m 
accordance w th  the terms of the exchange, these account shall be charged and accounts 5 101, 
Common Stock Issued, or 5201, Preferred stock Issued, as the case may be, shall be credited 



5300 Treasury Stock 

530 1 Treasurv Stock 

Ths account includes the cost of capital stock actually issued by the utility and reacquired by it 
and not retired or canceled 

5400 Addlt~onal P a ~ d  In Cap~tal 
540 1 Premum on Capital Stock 

Ths account shall include, in a separate subdiv~sion for each class and senes of stock, the excess 
of the actual cash value of consideration received on onginal issues of capital stock over the par 
or stated value and accrued dividends of such stock, together wth  assessments against 
stockholders representing payments required in excess of par or stated values 

5402 Donations received from Stockholders 

Ths account shall include the balance of credits for donations received from stockholders 
consisting of capital stock of the utility, cancellation or reduction of debt of the utility, and the 
cash value of other assets received as a donat~on 

5403 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Ca~ital  Stock 

Ths  account shall include the balance of credits ansmg from a reduction in the par or stated value 
of capital stock 

5404 Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacqu~red Capital Stock 

Ths  account shall include the balance of credits ansmg from the resale or cancellation of 
reacquired capital stock 

5405 Miscellaneous Pam-In Capltal 

Ths  account shall include the balance of all other credits for pad in capital whch are not properly 
includible In the foregorng accounts T h s  account may include all comrmssions and expenses 
incurred in connection w th  the issuance of capital stock 

5406 Installments Received on Cap~tal Stock 
Ths account shall lnclude m a separate subdlvlsion for each class and senes of capital stock the 
amount of installments received on capital stock on a partial or installment payment plan from 
subscribers who are not bound by legally enforceable subscription contracts 
As subscnptlons are paid m full and certificates issued, thls account shall be charged and the 
appropnate capital stock account credited w th  the par or stated value of such stock Any 
d~scount or premum on an o n p a l  issue shall be included in the appropnate discount or prermum 
account 



5407 Discount on Capital Stock 

Ths  account shall mclude in a separate subdivis~on for each class and senes of capital stock all 
discount on the onginal issuance and sale of capltal, including addltlonal capltal stock of a 
particular class or senes as well as first issues 

5408 Capital Stock Expense 

Ths account shall ~nclude in a separate subdlv~sion for each class and senes of stock all 
comrmsslons and expenses incurred in connection w th  the ongnal issuance and sale of capltal 
stock, including additional capital stock of a particular class or senes as well as first issues 
Expenses applicable to capltal stock shall not be deducted fiom premum on capital stock 

5900 Retained Earnlngs - Unappropr~ated 

590 1 Retained Eamngs - Unapprounated 

Ths  account should 1nc1ude the balance, either debit or credlt, of unappropnated retamed 
eamngs ansing fiom eamngs of the utihty 

5970 Retalned Earn~ngs - Appropnated 

597 1 Retalned Eamngs - Appropnated 

Ths account shall include the amount of retamed e a m g s  whlch has been appropnated or set 
aside for speclfic purposes Separate subaccounts shall be mamtaned under such titles as w111 
designate the purpose for whlch each appropnation was made 

5975 Reserves 

The current Georgan use of ths  account is not supported under IAS Ths  account has been used 
to "reserve" fbnds for fbture capital expenditures, employee assistance and other purposes, wtuch 
is not necessary or pemtted under IAS 

5980 Revaiuatlon Adjustments 
598 1 Flxed Asset Revaluation Adjustments 
5 982 Inventory Revaluation Adjustment 
5983 Investments revaluation adjustment 

These accounts should Include the off-settmg curnulatlve balances of revaluations of specific 
assets Such balances are treated as a component of owners' equity Adjustments to revalued 
assets should correspondmgly be recorded, as appropnate, to the off-settmg equity balances 
Detailed records of revaluations should be m a t a e d  so that hture adjustments to the 
revaluation of assets and pnor revaluations may be properly recorded 

6000 OPERATING REVENUE 
6100 Operating Revenue 

Records shall be maintamed for these accounts so that the quantity of electncity sold and the 



revenue received under each rate schedule shall be readily available 

6 1 10 Residential Sales 

Thls account shall include the net billing for electnclty supplied for residential purposes 

6 130 Commercial Sales 

Thls account shall include the net billing for electncity suppl~ed for commercial purposes 

6 13 0 Industnal Sales 

Ths account shall Include the net billing for eiectncity supplied for industnal purposes 

6140 Sales to Public Authorities 

Ths account shall include the net billing for electncity supplied to public authonties 

6 150 Sales for Resale - Capacity 
6 15 1 Sales for Resale - Energy 
6152 Sales for Resale - Other Charges 
6 153 Sales for Resale - Capacity and Enerw 

Tnese accounts shaii inciude the net bliilng for the appiicabie componentfor electnclty supphed to 
other electnc util~ties or to public authonties for resale purposes Where avadable, the capacity 
(KW demand) and energy (kwh) charge should be reported separately as indicated in the accounts 
provided above 

6160 Transmssion of electncity for Others - Capacity (Wheelma) 
6 16 1 Transmssion of electncity for Others - Enerw (Wheehni) 
6 162 Transmssion of electncity for Others - Other Charges 
6 163 Transmssion of electncity for Others - Caoacitv and Enerm 

These accounts shall include the net bllhng for the transrmssion of electncity of others over the 
transrmssion facilities of the utihty Where available, these revenues shall be detailed by 
component as indicated in the accounts provlded above 

6 170 Other Electnc Revenues 

Ths account shall mclude revenues denved fiom electnc operatrons not rncludlble m any of the 
other revenue accounts 

6 17 1 Steam Revenues 
This account shall Include the revenues denved from the sale of steam 

6 175 Unbllled Revenue 

Thls account contams the amount accrued at the end of the accounting penod for revenues 
associated wth  lulowatt hours delivered to customers, but not billed 

6 180 Gains fiom Disposition of Util~ty Plant 



Ths account contains the amounts relating to gains from the disposition of utihty plant 

6 1 55  Rental 1 Lease Revenue 

Ths account shall include rents recelved for the use by others of land, buildings, and other 
propertv devoted to electric operations by the utility 

6 190 Other Ut~litv Oueratinq Revenue 

Ths account shall Include the revenues received in connection wth utllity plant, the book cost of 
whch IS included account 2506, Other Utility Plant 

6 19 1 Prov~sions for Rate Refunds 

Ths account shall include the provisions for the estimated portions of amounts bemg collected 
subject to refund whch are estimated to be required to be refunded Such provision shall be 
credited to account 4370, Accumulated Prowsion for Rate Refunds 

Ths account shall also be charged wth  amounts reknded when such amounts had not been 
previously accrued 

6 195 Regulatory Credlts 

Ths account shall be credited, when appropnate, wth  the amounts debited to Account 1902, 
Other Regulatory Assets (Current) or Account 281 1, Other Regulatory Assets (Long-term), to 
establish regulatory assets Ths  account shall also be credited, when appropnate, w t h  the 
amounts deblted to Account 3695, Other Regulatory Liabhties (Current) or Account 4330, Other 
Regulatory Liabilities (Long-term), concurrent w th  the return of such amounts to customers 
through rates 

6199 Gan from Foreim Exchange Dflerences from Transactions w t h  Foreim Countnes - 
Ouerating 

Ths account shall be credited upon recoption of forelgn exchange differences from transactions 
(related to operations) w t h  foreign countries 

7000 OPERATING EXPENSES 

7100 Fuel 

7 10 1 Fuel - Natural Gas 
7 102 Fuel - Coal 
7 103 Fuel - Muzat 

These accounts shall include the cost of the applicable fuel used in the generation of electricity, 
including expenses in unloading &el from the shppmg media and handhg thereof up to the point 
where the fuel enters the boller or engme Records shall be maintamed to show the quantity, BTU 



content and cost of each type of fbel used 

7200 Purchased Power 
720 1 Purchased Power - Capacity Charges 
7202 Purchased Power - Enerw Charges 
7203 Purchased Power - Other Charges 
7204 Purchased Power - Capacitv & Energ 

These accounts shall Include the net bilhng for the applicable component for electncltv purchased 
for resale purposes Where available, the capacity (KW demand) and energy (kwh) charge should 
be reported separately as indicated In the accounts provided above 

7400 Operation Expense 

740 1 Fossil Fueled Power Operation Exuense 

Ths account contains expenses Incurred in operation of fossil-fueled generation 

7402 Hvdro Power Operation Expense 

Ths account contains expenses incurred in operation of hydro generation 

7403 Generation System Control and Load Dispatchmg 

Ths account contains expenses incurred m system control and load dlspatchng activltles relative 
to the generation fbnct~on 

7404 Transmssion of Electncity by Others - Capac~ty 
7405 Transmssion of Electncity by Others - Enerw 
7406 Transrmssion of Electncity bv Others - Capacity and Energv 
These accounts contain the apphcable categones of expenses associated wth  the transrmssion of 
electnc~ty by other companies 

7407 Transrmss~on Svstem Control and Load  dispatch^ Operation Expense 

Ths account contams the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m load dispatchng 
operations pertammg to the transrmssion of electncitv 

7408 Transrmsston Llnes Operatlon Ex~ense 
Ths account contams the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses ~ncurred in operating 
transrmss~on lines 

7409 Transmssion Substat~ons Operatlon Expense 

Ths account contams the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred m operating 
transmsslon substations and swtchng statlons 



74 10 Other Transmssion Operation Ex~ense 

Ths account contains the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in operating the 
transmssion system not provlded for elsewhere 

741 1 Dlstnbution System Control and Load Dispatchmg Operation Expense 

Ths  account contains the cost of labor, rnatenals used and expenses incurred in load dispatchmg 
operations pertaimng to the dlstnbution of electricity 

74 12 D~stnbution Overhead Lines Operation Expense 

Ths account contains the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in operation of 
dlstnbution overhead lines 

74 13 Dlstnbution Underground L~nes Overatlon Expense 

Thts account contams the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred in operation of 
dlstnbution underground lines 

74 14 D~stnbution Substations Operation Expense 

Ths  account contans the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in operation of 
dlstnbution substations 

74 15 Dlstnbution Transformers Operabon Expense 

Ths  account contans the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in operation of 
distnbutlon transformers 

74 16 Distnbutton Meters Operation Expense 

Thls account contains the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses incurred in operation of 
d~stnbution meters 

74 17 Other D~stnbution Operation Expense 

Thts account contarns the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m operation of 
d~stnbution system not provlded for elsewhere 

7500 Marntenance Expense 
750 1 Fossll Fueled Power Marntenance Expense 
7502 Hvdro Power Mamtenance Expense 
7503 Transmssion Llnes Ma~ntenance Expense 
7504 Transmssion Substations Maintenance Ex~ense 
7505 Other Transmssion Mantenance Exoense 
7506 Distnbutlon Overhead Lines Maintenance Expense 
7507 Dlstnbution Undermound Lines Mantenance Expense 



7508 Distnbution Substations Maintenance Expense 
7509 Dlstnbution Llne Transformers Maintenance Expense 
75 10 Dlstnbution Meters Maintenance Exoense 
75 1 1 Other Dlstnbution Maintenance Expense 

The above accounts contain the cost of labor, matenals used, and expenses incurred m 
malntaimng the lndlcated utility assets Maintenance expenses are those routinely incurred to keep 
the utility assets in proper worlung order and include routine repair and preventive maintenance 
act~vlties 

7600 Rehabilitat~on Expense 
760 1 Fossil Fueled Power Rehabllitation Expense 
7602 Hvdro Power Rehabilitatlon Expense 
7603 Transrmssion Lines Rehabilitatlon Expense 
7604 Transmssion Substations Rehabilitation Expense 
7605 Other Transmssion Rehabilitatlon Expense 
7606 Dlstnbution Overhead Lines Rehabilitation Ex~ense 
7607 Distnbutlon Underground Lines Rehabilitation Expense 
7608 Distnbution Substations Rehabllitation Expense 
7609 Dlstnbution Llne Transformers Rehabilitation Expense 
76 10 Dlstnbutlon Meters Rehabilitation Expense 
76 1 1 Other Dlstnbution Rehabhtation Expense 

The above accounts contaln the cost of labor, matenals used, and expenses incurred in 
rehabilitating the Indicated uthty assets Rehabhtat~on expenses are those incurred to restore the 
utility assets to a good condition and proper workmg order 

7700 Customer Accounts and Sewice 

770 1 Meter Reading Expense 

This account shall include the cost of labor, matenals used, and expenses mcurred m readmg 
customer meters, and d e t e m g  consumption when performed by employees engaged in readlng 
meters 

7702 Billing; and Customer Records Expense 

Thls account shall Include the cost of labor, matenals used, and expenses incurred in work on 
customer apphcations, contracts, orders, credlt mvestlgations, blihg and accounting, and 
complaints 

7703 Collection Exuense 

Ths  account shall include the cost of labor, matenals used, and expenses incurred in collecting 
amounts owed to the utd~ty Thts may be utlhty employees or t h d  party collection agents 



7704 Uncollectible Accounts Expense 

Ths account shall be charged wth  amounts sufficient to provide for losses from uncollectible 
utility revenues Concurrent credits shall be made to account 1440, Allowance for doubthl 
accounts - service Losses from uncollectible accounts shall be charged to account 1440 

7705 Customer Service and Informational Expense 

Ths account shall include the cost of labor and expenses incurred in customer service actiwties, 
the object of whch is to encourage safe, efficient and economcal use of the utility's service 

8000 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

8010 Salanes - Admrustrative and General 

Ths account should Include the compensation (salanes, bonuses and other consideration for 
services, but not rncluding directors' fees) of officers, executives, and other employees of the 
utillty properly chargeable to utllity operations and not chargeable directly to particular operating 
function 

80 1 1 Employee Benefits and Insurance 

Ths account should Include pensions paid to or on behalf of retired employees, or accruals to 
provide for pensions, or payments for the purchase of annuities for t h s  purpose, when the utility 
has defirutely, by contract, cornrmtted itself to a pension plan under whch the penslon funds are 
irrevocably devoted to pension purposes, and payments for employee accident, sickness, hospital, 
and death benefits, or insurance therefor Include, also, expenses incurred in medical, educational 
or recreational actiwties for the benefit of employees, and admmstrative expenses in connection 
with employee pensions and benefits 

80 12 Travel Expense - Local 

Ths account should include the cost of local travel including transportation, meals, lodgng, and 
incidentals 

80 13 Travel Exrrense - International 

Thls account should mclude the cost of mternational travel, including transportation, meals, 
lodgmg, and inctdentals 

8014 StafTTramg 
Ths account should mclude the cost of general staff t r a m g  

80 15 Office Equipment and S u ~ ~ h e s  

Ths  account should mclude office supplies and expenses incurred in connection with the general 
adrmrustration of the uthty's operations whch are ass~gnable to spec~fic adrmrustrative or general 



departments and are not specifically provlded for in other accounts Office expenses whlch are 
clearly applicable to any group of operating eypenses other than the adrmrustrat~ve and general 
eroup should be included m the appropnate account in such group 
w 

80 16 Rent or maintenance of buildings 

Ths account should ~nclude rents properly includible in utility operatmg expenses for the 
property of others used, occupied, or operated in connection with the power generating 
activities and general and adrmmstrative functions of the utility 

80 17 Utilit~es 

This account should indude the cost of utilities including gas, water, and electncity 

80 18 Cornrnumcation 

Ths account should include the cost of cornmumcatlon includtng telephone and radlo 
comrnumcatlon 

80 19 Techcal  Secunty Costs 

Ths account should include the cost of mamtamng techcal  secunty w t h  respect to the electnc 
system 

8020 Guard and Secunty 

Thls account should include the cost of guards and secunty relatlve to the uttlity's fachtles 

802 1 Property Insurance 

Ths account should include the cost of insurance or reserve accruals to protect the utility agalnst 
losses and damages to owned or leased property used in its utillty operattons It should include 
aiso the cost of laoor ana retated supplies and expenses mcurred in property insurance activities 
Recovenes from insurance comparues or others for property damages should be credited to the 
account charged wth  the cost of the damage If the damaged property has been retued, the credlt 
should be to the appropnate accounts to whlch the insurance prermums were charged 

8022 L1ab111ty Insurance 
Ths account should mclude the cost of Insurance or reserve accruals to protect the uthty agmst 
injunes or damages clauns of employees or others, losses of such character not covered by 
Insurance, and expenses incurred m settlement of and damage clams Reimbursements fiom 
insurance compames or others for expenses charged hereto on account of tnjunes and damages 
and insurance dividends or refinds should be credited to t h s  account 



8023 License fees and other Rewlatow Exvense 

Ths account should include all expenses properly includible in utility operating expenses incurred 
by the utility in connection with all activities carned out in the util~ty's deallngs wlth regulatory 
comsslons  includ~ng payments made to a regulatory c o m s s i o n  for fees assessed aganst the 
utility for pav and expenses of such comss ion  

Costs should include 
Salanes of staff worlung directly on Comss ion  matters, fees of outside consultants workng on 
Comss ion  matters, matenals and supplies used m connection mth Comss ion  matters, fees 
paid to Comrmssions, travelmg expenses m connection w th  Comrmssion matters and any other 
expenses Incurred directly in association wlth Comss ion  matters 

8024 Audit 

Ths account should include the cost of the independent audit whch IS performed annually in 
accordance wth  IAS 

8025 Legal 

Ths account should include the cost of legal servlces and legal counsel retamed by the company 

8026 Consulting 

Thls account should include the fees and expenses of professional consultants and others for 
general services which are not apphcable to a particular operating function or to other accounts It 
should include also the pay and expenses of persons engaged for a special or temporary 
adrmmstrative or general purpose m circumstances where the person so engaged 1s not considered 
as an employee of the utrlity Ths  account should be mantamed as to perrmt ready surnrnanzation 
according to the nature of semce and the person f u m s h g  the same 

8027 Public Relations 

Ths account should Include the cost of expenditures made to promote the general Image of the 
utility with the public 

8028 Evliscellaneous General Expense 

Ths account should Include the cost of labor and expenses ~ncurred in connection w th  the 
general management of the uthty not provlded for elsewhere 

8029 General Advertisrng Expense 

Ths  account should include the cost of general advertising done by the utility 



8030 Other General and Adrmnlstratlve Expenses 

Ths account should Include General and Adrmmstrative expenses not provided for elsewhere 

803 1 Losses from D~spos~t~on of Utllitv Plant 

Ths account contains the amounts related to losses from the disposition of utility plant 

8032 Regulatory Deblts 

Ths account shall be debited, when appropnate, with the amounts credited to Account 3695, 
Other Regulatory Liabilities - Current or Account 4330 Other Regulatory Liabllitles - Long-term, 
to record regulatory liablllties unposed on the utility by the ratemalung actlons of the Comrmsslon 
Ths account shall also be deblted, when appropnate, w th  the amounts credlted to Account 1902, 
Other Regulatory Assets - Current or Account 281 1, Other Regulatory Assets - Long-term 
concurrent wth  the recovery of such amounts In rates 

8099 Loss from Foreign Exchange Differences for Transactions wlth Foreign Countnes - 
Oueratinq 

Ths account shall be charged upon recogmtion of foreign exchange differences fiom transactions 
(related to operations) w th  forelgn countnes 

8200 DEPRECIATION 
820 1 Fossll Fueled Plants 

8202 Hvdro Plants 

8203 Transmssron Llnes 

8204 Transmss~on Substations 

8205 Dlstnbution Overhead Lines 

8206 Dlstnbution Underground Lmes 

5207 D~stnbution Substations & Swtchn? Stations 

8208 Dlstnbution Lme Transformers 

8209 D~stnbution Meters 

82 10 Dlstnbution Servlces 
82 1 1 Other D~stnbutron Plant 
82 12 Deprec~atlor? - Ch-01,?~ 1 asets 

82 13 Devreciation - Grouv 2 assets 

82 14 Deureciatlon - Grouv 3 assets 

82 15 Depreciation - Group 4 assets 

82 16 Depreciatlon - Grouv 5 assets 

8300 Amortization / Depreciatlon - Other 



8301 Amortization of Property Losses. Unrecovered Plant and Regulatorv Study Costs 

These accounts should contan the depreciation expense for the penod for the indicated types of 
assets 

8500 TAXES OTHER THAN PROFIT - OPERATING 

8501 Pavroll Taxes 

8502 VAT 

8503 Property 

8504 Land Use 

8505 Transport 

8 506 Tax of Natural Resources 

8507 Local Taxes 

8508 Other Taxes 

These accounts should contain the tax expenses (other than profit) whch are Incurred by the 
utility whch are attributable to operations 

8600 PROFIT TAXES - OPERATING 

8601 Profit Tax - O~erating 

Ths account shall ~nclude the profit taxes whch related to utlhty operatlng income 

8602 Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - Operatmp 

Ths account shall Include the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocations of deferred taxes 
whch relate to utility operating Income 

8603 Provlslon for Deferred Profit Taxes - Cr - Operatmg 

Thls account shall Include the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocations of deferred taxes 
whtch relate to utllity operatlng rncome 

9000 INTEREST CHARGES 
900 1 Interest expense on Long Term Debt 
TIus account shall mclude the amount of rnterest on outstandmg long-term debt issued or assumed 
by the utility Ths  account shall be so kept or supported as to show the Interest accruals on each 
class and senes of long-term debt 

9002 Interest expense on Bank Loans 

Ths account shall Include the amount of interest on outstanding Bank Loans 



9003 Interest expense on non-bank loans 

Ths account shall include the amount of interest on outstanding loans (non-bank) 

9004 Interest exoense on intei company loans 

Ths account shall include the interest on obligations related to intercompany loans 

9005 Interest expense on associated comoany loans 

This account shall include the interest on obligations to associated companies 

9006 Amort~zation of debt dlscount and expense 

Ths account shall include the amortlzatlon of unamortued debt discount and expense on 
outstanding long-term debt Amounts charged to t h s  account shaU credited concurrently to 
accounts 2808, Unamortlzed Debt Expense, and 4 1 90, Unamortlzed Discount on Long-Term 
Debt - Debit 

9007 Amortization of loss on reacquired debt 

Thls account shall include the arnortlzatlon of the losses on reacquisition of debt Amounts 
charged to t h s  account shall be credited concurrently to account 2814, Unamortlzed Loss on 
Reacquired Debt 

9008 Amortization of Premum on debt - Cr 

Ths account shall include the amortuatlon of unamortued net prermum on outstanding long-term 
debt Amounts credlted to t h s  account shall be charged concurrently to account 4185, 
Unamortlzed Premum on Long-term Debt 

9009 Amortization of gm on reacaulred debt - Cr 

Ths account shall include the amortlzatlon of the gams reahzed from reacquisition of debt 
Amounts credlted to t h s  account shall be charged concurrently to account 4340, Unamortized 
Gain on Reacquued Debt 

90 10 Other Interest Expense 

Thls account shall mclude all mterest charges not provlded for elsewhere 

90 1 1 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Duma Construction - Cr 

This account shall include the concurrent credit to interest expense upon capitalization of interest 
to ongoing construction projects 



9500 YOF-OPEIla-TlluG INCOME AND EXPENSE 
Non-operat~ng Income 

950 1 Interest Income on short-term Investments 

Ths account shall Include Interest revenues on short-term secunties, loans, notes, advances, 
specla1 deposits, and all other ~nterest-bemng assets 

9502 Equltv in eamnes of subs~diary cornparues 

Ths account shall include the utihty's equity in the eamngs or losses of subsidiary compames for 
the year 

9503 Allowance for Other Funds used Dunng Construction 

This account shall Include the concurrent credits for the allowance for other funds used dunng 
construction upon capitabation to construction projects 

9504 Interest Income from other investments 

Ths  account shall include tnterest lncome from investments not accounted for elsewhere 

9505 Interest income from government secunties 

Thls account shall include interest lncome tiom investments m government secunties 

9506 Income tiom Intercompanv transactions 

Ths account shall include income from rntercompany transactions 

9507 Income from associated compmes 

This account shall include interest lncome fiom investments in associated compames 

9508 Income from Diwdends 

Ths  account shall lnclude dlvldend lncome from mvestments m other compames 

95 10 Income fiom forelen exchancre dtfferences from transactions wth  forelm currencies - Non- 
Operat~ng 

Ths  account shall be credtted upon recogrutton of fore~gn exchange daerences from transactions 
(related to non-operatmg actiwties) w th  foreign countnes 

95 1 1 Other Non-Operating Income 

Thls account shall include all revenue not provided for elsewhere 



95 12 Gam on D~suosition of Property 

Ths account shall be cred~ted wth  the galn on the sale, conveyance, exchange, or transfer of non- 
utlllty property to another 

Non-Operating Expense 

9550 Losses from forelgn exchange differences from transactions wth  foreign currencies - Non- 
Operatlnq 

Ths account shall be charged upon recogrutlon of foreign exchange differences from transactions 
(related to non-operating activ~ties) wlth forelgn countnes 

95 5 1 Donations 

Ths  account shall include all payments or donations for chantable, soc~al, or comrnumtv welfare 
purposes 

95 52 Insurance 

This account shall include all payments for Me insurance of officers and employees where the 
company is beneficiary 

9553 Penalt~es and fines 

Ths account shall include payments by the company for penalties or fines for violation of any 
regulatory statutes by the company or ~ t s  officials 

9554 Exuenditures for certain civrc. poiitlcal and reiated actlvrtles 

Ths account shall Include expenditures for the purpose of mfluenc~ng pubhc opuuon wlth respect 
to the election or appomtment of pubhc officials, referenda, legslation, or ordmances (either w th  
respect to the possible adoptton of new referenda, legslation or ordmances or repeal or 
mod~ficatlon of exlstmg referenda, legslatlon or ordinances) or approval, modificat~on, or 
revocation of franchses, or for the purpose of influencing the dec~sions of publlc officials, but 
shall not mclude such expenditures whch are duectly related to appearances before regulatory or 
other governmental bodies m connection wth  the reporting ut~lity's exlstmg or proposed 
operations 

9555 Other Deduct~ons 
Ths account shall mclude other rmscellaneous expenses whch are non-operatmg m nature, but 
whch are not provlded for elsewhere 

9556 Expenses of Non-uthty O~erations 

Ths account shall mclude other mscellaneous expenses whch are incurred m non-utihty 
operations 



9557 Taxes other than Profit - Non-O~erating; 

Ths account shall contam taxes (other than Profit Taxes) relative to Non-Operating activities 

9558 Loss on D~s~osltlon of Property 

Ths account shall be credited wlth the loss on the sale, conveyance, exchange, or transfer of non- 
utllity property to another 

9600 Profit Taxes - Non-Operat~ng 

960 1 Profit Tax - Non-Operating 

Ths account shall include the profit taxes whch related to Non-operatmg income 

9602 Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - Non Operating 

Ths account shall include the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocations of deferred taxes 
whch relate to Non-operating Income 

9603 Provision for Deferred Profit Taxes - CR - Non-Operatmg 

Ths account shall include the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocations of deferred taxes 
whch relate to Non-operating Income 

9800 EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES 

An extraordinary item ( g m  or loss) is unusual and infrequent m occurrence Each event or 
transaction must be vlewed separately, or it may be an extraordmary item for one enterpnse, but 
not an extraordinary item for another enterpnse 

"Virtually all items of income and expense mcluded m the deterrmnation of net profit or less for 
the penod anse in the course of the ordmary actlvlties of the enterpnse Therefore, only on rare 
occasions does an event or transaction gve  nse to an extraordmary Item " International 
Accountmp Standards 1998, Chapter IAS 8 para 12 

Any Item that IS extraordmary must be reported separately after reporting income and losses from 
operations An extraordmary item must also be reported net of the tax effects that result from 
that Item or transaction 

98 10 Extraordinary am 
9820 Extraordinary loss 



5 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF LICENSEES 

GNERC needs to receive certain information from the licensees on a regular basis m order to 
carrv out ~ t s  regulatory responsibihties We feel the rmrumum filing requirements for the l~censees 
should be as follows 

A Financial statements 

The licensees should be requlred to submt certified year end financial statements whch have been 
prepared in accordance wth  International Accounting Standards, including 

Balance Sheet (Current & Pnor Year) 
Statement of Income (Current & Pnor Year) 
Statement of Cash Flow (Current & Pnor Year) 
Statement of Retained Eamngs 
Notes to Financial Statements 

B Cost and Operating Data 

The l~censees should be required to submt cost data for each year along the lines of that recently 
requested by GNERC In the following schedules 

Schedule A - Cost Data for Generating Licensees 
Schedule B - Cost Data for Transmssion Licensees 
Schedule C - Cost Data for Distribution Licensees 

GNERC should review the responses received fiom the hcensees in response to the recent data 
requests, as well as the proposed chart of accounts, and make apphcable changes to the 
instructions and forms The plant, operattng cost, and revenue information requested should be 
consistent wth  that being proposed m the Chart of Accounts 

Clarification of the instructions and developing speclfic forms should unprove the quality of the 
responses and promote consistency m responses from the licensees 

Additionally, m conjunction w t h  the information already belng requested fiom the L~censees, the 
fillng requirements should specdically Include the schedules descnbed below Ths  wll facihtate 
collection of statistical lnforrnation about the individual hcensees, as well as the electnc energy 
sector taken as a whole (an example form for each schedule 1s tncluded at the end of t h s  sect~on) 

Schedule 1 Power Account~ng 

Each licensee should be required to prepare a schedule of energy generated, purchased, 
exchanged, and wheeled dumg the year Ths  schedule requues the licensee to hst all the sources 
of energy received, as well as the disposition of the energy 

Schedule 2 Revenue Accounting 



Each llcensee should be required to prepare a schedule whch details the revenues, customers, and 
related tvrWH by the following categones 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industnal 
Sales to Public Authonties 
Sales for Resale 
Transmssion of electncity for others 
Other electnc revenues 
Steam Revenues 
Unbilled Revenue 
Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 
Rental 1 Lease Revenue 
Other Utility Operating Revenue 
Total Electnc Operating Revenue 

Schedule 3 Sales for Resale Accounting 

Each l~censee should be required to prepare a schedule whch detalls the following ~nformatlon for 
each customer 

Customer 
Average Monthly Billing Demand (MW) 
Average Monthly Non-Coincident Peak (NCP) Demand (MW) 
Average Monthly Coincident Peak (CP) Demand (MW) 
MWH Sold 
Demand Charges 
Energy Charges 
Other Charges 
Total Charges 

Schedule 4 Transm~ssion of Electricity for Others 

Each Licensee should be requlred to prepare a schedule whch detds  the following information 
regarding charges for transrmssion of electncity for others (wheelmg) by customer 

Customer 
Energy Received From (company) 
Energy Delivered To (company) 
Point of Receipt (Substation or other designat~on) 
Point of Delivery (Substatron or other designat~on) 
Bilhng Demand 
MWH Received 



MWH Delivered 
Demand Charges 
Energy Charges 
Other Charges 
Total Revenues 

Schedule 5 Transmission of Electric~ty by Others 

Each Licensee should be required to prepare a schedule whch deta~ls the follow~ng ~nformation 
regard~ng payments for transrmsslon of electnc~ty by others (wheehng) by company 

Company 
Energy Received 
Energy Delivered 
Demand Charges 
Energy Charges 
Other Charges 
Total Charges 

Schedule 6 Purchased Power Accounting 

Each licensee should be requlred to prepare a schedule whch detads the following informat~on 
regarding power purchased fiom each suppi~er 

Company 
Average Monthly Bill~ng Demand (MW) 
Average Monthly Non-Comcident Peak (NCP) Demand (MW) 
Average Monthly Coincident Peak (CP) Demand (MW) 
MWH purchased 
Demand Charges 
Energy Charges 
Other Charges 
Total Charges 

C Future Add~tional Informat~on Requirements 
In future years, GNERC should prescribe regulat~ons requinng add~t~onal mformation fiom the 
licensees as necessary in the performance of its reglatory actiwties For Instance additional 
details of revenues would be n&essary If addd~onal rate schedules are implemented 



Schedule 1 Power Accounting 
Company Year of Report Date of Report 

1 ~ ~ n e  # I Item / Megawatt ~ o u r s l  
1 I SOLXCES OF ENERGY - - -  - - 

2 1 Generation (excluding station use) 
3 / Fossil Fuel 

/ 8 1 Received I I 

1 4  
5 
6 

I 

9 / Delivered 

Hydro 
Net Generation (total lines 3+4) 

Purchases 

1 10 1 Net Exchanges (lme 8 rmnus 9) I I 
I - ~ 

I 1 I Transrruss~on for Others (Wheeling) 
1 12 1 Received I 
1 13 1 Delivered 1 I 
1 14 / Net Transrrussion for Others (Line 12 m u s  13) 1 I 
I 15 1 Transrruss~on By Others Losses I I 

18 
19 

Sales to Retall Customers 
Sales for Resale 

20 
2 1 
22 

Energy hmshed wthout charge 
Energy used by the company 
Commercial losses 

23 

24 
Techcal  losses 
Total (hnes 18 through 23) (Must equal llne 16) 



Schedule 2 Revenue Account~ng 
Company Year of Report Ddte of Report -- 

L~ne  # 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Account 

61 10 
6120 
6130 
6 140 
6150- 
6153 
6 160- 
6 163 
6170 
6171 
6175 
6180 

6185 
6 190 
6191 
6 195 

T~tle  of Accou~lt 

Residential Sdles 
Commercial Sales 

Industnal Sales 
Sales to Publ~c Author~t~es 

Sales for Resale 

Transmisston of electr~c~ty for 
Others 

Other Electr~c Revenues 
Steam Revenues 

Unb~lled Revenue 
Gains from D ~ s p o s ~ t ~ o n  of 

Util~ty Plant 
Rental / Lease Revenue 

Other Utility Operating Revenue 
Prov~sion for Rate Refbnd 

Regulatory Credits 

Total 

Operat~ng 
Revenues 

Megawatt 
IIours Sold 

Average 
No of 

Custo~ners 
Per 

Month 



Schedule 3 Sales for Resale Account~ng 
Company Year of Report Datie of Report 

Avcrag  Average 
L ~ n e  # Customer Monthly Monthly 

Bllllng NCP 
Demand Demdnd 
M W  M W  

1 

- .  
18 Total 

I I I I 

Note NCP = Non-comadent Peak (indrvldual peak of the cust 
CP = Coinc~dent Peak (peak of the customer at trme of sy 

mer) 
tein peak) 



Schedule 4 Transmiss~on of Elect1 lclty for Otfiers 
Company -- Year of Report Date of Report 

( ~ l n e  I I Energy 1 Energy I Point I Point I B~il~ng 
Cu~~tomsr I Rscelved I Rscalved I of I of I Dsmand 

I Fmm 1 By I Receipt Delivery 1 MW 
Rscslvsd Delivered = Char em Char a. v Otller Total 

Charge. Charge. 

I+-+- --I 
I I 

Total 



Schedule 5 Transmlss~on of Electric~ty by Others 
Company Year of  Report Date o f  Report 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 Total 



Schedule 6 Purchased Power Account~ng 
Company Year of Report Date of  Report 
~ - 

[ ~ t n e  I Company I Average I A \ e r a g ~  1 A \ ~ I  p g ~  MWH 
# I I Monthly I Monthly I Monthly I Purchased 

I Btlllng I NCP I CP I 
Demand I Demand D c m a ~ ~ d  

MW I MW MW 
1 

Notes NCP = Non-co~ncident Peak (ind~v~dudl peak of the cuslomer) 
CP = Coinc~dent Peak (peak of the custoher at time of systeln peak) 

Denland 
Chrrges 

Energy 
Charges c s  Total 1 6 



6 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The final objectlve of financlal reportlng is the preparation of financlal statements Flnanclal 
accounting IS employed pnmanly for users of financial statements who are external to the 
company The common charactenstlc of external users IS their lack of authonty to prescnbe the 
inforrnatlon they want from an enterpnse They depend on general-purpose external financial 
reports provlded by management International Accounting Standard No 1 descnbes the 
objectives of financlal reportlng as follows' 

" Financial statements must be clear and understandable They are based on 
accountlng polic~es whch vary from enterpnse to enterpnse, both wlthn a single 
country and among countnes Disclosure of the slgmficant accountlng policles on 
whch the financlal statements are based IS therefore necessary so that they may be 
properly understood Flnanclal statements gve lnformatlon whch is used by a 
vanety of users, especially shareholders, credltors (present and potential) and 
employees Other Important categones of users Include suppliers, customers, trade 
umons, financial analysts, statlsticlans, economsts, and taxlng and regulatory 
authontles" (International Accountinrr Standards 1998, IAS 1, para 10 & 1 1, p 71, 
0 1998) 

External users of financlal lnformation encompass a wde  range of Interests but can be 
class~fied Into three groups 

credltors and equity investors, 
government, whch Includes the regulatory bodies and tax authontres, and 
the general pubhc and special Interest groups 

Although these three groups have different objectives in the analysis of financlal lnformatlon, 
equlty Investors and creditors are the pnmary users of financial lnformatlon The underlying 
objectlve of financlal analysis is the comparative measurement of nsk and return to make 
Investments or credlt decisions 

A complete set of financial statements Includes a balance sheet, an Income statement, a statement 
of cash flow, a statement of retamed e a m g s ,  and footnotes supplementing the lnformation 
provided by these statements 

BALANCE SHEET 

The balance sheet shows the property and cash owned by a firm and the amounts owed to lt 
(assets) The money that a firm owes, and the source of the money used to purchase those assets 
(liabiht~es and capital) are also shown Data is gven as of the end of busmess on a stated day, 
usually the end of the year or the end of an accounting penod Thus, a balance sheet IS referred to 
a snapshot of a pomt In tune 

The asset portlon of the balance sheet shows the cost of what the company owns plus what is 
owed to ~t by others plus what the company has already pald for h r e  expenses Uthty Plant is 
the section that records the costs of plant that has been completed, and the equipment that IS part 
of an Incomplete project (Construction Work m progress) Many utllrties have invested m other 



busmesses Those mvestments are shown under Other Property and Investments 

The Cap~talizat~on and L~ablhtles portion of the balance sheet shows amounts that owners 
invested in the business and the amounts the business owes its creditors The ut~lity accounts 
usually begln w~th a statement of Capital~zatlon whch shows the amount that has been Invested In 
the business for the long term The company has obligations that must be paid wlthn 12 months 
of the date of the balance sheet Those obllgatlons are Current Liabilities Other Cred~ts and Long 
Term Llabilltles commonly are deferred lncome taxes (temporary or permanent differences 
denved from the use of accelerated depreaation) 

INCOME STATEMENT 

The income statement covers a specific penod It shows the amount of money that the enterprise 
earned from products and semces withn that penod (revenues) and the costs that were Incurred 
by the firm to provlde those products and semces (expenses) The difference between revenue 
and expense 1s the profit or net lncome that is left for the owners of the busmess Some of the 
income mav be paid to owners in the form of dimdends The rest 1s kept by the firm for use m the 
business (retained e a m g s )  

The utilitv sells a certain amount of electncity in the year at particular pnces Recelpts fiom 
customers produce Operating Revenues The costs of producing the electncity are called 
Operating Expenses The difference between operat~ng revenues and operating expenses IS 

called Utility Operating Income Non-Utllity Operating lncome mncludes the lncome fiom 
vanous affiliated compames, interest earned on investments, and a vanety of other items 
including expenses related to those items Total Operatrng Income IS the sum of utility and 
non-utility operatmg Income Subtracting Interest Expense from Total Operating Income 
glves Net Income, whch is the money left for the owners of the busmess 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

The balance sheet tells what the company owns and owes at the end of a gven day The 
income statement helps to d e t e m e  how profitable the operations of the firm were for a 
given penod The statement of cash flows analyzes the cash recelved and disbursed in a gven 
penod The statement of cash flows is conceptually sunple it 1s Intended to show all the cash 
inflows and outflows of the firm dunng the penod However, as the cash flow statement 
must combine items from both the balance sheet and the income statement, it 1s procedurally 
more difficult 

The statement begms wth  "Cash Flow from Operatmg Actimties," basically what IS left over 
from the year's revenues after the expenses that require cash outlay are paid There are two 
methods, both m accordance to IAS, to calculate cash flow fiom operating actimties the 
dlrect method, whch uses major categones of gross cash receipts and payments, and the 
Indirect method, whch provldes a reconchation of net income to net cash flow fiom 
operating activities Ths  manual assumes the use of the indlrect method for the cash flow 
statement The first item is the Net Income whch is reported before adjusting for any Items 
that do not result m cash Expenses that do not requue cash outlays must be added to that, 
and reported income that does not bnng any cash must be subtracted Thls process requires 
that Increases (decreases) m current assets from the prewous accounting penod be 
subtracted from (added to) to net income In addition, increases (decreases) m current 



liabllltles are added to (subtracted from) Income Depreciation and losses (gains) are added 
to (subtracted from) to Net Income to arnve at Net Cash Provlded from Operating 
Activlties 

Cash Flow from Investing Actlvltles is that resulting fiom 

Acqulsltlon or sale of property, plant, and equipment, 
Acquisition or sale of a subsidiary or segment, and 

Purchase or sale of investments in other h s  

Simlarly, Cash Flow fiom Financing Activlties is that resulting from 

Issuance or retirement of debt and equlty secunties, 
Diwdends pa~d to stockholders 

IAS requlres gross rather than net reporting of slgmficant mvestlng and financing actlvltles 
thereby prowding Improved disclosure For example, the acquisition of property must be shown 
separately from the sale of property 

THE STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

The owners' equity Increases through eamngs and decreases when eamngs are paid out in the 
form of divldends The difference between the total eamngs to date and the total amount of 
divldends paid to the shareholders to date is retained earrungs That is, the difference represents 
the amount of accumulated eamngs retained for use m the business If thls difference IS negative, 
the item is labeled as a deficlt 

The amount of retained e m g s  on a gven date 1s the cumulative amount that has been retained 
In the buslness fiom the begmng of the corporation's existence up to that date Note also that 
the amount of retamed earrungs does not mdicate the form m whlch the e a m g s  were retamed 
They may be Invested m any of the resources that appear on the assets side of the balance sheet 
Ths last issue is emphasized because there is a common msconception that there is some 
connection between the amount of retamed earntngs and the amount of cash 

The retamed eamngs statement IS divlded mto Unappropnated and Appropnated retamed 
eamngs Appropnated retamed e m g s ,  m contrast to retamed earrungs restnctions, whlch are 
bindlng by law or by contract, are voluntanly made by the enterpnse Special purpose funds (e g 
pavment of social and wexare type benefits) should be recorded In ths  section of the retamed 
e a m g s  statement 

FOOTNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Four financial statements have been discussed the balance sheet, the mcome statement, the cash 
flow statement, and the statement of retamed earntngs A fifth type of requlred ~nformation is also 
Important Ths is the footnotes that accompany these financial statements, and is deemed to be an 
integral part of them Footnotes are designed to allow users to improve assessments of the 
amounts, tlmng, and rehabhty of the ~nformation reported in the financial statements Some 
supplementary information 1s provlded voluntanly by management 

One of these notes, usually the first, summames the accountmg pollcles the company has 
followed in prepanng the statements Among other toplcs, t h s  note usually descnbes the basis of 



consolidatron (If the statements are consolidated), depreciation methods, policies with respect to 
the amortrzation of intangble assets, Inventory methods and policies regarding the recogmtion of 
revenues 

Footnotes also provide a detalled discussion of and addlttonal disclosure related to fixed assets 
~nventones, taxes, pensions, other post-employment benefits, debt, compensation plans and other 
elements of the financial statements 

E;YAMPLE OF FOOTNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Descnption of the Company 

A bnef descnptlon of the Company's hlstory, its generation capacity, transmssion, and 
dlstnbution assets, customer base and other important charactenstic should be Included in ths  
section 

Pnncioles of Account~ng 

If statements are prepared accordrng to International Accounting Standards (IAS), t h s  section 

should disclose that fact and additional necessary information 

Ratemalung and Renulation 

The Georgan regulatory environment for electnc tanffs should be descnbed 

Eauitv Investment in Non-consohdated f i l i a t e s  

The accounting method used to record equity mvestment should be disclosed 

Revenue Recogrution 

The method of revenue recogmtion should be descnbed 

Operating Expenses 

A descnptlon of the major operatmg expenses and the account~ng methods should be included 

Fixed Asset Accounting 

The accounting basrs for recordmg utility plant should be mcluded in thls sectlon For 
example, ~f util~ty plant is accounted at cost of construction, but some revaluat~on has 
performed, a llst of the revaluatrons and hmted detads of each should be disclosed 

Ths section would Include the depreciatron method used and any additronal rnformation For 
example whether and what rates are apphed to revaluations made to plant in semce 

Inventones 



The inventory method should be discussed in t h s  section 

Profit Taxes 

The Georgian profit tax rate should be disclosed along wth  the discussion of items that are tax 
deductible or any specific regulation that allows for deferred credits Thls section usually shows 
the tax calculations and the actual amount of cash paid for taxes In addition, amounts required to 
be accrued as expenses in excess of taxes currently due ansing from tax-book timng differences 
would be descnbed Often included in t h s  is a reconciliation of tax and book income 

VAT Accountmq 

The valued added tax rate and its base of application are explained in t h s  section 

Special Purpose Funds 

The accounting for Special Purpose Funds should be descnbed 

Regulatory Matters 

Ths section would ~nclude s i ~ ~ ~ f i c a n t  regulatory matters, such as changes m tanffs, and 
environmental Issues 

Plant m Servlce 

A 11st wth  major assets w th  additions and retirements for the year and an endmg balance would 
be shown in ths  section 

Capital Stock 

Ths  section would show the capital structure of the enterprise Ths  would include a hstlng of all 
the capital account identlflmg different lunds of shares, pad m capital, and preferred stock Any 
issue of new secunties and treasury stock operations must be disclosed in t h s  section Dividends 
declared and d~vidends paid are also part of thls section 

Long-term Debt 

Ths  footnote should provlde detalls about apphcable interest rates, rnatunty schedules, and 
contractual terms for outstandmg debt 

Short-Term Loans and Lines of Credit 

Thts section should mclude a descnptlon on short-term loans and ava~lable lines of credit 

Retirement and Post-employment Benefits 

Annual contnbutions and cumulative balances to the state for retuement and post-employment 
benefits would be disclosed under tlus footnote 



Legal Matters 

Ths footnote would ~nclude a bnef discussion of pending legal matters, ~ncluding management's 
assessment of the likely outcome 

Segment Reporting 

IAS 14 requlres that publlcly quoted enterpnses and other economcally slgmficant entlties should 
descnbe the actlvltles of each slgmficant Industry segment 

For each segment, disclosure should be made of 

sales of other operating revenues (analyzed between external customers and 
other segments), 

results, 

net assets employed, and 

basis of inter-segment pnclng 

Reconclllations between the sum of the lnformatlon on individual segments and the aggregated 
~nfornatlon in the financial statements should be gven 

Disclosure should also be made of the nature of any change m the identification of segments or in 
the way m whlch segmental informatron IS reported, the reasons for the change and, ~f 
detemnable, the effect of the change 

Examples of the recommended financial statement formats for electnc licensees are presented in 
the following pages 



ENTERPRISE'S NAME 
BALANCE SHEET 
( ~ n  Thousands of Lan) 

Current I ssets 

Cash 
Investments 
Accounts Recelvable 
Less Allonance for Doubtful Accounts 
Notes Recenable 
Inventory 
Prepad Expenses 
Deferred Charges 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

L'trlttv Plant 

Utllltv Plant m S e ~ c e  
Less Accumulated Depreclauon 
Net Plant m Semce 
Construcuon Work m Progress 
Removal Work In Progress 

Vet Litilitv Plant 

Other Long-term 4ssets 

Notes Recelvable 
Long-term Investments 
Non-Uulitv Property 
Other Long-term Assets 

)Vet Other Long-term Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See Notes to F~nanc~al Statements 

ENTERPRISE'S NAMF, 
BALANCE SHEET 
( ~ n  Thousands of Lan) 

Cment Penod Pnor Penod 

Current Penod Pnor Penod 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

Caprtallzatron 



E q w '  
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 
4dhtlonal Pad  In Capital 
Remned Earrungs - Unappropnated 
Retamed E m n g s  - Appropnated 
Rec aluauon Adjustments 
Treasury Stock 

Total Eqwtv 
Long-Tern Debt 

Total Capltalrzatlon 

Current L~abrlrtles 

Currentlv Matunng Long-Tern Debt 
Short-Tern Debt 
Accounts Pabable 
Taxes Pavable 
Accrued Llabihtles 
Other Current Llablliues 

Total Current Lrabll~rres 

Other Credrrs and Long-term Lrabrlrtles 
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes 
Deferred Credlts 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Other Credits and Long-term L~abrl~tles 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILFIlES 

See Notes to F~nanclal Statements 
ENTERPRISE'S NAME 
INCOME STATEMENT 
( ~ n  Thousands of Lan) 

Current Penod Pnor Penod 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

Operamg Revenues 

Operatmg Expenses 
Operanon 

Fuel 
Purchased Power 
Other Operauon Expense 
Customer Accounts and S e ~ c e  Expense 
General and Adrmmstratwe Expense 
Total Operauon Expenses 

Mantenance Expenses 



Rehabilitation Expenses 
Depreciation 
Taxes other than Profit 
Profit Taxes 
Total Operaung Expenses 

NET UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

NON-OPERATING INCOME W D  EXPENSES 
Interest Income 
Allonance for Other Funds Used Dunng Const 
Mscellaneous Non-OperaUng Income 
Vhscellaneous Non-Operaung Evpenses 
Taxes Other Than Profit 
Profit Taxes - Non-Operatmg 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE 

INTEREST CHARGES 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Other Interest - net 
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Const - Cr 

TOTAL INTEREST CHARGES 

NET INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Eutraorcbnary Income 
Eutraor&narv Deducuons 

NET INCOME 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

ENTERPRISE'S NAME 
STATEMENT OF CASH mows 
(ln Thousands of Lan) 

Cash Flow from Operahng Acbwhes 
Net Income 
Gatn (Loss) on Sale of Assets 
Annual Depreciaaon 
Decrease or (Increase) m Receivables 
Decrease or (Increase) m Fuel Invento~y 
Decrease or (Increase) m Other Inventory 
Decrease or (Increase) In Prepayments and Other 
Decrease or (Increase) m Taxes Reclamable and Receivable 
Increase or (Decrease) m Payables 
Increase or (Decrease) m Accrued Llabiliues 
Increase or (Decrease) in Profit Taxes Payable 

Net Cash Prowded from Operat~ng Acbwhes 

Current Penod Pnor Penod 



Cash Flow from Inveshng Actiwhes 

Acqusiuon of Property Plant. and Eqmpment 
Proceeds from the Sale of Propertv, Plant. and Equipment 
Construcuon Evpencfitures 
Investments in enterprises 
Investments in Secunoes 
Sale of Investments 

Yet Cash from Investing Actlvlt~es 

Cash Flow from Flnanc~ng Act~vlties 

Retirement of Long-term Debt 
Issuance of Long-term Debt 
Reorement of Notes Payable 
Issuance of Notes Payable 
Treasurv Stock Acqwed 
Dividends P a d  

Net Cash from Flnanclng Achvlties 

Net Increase In Cash 

Begmung Balance in Cash 

Encfing Balance in Cash 

See Notes to Financ~al Statements 
ENTERPRISE'S NAME 
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 
(In Thousands of Lan) 

Current Penod Pnor Penod 

Retamed Earnlngs - Unappropnated 
B e g m n g  Balance 
Add Net Income 
Less Dividends Declared 
Less Amounts Allocated 

Endlng Balance Retamed Earn~ngs - Unappropnated 

Retmned Earn~ngs - Appropnated 
B e g m n g  Balance 
Amounts allocated from Current Eammgs for 

List all the Balances and Purposes 
Amounts dstnbuted 

List all the Balances and Purposes 

End~ng Balance Retmned E a m n g s  - Appropnated 



TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 

See Notes to Financ~al Statements 



7 SAMPLE TRANSACTIONS / EXAMPLES OF ACCOUNTING ENTRIES 

Many differences m accountlng practices pnmanly result from the tlrmng of revenue and expense 
recognition Georg~an accountlng procedures do not recogmze revenues until cash has been 
received 4dd1tionallv, there are other differences in the hndamental approach to accountlng for 
transactions 

The sample transactions that follow are presented for comparatlve purposes to provide practrcai 
exampies of the differences between Georglan and IAS Accounting They are ~ntended for 
illustrat~ve purposes only and do not necessarily reflect economc reallty (For mstance, the entnes 
concemng VAT may not reflect the current tax code) 



Geo 
Acct 

10 
19 
5 1 

10 
19 
60 

CR 

275 

90 

Georgrdn Ent r~es  

A. Purchase of Drrect Mater~als 

-- 

Matenals 
Vat Pa~d 
Cash in Banh 
to record the purchase of fuel 

Matenals 
Vat Pa~d 
Settlements with Suppl~ers 

DR 

225 
50 

75 
15 

IAS 
A c ~ t  

16 10 
1456 
12 10 

1650 
1456 
3 11 1 

to record other materials and supplies purchased on 
credit 

IAS/Reg~rldiory Ent r r~s  

- - - 

Fuel Stock 
AR-VAT on acquired tdng~ble assets 
Local Bdnk - nat~onal c~~rrerlcy 
to record the purchase of fuel 

Materldls dnd Operat~ng Suppl~es 
AR-VAT on acqurred tdnglble dssets 
Accounts Payable - Suppl~ers and Contractors 
to record other nlaterral~ and suppbes purchmed on 
cred t 

D I1 

225 
50 

75 
15 

CR 

-- - 

275 

- 

90 



20 
87 
10 

25 
10 

26 
60 

B Transfer I Use of Mdt~rldls 

Bas~c Product~on 
Retalned Earnlngs (loss) 
Materials 
to record the use of muzat fuel and the cost 
of the quantrty that was over the plan 

General Production Costs 
Matenals 

175 
25 

100 

200 

100 
to record the use ofnraterrals for nrarnfenance of fossrl fueled 
electrrc plant 

General Adm~n Costs 
Settlements wlth suppliers 
to record the purchase and use ofofJice 
supplres 

1 

7 103 
1610 

7501 
1650 

8015 
3 1 1 1 

50 
50 

- 

200 
Fuel - Mu~dt  
Fuel Stock 
to record the cost of fuel 

50 

to record the use of nraterrals for rnarnlennrrce of fos~llfuelttl 
electrrc plant 

I 
Note the more descnpt~ve ~ n f o r ~ n ~ l ~ o n  regdrd~~rg both tlre DR arid 
CR 

200 

Ofice Equ~pment and srlpplles 
Accounts Pdyable - Suppliers and Co~ltrdctors 
to record the purchase and use of oflce S Z I P ~ I I L A  

Internatlorial accounting standdrds requlre tlral the full cost of the fuel used 111 
product~on be expensed 

50 

Ma~ntendnce Expense - Foss~l Fueled Power 
Materials and Operat~ng Suppl~es 

100 
100 



20 
25 
26 
70 

70 
68 

26 
69 

26 
89 

C Labor Costs 
Bas~c Product~on 
General Product~on Costs 
General Adm~n Costs 
Salary and wage settlements 
to record accrued salarres 

Salary and wage settlements 
State Budget Settlements 
to record faxes withheld 

General Admln~strattve Costs 
Soc~al Insurance Settlements 
to record enrployer 's share of payroll taxes 

General Admt~stratlve Costs 
Prov~s~ons for future expenditures 
to record enlployee benefits payable m the 
future 

4 5 

60 
55 

56 

80 

3 5 

160 

56 

80 

3 5 

740 1 
7402 
74 1 1 
7501 

7601 
770 1 

8010 
3420 
3610 

850 1 
3560 

80 1 1 
3590 

Opera11011 Expense - Foss~l Fuel~d P o ~ c r  
Operat1011 Expense - Hydro Poi+er 
Operat~or~ Expense - D~st  Syst Cont & Load D ~ s p  
Md~nten,ince Expense - Fossil Fuelcd Power 
Reikab~lrtat~on Expense - D~stnbut~on Meters 
Meter Readtng 
Salartes - Adrntn~strattve & Generdl 
Pdyroll Taxes Payable 
Wages and salar~es payable 
to record accrued salar~es ~nclud~ng payroll taxes 
wrthheld 

60 

3 0 

16 
2 0 

24 
3 0 

36 

1 

56 

160 

80 

3 5 

rearonahlv 

Note the more descr~ptive rnforrilat~o~~ dbollt the types of 
expenses based on lnterpretdtloll by users 

estilaled 

Payroll Taxes 
Payroll Taxes Payable (Accmed Socrdl Insurance) 
to record enlployer 5 share ofpavroll taxes(al.so 
known as ~ocial msurance) 

Employee Benefits and Insurance 
Other Accrued Expense 

80 

35 

to record an enlployee beneJits l~ability that is certain ntlrl cnn be 



20 
76 

86 
76 

D Interest Expense 

Bas~c Product~on 
Settlements wltli Debtors arid Creditors 65 

5 

lnterest on Long term Debt 
Accrued Interest 
to rtcord interest accrued on long ttrni debt 
ob/~gatrons 

Constr Work In Progress- Towers & Flxtures 
Allow for Borrowed Funds Used Dur~rlg Const 

820 1 - -  
8203 

2 150 
225 1 

80 

20 
25 
26 
44 
02 

to allocate a portron of the rntere~t expert~e that uas rncurred due tojlirnds 
used to finance current con~trrrcf~on proyect~ 

6 5 

5 

to record the monthly deprecratron ofjiwed assets used m 
productron 

Deprec~at~on - Foss~l Fueled Plants 
Depreclatlon - Transmiss~on L~nes 
Deprecldtlon - Etc 
Accumulated Deprec~at~on - Prodoctlon 
Accumulated Deprec~dtlon - Trans L~ries 
Accumulated Depreciation - Etc 

E Depree~atron 

Basic Product~on 
General Production Costs 
General Admn~strative Costs 
Dlstnbut~on Costs 
Deprectabon of Flxed Assets 

900 1 
35 10 

5 5 

40 
20 
15 
5 

2620 
901 1 

5 5 

to record ~nterest accrued on long-term debt oblrgat~ons at 
market rates 

10 
5 

65 

to record rnterest accrued on long-term debt oblrgatrons at rates 
above market 

Reserve Fund (or 87 Retamed Earrungs) 
Settlements w~tli Debtors and Cred~tors 

1 0 

5 

65 
to record the nionthly deprecratlon ofJxed assets used rn 
product ion - 

10 
10 



45 
20 

45 
83 

5 1 
46 

46 
45 

83 
68 

83 
80 

F Realr~at~on of Revenu~s 

Goods Del~vered 
Bas~c Product~on 

515 
515 

to trans@r production costs associated ~11th the aniounts of 
electrrcrty invoiced 

12 10 
140 1 

3430 
1210 

140 1 
6 1 10 
3430 

58 
Goods Delivered 
Profits of Future Penods 

to record revenues based on rrivorces presented to 
custoniers 

Local Bank - nat~onal currency 
Acco~~nts Receivable - Eleclr~c 
to record the collection of amounts invoiced 

VAT Payable 
Local Bank - nat~onal currency 
to pay taxrng authorrt~es amount of 1IA f collectedJPom 

58 

Accounrs Rece~vable - Elec~r~c  
Res~dcnl~~tl  Sales 
VAT Paydble 

to record "the profits" assocrated wrth the rnvoices presented to 

100 

17 

cu~torners 

100 

- 
I7  

573 

100 

100 

17 

3 

custonrers 

477 
96 

Cash in Bank 
Sales of Production 
to record the collectron of anrounts invorced 

Sales of Product~on 
Goods Del~vered 

100 

100 

to record the costs associated wrth the realrzatrotr of 
income 

Profits of Future Penods 
State Budget Settlements 
to record the VAT due on realrzed sales 

Profils of Future Penods 
Profit and Loss 
to record the projit of the realrzed sales 

I 

17 

3 



47 
0 1 

02 
47 

3 00 

250 

G Othcr In~ome - Sdle of F~xed Assct 

Sales and dlsposdl of fixed assets 
F~xed Assets 

to record d~crease m fixed a ~ ~ e t s  dtre to 
sale 

Depreclat~on of Flxed Assets 
Sales and dlsposal of fixed assets 

------- 

300 

250 

5 1 
47 

47 
80 

225 

175 

2726 
2212 

to record wrlte-offof deprecration related to asset 
sold 

1210 
2726 

2252 
2726 

Cash ~n Bank 
Sales and dlsposal of fixed assets 
to record the cash recerved on drsposal 

Sales and d~sposal of fixed assets 
Profit and Loss 
to close account 47 to profit and loss 

Removal WIP - Trans Subst,it~on - Stn~ct & llnpr 
Transm~ss~on Plant 111 Serv~ce - Substdtlon - Str & 
Imp 
to record clecrease infixed a ~ ~ t t s  flue to sale 

225 

175 

Note that no entry for the exlstlng depreclatlon reserve 1s requiled -- typ~cally 
1111s number 1s not k n o ~  n 

300 

Locdl Bank - nallonal currency 
Removal WIP - Trans Substallon 
to record cash recelved due to sale offxed asset 

Accumulated Depreclatton - Trans Substat~on 
Removal WIP - Trans Substdtlon 
to close the RCVIP work order to 4~cumulated 
Deprecratlon 

300  

Note that no galn or loss 1s recognued on tlie norlnal dlspos~t~on of dssels 
Rather, the difference Impacts accumulated deprec~atlon ~111~11 Imp'tcts 
deprec~atlon charges tlie next time deprecldtlon rates are clidnged 

225 

75 

225 

75 



87 
5 1 

T l ~ s  entry 1s not necessary under IAS ds the expenses are d~rectly charged to 
the correct account 

H Non-deductrble Expense 
Retamed Edrnings 
Cash ~n Bank 

20 
25 
26 

45 

300 
I Clos~ng Subledgers 
Basic Production 
General Product~on Costs 
Generdl Adm~n~strat~ve Costs 
to transfer general expenses to productron 
accounts 

7704 
1440 

1440 
1401 

86 
82 

to record the expense oj busrness trrp that ~t as ~ x c e s ~  of allow able 
expend1 t ures 

45 

180 
120 

30 
J Accrue Income and Assoc Ent r~es  
Reserve Fund, or 87 Und~stnbuted Profit 
Reserves (F'rov~s~on) for Doubthl Debts 

to record the expense of bu\rness trrp that M c r ~  exceJs o/nllo~c nhle 
expen(//tures 

I I 
Under IAS the fill1 cost of all expenses 1s recorded lteins tlut dre not 
deduct~ble for tax purposes are adjusted on the tax return 

9555 

12 10 

Uncollect~ble dccounts expense 
Allowance for doubtful accounts - servlce 
to establrsh provrsron for doubtful debts deternrrned 
by estrniate 

Allowance for doubtful accounts - servlce 
Accounts Receivable - Electnc 
to write offrecervable deternrined to be uncollectrble 

30 

62 
82 

C 

45 

Non-Ope~dt~ng Expense - Otller Deducltons 
Local Bank - nat~onal currency 

4 5 

70 

5 

to establrsh provrsron for doubtful debts done by specrfic 
rdentrficatron 

70 - 

5 
Settlements wit11 Buyers and Customers 
Reserves (Provrs~ons) for Doubtful Debts 
to wrrte off recervable determrned to be 
uncollectrble 

5 
5 



44 

Tllese entnes dre not necessary under IAS, as tlte net rncoiite is dssrgiied to 
t l~e  Account 5901 - Rehined Earnings on a ntontlily basis during llie closing 
process 

44 

5 

44 860 1 
34 10 

8602 
43 10 

81 
68 

- 

81 
80 

80 
87 

to record deferred taxes due to tlnirng d1fference.s beheen hook arztl tax -- 
~pecrfically the case ~clherern tax rlethr~trons a! e Itugtr ~ h a ~  book purpose3 

K. Calculate Tax Exp~nse 
Profit Utilization 
Stdte Budget Settlements 
to record the proJit tax expense 

-- - 

fransfir net result ofperrod's bus~ness actrvrty to 
undrstrr buted 

44 

104 

L Transfer of Net Income to Ret Earn 
Profit Utrlization 
Profit and Loss 
to close use of profit (taxes) to projit 

Profit and Loss 
Retained Earnrngs (Loss) 

Profit Tax - Operating 
Profit Taxes Pdydble 
to record the profit tax expense 

Provrsion for Deferred Profit Taxes - Operdllng 
Accuinulated Deferred Profit Tdves 

44 

104 

14 

5 
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52 
0 Fore~gn Currcncy Exchange 
Forelgn Currency Account 

---------. 8 1 
86 

87 
86 

to set up reserve fundfor employee assrstance or other 
purposes Cfroni prior year) 

Under IAS, the current Georgian use of restrvcs 1s not supported Reserves 
may be establisiied if tile creation of s~lcll reserves is required by stdtutc or 
other Idw in order to provide an ddded nleasure ofprotecllort frorn tile effects 
of losses Transfer to the reserves In dn dpproprlatron of retamed earnings 
rather than an expense 

1300 

P Estdblrsh Reserves 
Profit Utilization (loss) 
Reserve Fund 

$1000 Cash m Bank m U 5 Currency at the beginning of 
nionth ($1 = 1 3Lari) 

7 
12 10 
8099 
1220 

5 1 Cash in bank 1170 
130 

52 Foreign Currency Account 

$1 000 Cash m Bank in U 5 C urrencv at the begintlrng of n~onth 
($1 = I  3Lan) 

1220 

to record transfer ofbeginning of month foreign currency balance and 
relatedforeign exchange loss due to 10% drop ~n exchange rate to 
$1 -1 I7Lari 

-- 
1300 

100 

to record transfer of begrnning ofnionth forergt~ ctrrrency bulance rrttd 
related forergn exchange l o ~ s  clue to 1096 drop m ex~hange rote to 
$ 1 ~ 1  I7Lari - 

100 
to set up reserve fund for en~ployee assrstance or other 
purposes @om current year) 

L ocdl Bank - Forelgn Currency 

1300 

Local Bank - Local Currency ---- 
Loss from Fore~gn Excl~nge Differences 
Local Bank - Foreign Currency 

Retained Earnlngs (Loss) 
Reserve Fund 

1300 

1170 
130 

75 
75 



20 
68 
60 

45 
68 
46 

50 
45 

68 
50 

10 
2 

36 

20 

3 3 

Q VAT Accountrng example 
Baslc Product~on 
State Budget Settlements 
Selllements wltli suppliers 
lo record prrrcha~e of supplres and 
as~ocrated 14 T 

Goods Del~vered 
State Budget Settlements 
Sales of Production 
to record sale of electrrcr& rncludrng VAT 

Cash on hand 
Goods Deltvered 
to record recerpt of cash fronr customers 

State Budget Settlements 
Cash on hand 
to pay VAT on anlount collected 

12 

6 
30 

20 

3 3 

7 103 
1456 
3 1 1 1 

140 1 
3430 
6 1 10 

1210 
140 1 

3430 
12 10 

Fuel Expense 
AR-VAT on acqutred tdng~ble assets 
Accounts Paydble - Suppliers dnd Contractors 
lo re~ordpurchu~e of ~rrpplrt~ and rts~ocrclted I 1 T 

Accounts Recetvable - Electr~c 
VAT Payable 
Res~dent~al Sales 
to record sale of electrrcrty rnclurirt~g 151 7 

Local Bank - nattonal currency 
Accounts Rece~vable - Electrtc 
to record t ecerpt of cash fronr ~ u ~ l o n r ~ r s  

VAT Payable 
Local Bank - nattonal currency 
to pay 1'21 on amount colle~red 

Note tltat subs~dtary records lnust be l~ ta ln td l r~~d to 
VAT actudlly collected, ~ V I I I L I I  IS due lo be re1111tted lo (Ire ldxlng dutlror~ly 

10 
2 

36 

20 

3 3 

delerrnlne the 

12 

6 
30 

20 

3 3 

,trnoont of 



I I R  Accrue Unb~lled Revcnu~ I v 

I I No such entry under Georg~an Account~ng I 
I I 

to record hc h delrvered but unbrllerl as of the entl of the period 
@error/ 1) 

I 

1467 
6 175 

l ~ o t e  that tlus amount sliould be deducted when calculat~ng profit taxes 
payable sucll that is does not 111lpdcl current taxes paydble 

I 1 

Accrued Ut~ l~ ty  Revenues Receivable 
Unb~lled Revenue 

I I I 

8602(~rw1s1on for Deferred Profit Taxes - Operating I 201 

100 

1 O( 

43 10 Accumuldted Deferred Profit Taxes 
to record tiefirred taxes on unbrlled revenue 

2( 


